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Financial

Highlights
For The Year Ended December31

Dollars in thousands except per
share data 2011 Change

Income Data

Net Interest Income $381 750 $338258 13%
Net Interest Income TE 391 409 346436 13%
Net Income 76395 53538 43%
Earnings Available to Common Shareholders Basic 76395 53538 43%
Earnings Available to Common Shareholders Diluted 74958 52571 43%

Per Share Data

Earnings Available to Common Shareholders Basic $2.59 $1 .88 38%
Earnings Available to Common Shareholders Diluted 2.59 .87 39%
Book Value Per Common Share 51 .88 50.48 3%
Tangible Book Value Per Common Share 37.34 36.80

Cash Dividends .36 .36

Number of Shares Outstanding

Basic Shares Average 29454084 28500420 3%
Diluted Shares Average 28957696 28141300 3%
Book Value Shares Period End 29489745 29373905 0%

Key Ratios

Return on Average Assets 0.63% 0.49%
Return on Average Common Equity 5.05% 3.77%

Return on Average Tangible Common Equity 7.21 5.30%
Net Interest Margin TE 3.58% 3.51

Efficiency Ratio 77.5% 79.5%

Tangible Efficiency Ratio TE 74.9% 76.7%

Average Loans to Average Deposits 80.7% 7.9%

Nonperforming Assets to Total Assets 5.08% 7.43%
Allowance for Loan Losses to Loans 2.96% 2.62%
Net Charge-offs to Average Loans 0.06% 0.1 2%
Average Equity to Average Total Assets 12.51 13.06%

Tier Leverage Ratio 9.70% 0.45%
Common Stock Dividend Payout Ratio 52.1% 73.6%

Tangible Common Equity Ratio 8.66% 9.52%

Tangible Common Equity to Risk-Weighted Assets 2.01 3.86%

ly taxable
equivalent

Tb calcu atioris inc ude the tax berieft assoc ated with related ircome sources that are tax-exempt using margina tax rate of 354o

Targ ble calcu atiors inmate the effect of goodwill and acqu tion related intangible assets and the corresponding amortizat on expense on tax effected basis where
applicable

Shares used for book vs ue purposes exclude shares held treasury at the end of the period

.Al ratios are calcu ated on en ar nual zed basis for the period ndicated

Nonperformirg assets cons at of nonaccruing loans accruing loans 90 days or more past
due and other real estate owned ncluding repossessed assets

Directors of IBERIABANK Corporation are Elaine Abell Harry Barton Jr Ernest Breaux Jr Daryl Byrd John Casbon Angus Cooper II

William Fenstermaker John Koerner III Miles Po lard Jr Stewart Shea Ill and David Welch Ph.D

IBERIABANK Corporation is financial holding company with consolidated assets at December 31 2012 of $1 3.1 billion IBERIABANK Corporation and its

predecessor organizations have served clients for 126 years The Corporations subsidiaries include IBERIABANK Lenders Title Company IBERIA Wealth

Advisors IBERIA Capital Partners lB Aircraft Holdings and IBERIA CDE
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tter to Sha ehoiclers

Sb /ldc

V/c conpuoted yc.a of exc ting owth and opportunity and continue to improve our client

xoerience We ecogn the importance of solid business model and the vital role our people

.ivc in ii aeting ia icial ieeds our clients Our secret sauce is simply maintaining

os nact with ie it ieeds and hiving great people doing thoughtful work We believe this

..ar achievements are he resuit of the compounded interest of our strategic investments in

opl and ii 00 mmunitles well as service to our clients

Cver tle ast 13 P11 our franchise growth was the result of the energy and enthusiasm

nearly 280 ciates favo able market selection and the maturation of thoughtfu

vesments Cv tia enod we doubled asset size on average every five years This

ivth has also bE veIl balanced ro example over the last five years our total period-end

uses Icons ceposits sharetoldc ra equity and total revenues each grew at compounded

rat of between 20 and 28 Those ara phenomenal rates of growth in an industry

act lend very modest owt To olace us growth In perspective consider if the worlds

irren po ulat on ye ce ncrease om its current 10 growth rate to growth in the range of

to hste ue oou atuo ooublung In 64 years the population would double in four

aar wruly comp sic ed growth ratas have amazi ig impact

oth th ouoF ut our anchise Jus within be last year has been very compelling as well In

012 otal oan ew .1 billion or 15/ total deposits climbed $1.5 bIllion 16% and

ev rues ncrcaaed $88 millior 190 DurIng the same period aggregate loans in the

.3 arking idustry cxpenenced growth of orly 30o deposits grew 6o and revenues increased

ly tiat rcriod This is evidence that our business model continues to demonstrate

icc ss in us ver chal enging operating environment

um iary our bus oS model focuses on local decision making made by exceptionally talented

31 cis aervlng hloh quality te its who ara willing to pay for vaue-added financial products

services Our local leclaton mikers work closely wth segment and support functions to

su.e cot sistency to utinui id etciency While many banks are built with vertical au05 to

rov efficiency le expense of ient service we strive to operate horizontal and keep

daucton rnuking do our clients vithout burdensome bureaucracy

Ve nc our in- em aI anti ug bus ness model ii verse locations throughout our

.o heaste footprnt over the as 13 years with great success While nearly all of our

kets experie iced fworable orowth characteristics in 2012 number of our newer markets

ntrc nstra ed excc tt nal st ençpth Among our fastest growing loan markets in 2012 were

Rirmi ighin Memphis rlecins and Moble Ot fastest growing deposit markets

2012 re Poustan New Orleant Lafayette Baton Rouge and Birmingham

Ar ier gnuficant ndevo rched 201 was our small business and retail lenaing initiative

Kottlet whose -c omp ishments we admi ed for many years joined us in late 201 to lead

us effo Bob wcs recentlv named Cha rman of the national Consumer Bankers Association

rot uiit our rail siness lend ng platfo and retooled retail sales and incentive systems

utlize ou ow ng bianch dis ributior system As early evidence of success our small

slne9s Ic ar origir tions ncreased more than threefold in 2012 compared to the
prior year We

ou small sat ess nd retail ograms offe exciting opportunities for both our clients

id bhareholders
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While great progress was achieved in balance sheet growth in 2012 the challenging interest rate

environment has compressed interest rates and spreads to historically low levels As result we
believe the full financial benefit of our strong growth in clients loans and deposits has been partially

masked We expect that as interest rates and spreads migrate back to historic norms the full earnings

potential of our balance sheet growth will be realized We are very proud of our high-quality client

expansion exceptional loan and deposit growth and the development of our fee income businesses

We invested heavily in our fee income businesses residential mortgage lending title insurance agency

treasury management trust wealth management and energy capital markets over the last several

years In 2012 these businesses contributed $115 million in revenues and $32 million in pre-tax

income Each of these businesses exhibited favorable revenue growth and income trends as well We
believe these investments are showing great promise

In 2012 we demonstrated renewed focus on extracting efficiencies and process improvements in many
of our businesses During 2012

We improved the efficiency of our distribution system through the closure or consolidation of

11 bank branch locations including our exit of the Jacksonville Florida market
We opened 14 new bank branches acquired eight bank branches and relocated one bank branch

We rolled out check capture at 193 of our 215 ATMs launched our mobile banking product and

online account opening for consumer checking accounts and improved our social media

connectivity to better serve the needs of our clients In the very brief period since these launches

our mobile banking product services 30000 clients 24 hours day and we exceeded 11000
likes on Facebook and

We also launched new premium deposit products with great success during the year

These actions are expected to improve our risk-adjusted profitability and the long-term value of our

franchise

We are focused on both efficiency and effectiveness As management consultant Peter Drucker

once said Efficiency is doing things right effectiveness is doing the right things In addition to

investing in our markets and client-contact positions and gaining efficiencies we also strengthened our

support functions considerably in 201 to improve our effectiveness Three executive officers joined

our Company in 2012 Randy Bryan who serves as our Chief Risk Officer Rob Worley as General

Counsel and Joe Caruso as Director of Internal Audit We recognize the importance of maintaining

balance and discipline as our Company continues to grow and as we continue to strive to be high-

performing financial institution

Our unique strategy team and business model are well seasoned Our balance sheet strength superior

asset quality and compounding growth characteristics place us in an interesting position to embrace
future opportunities to enhance shareholder value in rapidly changing operating environment

It has been said that Albert Einstein was once asked what he believed to be the greatest invention

in human history Einstein simply replied Compound interest Relatively speaking it is hard to

disagree

Thank you for your continued support of our organization as we stay true to our mission

Sincerely

Daryl Byrd

President and Chief Executive Officer



Dear Shareholders

Your Board of Directors has worked very hard to ensure that the constituencies of this

Company are well served and that our Company operates in safe and sound manner The

Board is also intimately involved in the strategic direction of the organization and monitors

financial results judiciously We are very proud of the financial performance and positioning of

the Company but also mindful of the role that we serve as your representatives

We added new member to the IBERIABANK Corporation Board of Directors in August

201 We welcome to the Board Angus Cooper II Chairman and CEO of Cooper/T Smith

Corporation which is headquartered in Mobile Alabama Cooper/T Smith Corporation is one

of Americas oldest and largest stevedoring and maritime-related firms with operations on all

three U.S coasts including the ports of New Orleans Mobile and Houston as well as foreign

operations in Central and South America We are delighted and honored to have Angus as

member of our Board of Directors

Ourmarket-leveladvisoryboards provide keen insight into local market conditions opportunities

and feedback During 2012 24 new members joined our local market advisory boards We
formed our first advisory board in 2002 and our advisory boards have expanded rapidly since

then In aggregate we currently have 149 advisory board members in 12 markets stretching

from Texas to Florida including our recently formed advisory boards in southwestern Louisiana

and Lee County Florida We welcome these new advisory board members to our organization

In 2012 we crossed the $13 billion threshold in total assets and our market capitalization

exceeded $1 .5 billion The Companys balance sheet growth and
position

of strength are

closely monitored by the corporate Board to ensure regulatory compliance and consistency

with our corporate culture of conservatism shareholder focus and doing what is right

am very proud of the manner in which our Company anticipated and proactively addressed the

current unprecedented industry challenges and opportunities

The banking industry has undergone well-documented regulatory and structural changes over

the last several years These changes were due in part to the loss of client focus poor

oversight and misguided attention on near-term financial results with disregard for future

consequences As result some banks concentrated on acquiring or financing risky assets

and subsequently crashed violently to the surprise and chagrin of many investors clients and

employees Shelby Davis former renowned value investor who invested successfully in

companies he called compounding machines once stated The hangover is worst where

the party was the wildest That statement holds merit in some aspects of the banking industry

Fortunately we have historically operated on the lower end of the risk spectrum and with

longer term conservative focus In fact our actions and relatively favorable positioning had

the opposite effect We were provided exceptional recruiting acquisition and capital raising

opportunities Our Board and leadership team recognized our enhanced competitive position

2012 Annual Report



and moved assertively to the benefit of our constituents Thus much of our growth has been the

result of opportunistic growth not careless abandon

While carefully monitored and managed the challenging economic and regulatory environments

bring heightened risks to our industry and Company Under the oversight of our Board of Directors

our leadership team significantly improved the Companys liquidity position and enhanced our

enterprise-wide risk management activities in 201 to ensure comprehensive identification

monitoring and proactive mitigation of potential risk factors facing our Company Primary industry

risks are credit interest rate liquidity and operating risk among others Specific actions included

the development of more robust risk rating system refinement of loan loss reserve determination

and enhanced risk management tools and processes

These risk management efforts also enhanced our positioning for future industry consolidation

Within the last 30 years the number of banks in the U.S was reduced by half At the current rate

of decline another 2000 to 4000 banks are expected to disappear within the next years We
believe the current challenging interest rate environment and regulatory pressures may accelerate

this trend We have been an active but selective acquirer over the last decade and expect to

continue to be so in the future

Over the last years approximately two-thirds of our asset growth was related to acquisitions and

one-third was originated internally or organic in nature In 201 about one-quarter of the asset

growth was associated with
acquisitions and three-quarters was organic growth in nature On July

31 2012 we joined forces with Fort Myers-based Florida Gulf Bancorp Inc led by Bill Valenti

Many former board members of Florida Gulf formed the nucleus of our Lee County Advisory Board

We welcome the executive team advisory board members associates and shareholders of Florida

Gulf to our Company am pleased to report that loan deposit and expense savings were in-line

or better than our expectations at the time our deal was announced

We are pleased with the development of our franchise which is consistent with our long-range

strategic plans We remain optimistic of our continued growth opportunities and fundamental

performance We recognize the importance of dividend consistency and earnings growth to our

shareholders along with making solid investments in our future and long-term shareholder value

creation

Thank you for giving me and the rest of our Board of Directors the opportunity to proudly serve

you and our other constituents of this great Company

Sincerely

William Fenstermaker

Chairman of the Board
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Years Projected

Beginning in the fall of 2007 U.S economic production stalled housing prices tumbled

unemployment rates elevated and the banking system was on the brink of collapse Economic

conditions in 2012 showed some signs of modest improvement primed by unprecedented

monetary and fiscal stimulus Aggressive monetary policy by the Federal Reserve pushed
short-term and long-term interest rates to historically low levels to the benefit of borrowers

and to the detriment of savers The difference between short-term and long-term interest

rates is extremely small particularly for interest rates less than five years in duration This

yield curve remains extraordinarily flat which can be financially stressful for many banks

that depend on lending to clients on long-term basis and borrowing from clients on

short-term basis

interest Rate Trends

2-Year Treasury Note Yield

5-Year Treasury Note Yield

10-Year Treasury Note Yield

30-Year Treasury Bond Yield

Federal Funds Rate
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Source Bloomberg



Many of the local markets in which the Company operates demonstrated relative strength

throughout this time period of financial stress In addition proactive actions taken by the

Company served to strengthen its position in those markets As result the Company was

spared many of the severe challenges faced by other financial institutions More recently the

national economy began to mend but national unemployment and underemployment rates

remain stubbornly high As evidenced in the unemployment rate chart below many of the

Companys local markets were comparatively strong and improved considerably over the last

year Finally the Company was well positioned to gain high-quality clients associates and

banking franchises that reinforce future growth opportunities This compounding effect truly

is amazing

M.A Unempoyrnent Rate

Memphis TN

Cape Coral FL

Miami FL

Bradenton FL

Mobile AL

Naples FL

U.S Average

Jacksonville FL

Montgomery AL

Jonesboro AR

Birmingham AL

Little Rock AR

Huntsville AL

Monroe LA

New Orleans LA

Houston TX

Shreve port LA

Alexandria LA

Baton Rouge LA

Northwest Arkansas

Lake Charles LA

Houma LA

Lafayette LA

Unemployment Rate

December 2012

December 2011

12.0%10.0%

Source Bureau of Labor Statistics

Indicates markets in which we acquired FDIC-covered assets







oany strives to no itain strorg workforce with favorable blend of youthful energy and

its tc.s ted expenence In aggregate tie Co oany has neatly 500 associates under the age of

cars and approxi nately 000 associates over the age of 50 The cover of this annual

ro ides col age sorrt our young associates many who have participated In the

mo Management Development Program MDP To date 47 individuals successfully

ed ar cu entiy participating the MDR The MDP is an extensive trairing program

ides selected assoc ates an opportunlt to gain in-depth knowledge of the Company
ii wirg ther credit aid othe ba ik

ig
ski Is to the long-term benefit of the MDP participant

ci omoinv This invaluable xpcnence for potential future leaders within the Company

1strau svste ar other tent touchpoints provide unique asset through

ar served ie Co npany cliert touchpolnts include

ban bra ic ofces id one bank loan production office in Louisiana

cansc ren iessee Alabama lexas and Florida

tile isurance fires in Arkansas and Louisiana

C2 nor oage locat ns in 12 states-

\I ne IBERIA Wealth Advisor Ioct ons in Alabama Arkansas Florida Arkansas and Texas

Ore IBERIA Capit art era office in Louisiara

iATI/s ii six states-

center Arkansas

Websites for BER ABANK IBERIABANK Mortgage Lenders litle Company
ted iltie Corirany IBERIA Capital Pjrtners and IBERIA Wealth Advisors

24-hour telephor banking-

24 hour onli ie ba ing and pay seviee and

4-hour mob le banki io

fl of this -oad distribution system and comprehensive client touchpoints is to serve

us iec de ir conve iisrt manne As the clients needs change the Companys distribution

yterr and ouchpoints change targeted manner In 2012 the Company embarked upon

occ cs mprovement ml ia ive to enh nce the long term proftability of the Company and to

itt ye cI ents needs hat imbat ye resulted in 14 bank branch openings 11 bank branch

cc -o dotto is md osures and one ban branch relocation in 2012 The Company also acquired

em hinl branches as part of the ida Gulf acquisifon Many of the bank branches opened in

t-rgeted particular ient segments and are anticipated to generate greater profits improved

ni overage and belier growft opportunities than the branches that were consolidated or

--cidmrngtheyear



Han tcnille AL Downtown Branch Little Rock AR Gentt Street Branch
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As demonstrated over the last years certain target markets throughout the southeastern

U.S provide excellent opportunities for the Company to deploy its business model and grow

its franchise The Companys business model focuses on attracting and retaining high-quality

associates who service high-quality clients in manners consistent with the Companys mission

statement and culture to the long-term benefit of shareholders The Company operates

decentralized business model with local decision making made close to clients by exceptionally

talented associates with segment and back office support to ensure consistency quality
of

service and to adhere to regulatory requirements

The Companys business model is built around organic expansion of the commeicial franchise

based on commercial and industrial Cland private banking clients combined with strategic

acquisitions of banks that have retail and small business clients and distribution systems that

complement our commercial franchise Our organic growth predominately emanated from very

large banks where clients have often been underserved and underappreciated In contrast

acquisitions have targeted community banks FDIC-assisted failed bank transactions and

branch acquisitions These organizations have business models that remain in state of flux

and distribution systems that remain underutilized The Company believes the deployment of its

business model can make those distribution systems more effective and profitable As shown

below the Companys market entrance methods and subsequent market expansion varied

considerably by market In many of these circumstances growth accelerated after assimilation

was completed
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Loan And Deposit Growth in 2012

Houston TX

Fort Myers FL

New Orleans LA

Birmingham AL

Lafayette LA

Baton Rouge LA

Memphis TN

Mobile AL

Naples FL

Little Rock AR

Huntsville AL

Impaired Loans

All Other Markets

$300 $200 $100

$289

$182

$103

$165

$109

$46

$47

$400 $500 $600 $700

Growth Between Year-Ends 2011 and 2012 in Millions

The loan type and geographic mix of the loan portfolio continued to diversify in 2012 The majority

of the 15% growth in total loan volume in 2012 was related to Cl loans up 31 compared to

2011 commercial real estate loans up 13% and home equity loans and funded lines of credit

up 30% As shown in the chart on the following page growth in non FDIC-covered loan volume

vastly exceeded the decline in FDIC-covered loan volume The waterfall chart is designed to

show the buildup of the different types of loan growth between year-end 2011 and year-end

2012

Loan Growth

Deposit Growth
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Components Of Loan Growth 2012

$29 $22

Indirect Acquired Automobile Residential Credit Card All Other FDIC

Auto Impaired 1-4 Family Loans Covered

Mortgage Loans

118%

Cl loans increased 31 between year-ends 2011 and 2012 after climbing 39% the prior year
As result Cl loans accounted for 29% of total loans at year-end 2012 up from 22% just two

years ago Included in the Cl category are loans to the energy sector Energy loans increased

from 3% of loans at year-end 2010 to approximately 7% at year-end 2012 The Companys

energy lending focused on exploration and production EP loans which are historically on

the lower-end of the risk spectrum due to the proven liquidating oil and gas reserves upon
which the loans are based EP loans accounted for approximately 60% of the Companys

energy-related loans at year-end 2012 while service company energy loans were 29% and

midstream loans those supporting energy gathering systems processing plants compression

or treating units and refined product pipelines were 11 of energy related loans

Home equity loans exhibited strong growth in 2012 due to targeted home equity campaigns
continued strength of local legacy residential housing markets and the loans acquired through

the Florida Gulf acquisition In aggregate direct consumer loan originations which include home

equity loans and lines of credit increased 42% in 201 compared to the prior year

Indirect automobile lending also expanded in 2012 as the Company extended its Louisiana

lending footprint to few select automobile dealers with which it has had favorable experience

over many years Indirect automobile loan originations grew 83% in 201 compared to 2011
and loans outstanding climbed 25% between year-ends 2011 and 2012 Losses on indirect

automobile lending remain extremely low compared to peers
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Loans c-----I Commercial Home
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2011

AnnualGrowth 31% 13% 30% 25% 84% 56% 2% 8% 49%

Year-end

2012

15%



From geographic perspective the Company has diverse composition of lending opportunities The

chart below shows the distribution of the Companys loan portfolio by markets The four largest markets

accounted for approximately half of loans outstanding at year-end 2012 Each of the Companys markets

has different economic drivers competitive dynamics and growth characteristics As result there is

substantial diversification across these markets

New Orleans

FDIC Portfolio

Lafayette

Houston

Baton Rouge

All Other

Birmingham

Memphis

Central Arkansas

Mobile

Southwest Louisiana

Northeast Arkansas

Northeast Louisiana

Shreveport

Fort Myers

Regional North

Acadiana

Deposits

Total deposits increased $1.5 billion or 16% between year-ends 2011 and 2012 and $1.2 billion or

13% excluding acquisitions Much of the deposit growth was associated with transaction accounts as

opposed to savings or time deposit accounts Approximately 77% of the total deposit growth during

the year was in noninterest bearing and interest bearing transaction accounts Over the last two years

noninterest bearing deposits climbed $1.1 billion or 124% These deposits accounted for 18% of total

deposits in the fourth quarter of 201 up from 11 of total deposits two years earlier

On October 14 2008 the FDIC implemented the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program of which one

component the Transaction Account Guarantee Program TAG program provided U.S depositors

the full guarantee of noninterest bearing deposits total of approximately $1 .3 trillion in deposits were

covered under the TAG program The TAG program expired at year-end 2012 Given the relative

balance sheet strength of the Company and the growth in noninterest bearing deposits exhibited in the

last quarter of 201 the Company believes that the expiration of the TAG program had little impact on

the Companys depositors



Aggregate money market deposit accounts increased $689 million during 2012 partially offset by $391

million decline in time deposits The Company lowered time deposit rates throughout 201 consistent

with declines in the local and national markets The cost of interest bearing deposits declined from

0.95% in the full year 2011 to 0.62% in full year 2012 and 0.53% in the fourth quarter of 2012

As shown in the chart to the right

the six largest deposit markets

account for approximately half of

the Companys total deposits

Overall the Company continued

to grow loans and deposits on

balanced basis Between year.ends

2011 and 2012 total loans and total

deposits expanded 15% and 16%
respectively Since yeaoend 999
total loans grew ninefold from $843

million to $8.5 billion Similarly total

deposits grew ninefold over that

period from $1.1 billion to $10.7

billion The mix between commercial

and retail deposits was also fairly

balanced during this period
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CreditPeport
Asset Quahty

In 2012 the Company experienced continued success working out assets acquired at

significant discounts from the FDIC Loans covered under EDIC loss-share agreements

declined by $242 million or 18% durIng 2012 compared to 2011 results At year-end

2012 these loans accounted for approximately 13% of total loans down from 26% two

years prior The steady decline in FDIC-covered loan volume was paired with 22 basis

point increase in the quarterly loan yield on those covered assets during 201

23



Quaderly Trends In FDIC-Covered Loans
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The FDIC loss-share programs incorporated contractual five-year coverage periods for

commercial loss-share protection and 0-year coverage for residential mortgage loss-share

protection FDIC loss-share protection for commercial loss-share agreements for CapitalSouth

Bank Orion Bank Century Bank and Sterling Bank are scheduled to expire in August 2014

November 2014 November 2014 and July 2015 respectively The potential loss of FDIC

protection on assets acquired is mitigated by three factors

First commercial assets are only subset of assets acquired mortgage loans have

0-year loss-share period

Second the Company worked aggressively to resolve or reduce exposure to many of

the most challenging commercial problem credits that were acquired from the FDIC

so the volume of FDIC assets declined rapidly and

Finally substantial portion of assets acquired are likely to be good credits and

therefore loss-share protection may not ultimately be needed on those loans

4Q09 1Q10 2Q10 3Q10 4Q10 1Q11 2Q11 3Q11 4Q11 1Q12 2Q12 3Q12 4Q12
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The workout effort was spread across

all of the Companys FDIC-assisted

transactions Between the acquisition

date and year-end 2012 the acquired

loan and OREO balance was reduced

by 64% at CapitalSouth 53% at Orion

Bank 58% at Century Bank and 52%
at Sterling Bank The credit

quality of

assets acquired from the FDIC was

significantly better than initial estimates

made at the time of acquisition At

year-end 2012 approximately half of

the remaining FDIC loans acquired

were rated pass watch or better

The Companys overall asset quality

condition was stellar in 201 and

consistent with performance over

the last 13 years Common industry

measures of asset quality include

nonperforming assets loans past due

classified assets and net charge-offs

The Companys measurements of asset

quality were adjusted to exclude assets

acquired in FDIC-assisted transactions

due to loss-share protection on those

assets and acquired impaired loans

the assets of which were marked to

fair value at acquisition On that basis

nonperforming assets NPAs were

$98 million or 0.85% of total assets

at year-end 2012 an improvement
from 0.86% at year-end 2011 Loans

past due 30 days or more totaled

$93 million at year-end 2012 equal

to .27% of total loans which was

an improvement from .38% of total

loans at year-end 2011 Classified

assets were $232 million at year-end

2012 or 3.05% of total assets an

improvement compared to 3.62% of

total assets one year ago Finally net

charge-offs for the year totaled $20

million or 0.07% of average loans in

2012 an improvement from 0.13% in

2011 As shown in the charts here

the Companys asset quality trends
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compare very favorably to peers
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Lenders Title Company LTC is based in Little Rock Arkansas and serves clients through 21

locations in Arkansas and Louisiana LTCs total revenues increased $3 million or 16% in 2012
but more importantly profitability improved twelvefold over the prior year

IBERIA Capital Partners ICP based in New Orleans provides sell-side research sales

trading and investment banking activities for institutional clients serving the energy sector ICP

was launched approximately two years ago and turned profitable in the fourth quarter of 2012
At year-end 2012 lOP provided research coverage on 62 energy-related companies and to date

successfully assisted clients in the completion of equity and fixed income investment banking

transactions In addition during 2012 ICP completed more than 50 company management

exposure events including conferences company meetings and visits and buy-side meetings
In two short years ICP quickly became an active participant in the energy markets arena

IBERIA Wealth Advisors IWA based in Birmingham Alabama provides trust and wealth

management services to high net worth individuals businesses charities and governmental
clients through nine locations in five states Shortly after year-end 2012 IWAs assets under

management crossed the $1 billion threshold

IBERIA Financial Services IFS based in Lafayette provides retail brokerage services

throughout the Companys retail footprint through third party broker dealer model As the banks

footprint has expanded over the last few years IFS has extended coverage to new markets via

both de novo entry and acquisition Last year IFS contributed $9 million in noninterest revenue

One significant initiative in 201 business banking is spread-based business not fee-based

business Historically the Company did not place great emphasis on small business lending as

major driver of growth That situation changed in 201 as the small business approval process
was retooled incentives were changed and individuals with skill sets targeted at the small

business segment were recruited By year-end 201 45 business bankers were in place and

centralized lending support was fully operational As result of these changes small business

loan originations increased 242% in 2012 compared to the prior year As evidence of the

significant ramp-up of this business the Company originated $81 million in business banking

loans in the fourth quarter of 2012 compared to $15 million one year prior On the deposit side

of the equation the number of small business checking accounts grew 55% in 201 compared
to one year ago The Company expects that its small business initiative will lead to enhanced

loan and deposit growth and improved profitability





Return

From rate perspective the banking industry faced compressed margins over the last several

years as Federal Reserve monetary policies kept interest rates low for sustained period

of time The yield on loans and investments continued to re price lower in 201 Yields

declined as loans matured and investments faced accelerated amortization due to increased

refinancing activities and the proceeds of which were reinvested at significantly lower yields

While deposit rates declined for the banking industry in 2012 the magnitude of the decline

was limited due to the absolute low level of interest rates In other words as those deposit

rates approach zero practical floor becomes apparent As result the banking industry

faced sustained net interest margin pressure in 201

The banking industry faced pressures From volume perspective as well Banks became

reliant on real estate lending for much of its growth over the last two decades Continued

suppression of real estate values in 201 limited the loan growth for many participants the

banking industry Net interest margin compression combined with little growth in earning

asset volumes such as loans and investments resulted in anemic net interest income growth

Aggregate net interest income growth for the banking industry was only 2% in 2012 In

contrast the Companys net interest income grew $43 million or 13% between 2011 and

2012



The Company faced less margin and net interest income pressure than the industry due to three

primary factors

First earning asset yields at the Company exhibited more tempered decline trend than

peers While the Companys yield on non-covered loans declined the yield on FDIC

loss-share assets improved in each of the last six quarters providing partial offset to

the lower non-covered loan yield

Second deposit rates at FDIC-assisted acquisitions were higher than local competitors at

the time of the acquisitions and thus provided the Company greater latitude in reducing

deposit rates As shown in the chart below the Companys cost of interest bearing deposits

declined significantly throughout the period and only recently equated to peer levels and

Finally the Companys strong loan growth over the last few years provided average earning

asset growth well in excess of the industry average
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As result of relatively strong loan volume growth which improved the earning assets yield

due to mix of loans benefits of higher yields on FDIC-covered assets and greater deposit

cost reductions the Companys net interest margin generally improved in 2010 and 2011

and held fairly steady in 201 In fact the Companys net interest margin remained within

narrow seven-basis-point band in seven out of the last eight quarters In contrast the peer
median margin peaked in mid-201 followed by gradual declines Sustained low interest

rates may place additional pressure on net interest margin for the Company and industry in

future periods

Net nterest Margin Trends
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4.00%

2.50%
Earning Asset Yield

Cost of Interest Bearing Liabilities

2.00% Net Interest Margin

Peer Median Margin

0.50%
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Total tax-equivalent revenues for the Company increased $89 million or 19% in 2012

while total expenses increased $58 million or 16% compared to 2011 The increase in

expenses was primarily the result of additional regulatory costs and investments in people

and infrastructure improvements The Company incurred $5 million in one-time acquisition

and conversion-related costs associated with the Florida Gulf acquisition in 201 In addition

$8 million in upfront costs were incurred associated with process improvement initiative

launched in the second quarter of 2012 Exclusive of those costs total expenses increased

$63 million or 18% in 2012 compared to 2011 As result of improvements in operating

leverage net income increased $23 million or 43% in 201 compared to the prior year Fully

diluted earnings per share increased from $1 .87 in 2011 to $2.59 in 2012 or an increase

of 38% The Companys leadership team recognizes the importance of striving to increase

operating leverage in future years as new businesses mature and mature businesses gain

efficiency

In October 2011 the Company announced share repurchase program authorized by the

Board of Directors for the purchase of up to 900000 shares of common stock The Company

repurchased total of 853308 shares at weighted average cost of $47.38 per share This

$40 million investment in the Company was considered preferred investment at the time

given the progress and growth prospects of the Company and investment alternatives
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis is intended to assist readers in understanding the consolidated financial condition and results of

operations of IBERIABANK Corporation and its wholly owned subsidiaries collectively the Company as of December 31 2012

and 2011 and for the years ended December 31 2012 through 2010 This discussion should be read in conjunction with the audited

consolidated financial statements accompanying footnotes and supplemental financial data included herein

To the extent that statements in this Report relate to future plans objectives financial results or performance of the Company these

statements are deemed to be forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995

Such statements which are based on managements current information estimates and assumptions and the current economic

environment are generally identified by the use of the words plan believe expect intend anticipate estimate project or

similar expressions The Companys actual strategies and results in future periods may differ materially from those currently expected

due to various risks and uncertainties

Factors that may cause actual results to differ materially from these forward-looking statements are discussed in the Companys Annual

Report on Form 10-K and other
filings

with the Securities and Exchange Commission the SEC available at the SECs website

htto//www.sec.gov and the Companys website http//www.iberiabank.com under the heading Investor Information All

information in this discussion is as of the date of this Report The Company undertakes no duty to update any forward-looking statement

to conform the statement to actual results or changes in the Companys expectations

Included in this discussion and analysis are descriptions of the composition performance and credit quality of the Companys loan

portfolio The Company has three descriptions of loans that are used to categorize the portfolio into its distinct risks and rewards to

consolidated financial statements Acquired loans refer to all loans acquired in business combination Because of the loss protection

provided by the FDIC the risks of the loans and foreclosed real estate acquired in the CapitalSouth Bank CSB Orion Bank

Orion Century Bank Century and Sterling Bank Sterling acquisitions which are covered by loss share agreements with the

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation the FDIC are significantly different from those assets not similariy covered Accordingly the

Company reports loans subject to the loss share agreements as covered loans in the information below and loans that are not subject to

the loss share agreement as non-covered loans The subset of acquired loans that is not subject to loss share agreements are referred to

as non-covered acquired loans Loans that are neither subject to loss share agreements nor acquired in business combination are

referred to as legacy loans or organic loans

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW
The Company offers commercial and retail banking products and services to customers in locations in six states through IBERIABANK
The Company also operates mortgage production offices in 12 states through IBERIABANKs subsidiary IBERIABANK Mortgage

Company IMC and offers full line of title insurance and closing services throughout Arkansas and Louisiana through Lenders Title

Company LTC and its subsidiaries IBERIA Capital Partners L.L.C ICP provides equity research institutional sales and trading

and corporate finance services lB Aircraft Holdings LLC owns fractional share of an aircraft used by management of the Company
and its subsidiaries IBERIA Asset Management Inc JAM provides wealth management and tmst services for commercial and

private banking clients IBERIA CDE L.L.C is engaged in the purchase of tax credits Selected financial and other data for the past five

years is shown in the following tables
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TABLE 1- SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL AND OTHER DATA

Years Ended December 31

Dollars in thousands except per share

data 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Balance Sheet Data

Total assets 13129678 11757928 $10026766 9695955 5583226

Cash and cash equivalents 970977 573296 337778 175397 345865

Loans 8498580 7388037 6035332 5784365 3744402

Investment securities 1950066 1997969 2019814 1580837 889476

Goodwill and other intangibles 428654 401743 263925 260144 259683

Deposit accounts 10748277 9289013 7915106 7556148 3995816

Borrowings 726422 848276 652579 1009215 776692

Shareholders equity 1529868 1482661 1303457 961318 734208

Bookvaluepershare2 51.88 50.48 48.50 46.38 40.53

Tangible book value per share 24 37.34 36.80 38.68 33.88 24.20

Years Ended December 31

Dollars in thousands except per share

data 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Income Statement Data

Interest income 445200 420327 396371 270387 263827

Interest expense 63450 82069 114744 97602 126183

Net interest income 381750 338258 281627 172785 137644

Provision for credit losses 20671 25867 42451 45370 12568

Net interest income after provision for

credit losses 361079 312391 239176 127415 125076

Noninterest income 175997 131859 133890 344537 91932

Noninterest expense 432185 373731 304249 223260 161226

Income before income taxes 104891 70519 68817 248692 55782

Income taxes 28496 16981 19991 90338 15870

Net income 76395 53538 48826 158354 39912

Eamingspersharebasic 2.59 1.88 1.90 8.49 3.04

Eamingspersharediluted 2.59 1.87 1.88 8.41 2.97

Cash earnings per share diluted 2.70 1.98 2.01 8.52 3.09

Cash dividends per share 1.36 1.36 1.36 1.36 1.36
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At or For the Years Ended December 31

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Key Ratios

Return on average aaseta 0.63% 0.49% 0.47% 2.48% 0.77%

Return on average common equity 5.05 3.77 3.91 20.08 7.59

Return on average tangible common equity 7.21 5.30 5.27 30.66 15.64

Equitytoaaaetsatendofperiod 11.65 12.61 13.00 9.91 13.15

Earning aasets to intereat-bearing liabilitiea 127.62 121.74 119.27 118.34 113.14

Interest rate spread 3.43 3.34 2.84 2.78 2.67

Net interest margin TE 56 3.58 3.51 3.05 3.09 3.03

Noninterest expense to average assets 3.57 3.43 2.95 3.49 3.10

Efficiency ratio 77.49 79.50 73.22 43.16 70.23

Tangible efficiency ratio TE 67 74.91 76.71 70.43 41.96 67.27

Common stock dividend payout ratio 52.50 73.61 74.75 16.13 46.98

Asset Quality Data

Nonperforming assets to total assets

at end of period 0.69% 0.86% 0.91% 0.91% 0.83%

Allowance for credit losses to nonperfonning

loans at end of period 150.57 132.98 122.59 124.14 134.87

Allowance for credit losses to total loans

atendofperiod 1.10 1.40 1.40 1.36 1.09

Consolidated Capital Ratios

Tier leverage capital ratio 9.70% 10.45% 11.24% 9.99% 11.27%

Tier risk-based capital ratio 12.92 14.94 18.48 13.34 14.07

Totalriak-basedcapitalratio 14.19 16.20 19.74 14.71 15.69

2009 Balance Sheet Income Statement and Aaset Quality Data as well as Key Ratioa and Capital Ratios are impacted by the Companya

acquisitions
of CSB on August 212009 and Orion and Century on November 13 2009 2010 Balance Sheet Income Statement and Aaset

Quality Data as well as Key Ratios and Capital Ratios are impacted by the Companya acquisitions of Sterling on July 23 2010 2011 Balance

Sheet Income Statement and Asset Quality Data as well as Key Ratios and Capital Ratioa are impacted by the Companys acquiaitions of

OMNI Bancahares Inc OMNI and Cameron Bancshares Inc Cameron on May 31 2011 and Florida Tmat Company FTC on June

14 2011 2012 Balance Sheet Income Statement and Asset Quality Data as well as Key Ratios and Capital Ratios are impacted by the

Companys acquisition of Florida Gulf Bancorp Inc Florida Gulf on July 31 2012

Shares used for book value purposes are net of shares held in treasury at the end of the period

With the exception of end-of-period ratios all ratios are based on average daily balances during the respective periods

Tangible calculationa eliminate the effect of goodwill and acquisition related intangible assets and the corresponding amortization expense on

tax-effected basis where applicable

Interest rate spread represents the difference between tbe weighted average yield on earning assets and the weighted average cost of interest-

bearing liabilities Net interest margin represents net interest income as percentage of average earning assets

Fully taxable equivalent TE calculations include the tax benefit associated with related income sources that are tax-exempt using marginal

tax rate of 35%

The efficiency ratio represents nonintereat expense as percentage of total revenues Total revenues are the sum of net interest income and

noninterest income

Nonperforming loans consist of nonaccming loans and loans 90 days or more past due Nonperforming assets consist of nonperforming loans

and repossessed assets
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The Companys focus is that of high performing institution Management believes that improvement in core earnings drives

shareholder value and the Company has adopted mission statement that is designed to provide guidance for our management

associates and Board of Directors regarding the sense of purpose and direction of the Company We are shareholder- and client-focused

expect high performance from our associates believe in strong sense of community and strive to make the Company great place to

work

During 2012 the Company continued to execute its business model successfully as evidenced by solid organic loan and deposit growth

during the year despite the challenges of the current operating environment which include enhanced regulatory scrutiny and continued

interest rate pressure
The Company also continued to develop its noninterest revenue streams particularly from its wealth management

and mortgage production subsidiaries The Company believes it remains well positioned for future growth opportunities as evidenced by

the strength in its liquidity core funding and capitalization levels

In the past year the Company continued to experience substantial growth in both income statement and balance sheet metrics These

areas of growth were driven by investments in markets and business lines For the year ended December 31 2012 these investments

contributed to net interest income growth of $43.5 million to $381.8 million and noninterest income growth of $44.1 million to $176.0

million Legacy loans grew by $1.4 billion or 26.1% during 2012 to $6.7 billion at December 31 2012 and total deposits grew by $1.5

billion or 15.7% to $10.7 billion for and as of the same periods while acquired loans decreased by $45.8 million The mix of deposits

shifted significantly to noninterest-bearing which represented 18.3% of total deposits as of December31 2012 up from 16.0% from the

prior year end Throughout 2012 the Companys liquidity both on balance sheet and off balance sheet continued to be favorable

exhibited by liquidity ratios that exceeded peer levels The Companys cash position continued to grow
in 2012 and the Company has

funding availability from the Federal Home Loan Bank the FHLB and correspondent bank lines to continue to meet cash flow needs

Additionally its capital ratios were considerably in excess of well capitalized from regulatory perspective and above peer levels and

its primary risk measures remained favorable All of these factors allowed the Company to maintain its strategic positioning within the

challenging banking environment and provided strong base from which to continue to grow its balance sheet and remain positioned to

provide anticipated increases in shareholder value in 2013

During 2012 the Companys mortgage origination and title businesses delivered record years for the Company and helped to drive

noninterest income growth over 2011 Specifically mortgage origination volume and an improved margin on the sales of these loans led

to 72.8% increase in mortgage income over the previous year Title income was $2.9 million or 16.3% higher than in 2011 The

Companys trust and wealth management businesses also began to see the Companys investment in these businesses pay off as broker

commissions increased 31.5% over 2011

During the past year noninterest income increased as the Company began realizing better returns on its investments as compared to prior

years Noninterest expense also increased On basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles GAAP noninterest

expense was $432.2 million for the year ended December 31 2012 an increase of $58.5 million versus the prior year
Noninterest

expense excluding non-operating items non-GAAP see table below was $418.2 million for the same period which represented an

increase of $65.8 million versus the prior year The increase in operating noninterest expense was result of higher employee-related

expenses as the Company increased headcount during 2012 both from the Florida Gulf acquisition and from strategic hires to continue

growing its business lines Noninterest expense was also driven higher in 2012 by the full weight of the OMINI and Cameron

acquisitions as well as five months of expenses from the branches acquired from Florida Gulf On GAAP basis noninterest expense

increased due to the factors contributing to the increase in non-GAAP noninterest expense but was offset by reduction in merger-

related expenses of $10.9 million The reduction in merger-related expenses was result of an improvement in the efficiency of merger-

related activity including system conversion costs but was also the result of one less acquisition than in 2011

The provision for credit losses decreased $5.2 million due to an improvement in asset quality in the legacy portfolio over the past 12

months but was partially offset by additional expected losses in the acquired loan and covered loan portfolios

All of these factors led net income available to common shareholders for the year
ended December 31 2012 to increase $22.9 million to

$76.4 million or $2.59 per diluted share Pre-provision operating earnings non-GAAP increased $13.1 million to $95.1 million or

$3.19 on per share basis

During 2011 the Company grew its balance sheet and increased its overall capital position through acquisitions the opening of new

branch locations and organic growth at many of the Companys existing branches The Company completed the OMINI and Cameron

acquisitions on May 31 2011 and the FTC asset acquisition on June 14 2011 In addition the Company increased its small business

lending efforts with the addition of personnel experienced in successfully developing and implementing credit programs focused on

small businesses The Company also diversified its revenue stream through expansion of its fee-based businesses primarily IMC LTC

and ICP

44



Acquisition Activity during 2012

Over the past 13 years the Companys growth has included growth from targeted acquisitions the Company determined would provide

additional shareholder value to existing shareholders and be strong strategic fit with the Company

During the third quarter of 2012 the Company completed the acquisition of Florida Gulf the holding company of Florida Gulf Bank

headquartered in Fort Myers Florida The acquisition expanded the Companys presence in southwest Florida The acquisition was

consummated after the close of business on July 31 2012

summary of the major categories of assets acquired and liabilities assumed all recorded at fair value at the time of acquisition as

well as the goodwill created in the Florida Gulf acquisition is shown in the following table

TABLE SUMMARY OF FLORIDA GULF ACQUISITION

Dollars in thousands

Assets

Cash

Investment securities

Loans

Other real estate owned

Core deposit intangible

Goodwill

Other assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Interest-bearing deposits

Noninterest-bearing

deposits

Borrowings

Other liabilities
____________________________

Total Liabilities

As part of the Florida Gulf acquisition the Company issued 754334 shares of its common stock during the third quarter of 2012

resulting in additional equity of $37.2 million Other equity consideration included the issuance of stock options to purchase 32863
shares of the Companys common stock for fair value of $0.7 million Non-equity consideration included in the acquisition totaled $7.5

million which included cash paid for fractional shares severance payments under change in control agreements and contingent

consideration Of the $7.5 million $4.6 million was paid in cash during the year with the difference recorded as an adjustment to net

assets acquired See Note to the consolidated financial statements for additional information on the acquisitions

37050

56841

215751

554

32420

29470

372086

228455

57578

40227

487

326747
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This discussion and analysis contains financial information determined by methods other than in accordance with GAAP The

Companys management uses these non-GAAP financial measures in their analysis of the Companys performance These measures

typically adjust GAAP performance measures to exclude the effects of the amortization of intangibles and include the tax benefit

associated with revenue items that are tax-exempt as well as adjust income available to common shareholders for certain significant

activities or transactions that in managements opinion distort period-to-period comparisons of the Companys performance Since the

presentation of these GAAP performance measures and their impact differ between companies management believes presentations of

these non-GAAP financial measures provide useful supplemental information that is essential to proper understanding of the operating

results of the Companys core businesses These non-GAAP disclosures should not be viewed as substitute for operating results

determined in accordance with GAAP nor are they necessarily comparable to non-GAAP performance measures that may be presented

by other companies Reconciliations of GAAP to non-GAAP disclosures are included in the table below

TABLE 4- RECONCILIATION OF NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

In thousands except

per share amounts ___________________________________ ____________________________________ ______________________________________

Net income GAAP
Merger-related expenses

Severance expenses

Occupancy and branch

closure expenses

Professional expenses

and litigation

settlement

Other noninterest

income

Gain loss on sale of

investments
_________________________________________ ________________________________________________________________________________________

Operating earnings

non-GAAP
Covered loan provision

for credit losses

Acquired loan provision

for credit losses

Other provision for

credit losses
____________________________________________ ________________________________________________________________________________________________

Pre-provision operating

earnings non-GAAP

Per share amounts may not appear to foot due to rounding

2011

Dollar Amount

Per

Pre-tax After-tax share

2010

Dollar Amount

Per

Pre-tax After-tax share

70519 53538 1.87 68817 48826 1.88

15975 10383 0.36 8626 5607 0.22

2332 1516 0.05 330 214 0.01

2012

Dollar Amount

Per

Pre-tax After-tax share

104891 76395 2.59

5123 3330 0.10

2355 1530 0.05

3738 2430 0.07

2795 1816 0.06

2196 1427 0.05

3775 2453 0.08

112931 81621 2.74

7068 4594 0.15

9799 6370 0.22

3804 2472 0.08

3090 2009 0.07

3475 2259 0.08 5251 3413 0.13

88441 65187 2.27 72522 51234 1.98

5893 3830 0.13 8897 5783 0.22

19974 12983 0.45 33554 21810 0.84

133602 95057 $3.19 114308 82000 $2.86 114973 78827 $3.04
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Dollars in thousands

2012 2011 2010

Net interest income 381750 338258 281627

Add Effect of tax benefit on interest income 9659 8178 7778

Net interest income TE Non-GAAP 391409 346436 289405

Noninterest income 175997 131859 133890

Add Effect of tax benefit on noninterest income 1981 1775 1669

Noninterest income TE Non-GAAP 177978 133634 135559

Noninterest expense 432185 373731 304249

Add Intangible amortization expense 5150 5121 4935

Tangible noninterest expense Non-GAAP 427035 368610 299314

Net income 76395 53538 48826

Add Effect of intangible amortization net of tax 3348 3328 3208

Cash earnings Non-GAAP 79743 56866 52034

Total assets 13129678 11757928 10026766

Less Intangible assets 429584 401889 264100

Total tangible assets Non-GAAP 12700094 11356039 9762666

Average assets 12096972 10890190 10303142
Less Average intangible assets 407672 348927 261889

Total average tangible assets Non-GAAP 11689300 10541263 10041253

Total shareholders equity 1529868 1482661 1303457
Less Intangible assets 429584 401889 264100

Total tangible shareholders equity Non-GAAP 1100284 1080772 1039357

Average shareholders equity 1513517 1422256 1249765
Less Average intangible assets 407672 348927 261889

Average tangible shareholders equity Non-GAAP 1105845 1073329 987876

Netincomeperconimonsharediluted 2.59 1.87 1.88

Add Effect of intangible amortization net of tax 0.11 0.11 0.13

Casheamingspersharediluted Non-GAAP 2.70 1.98 2.01

Return on average common equity 5.05% 3.77% 3.91%
Add Effect of intangibles 2.16 1.53 1.36

Return on average tangible common equity Non-GAAP 7.21 5.30 5.27

Efficiency ratio 77.5% 79.5% 73.2%
Less Effect of tax benefit related to tax-exempt income 1.6 1.7 1.6

Efficiency ratio TE Non-GAAP 75.9 77.8 71.6

Less Effect of amortization of intangibles 1.0 1.1 1.2
Tangible efficiency ratio TE Non-GAAP 74.9% 76.7% 70.4%
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APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
In preparing financial reports management is required to apply significant judgment to various accounting reporting and disclosure

matters Management must use assumptions and estimates to apply these principles where actual measurement is not possible or

practical The accounting principles and methods used by the Company conform with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States and general bank accounting practices Estimates and assumptions most significant to the Company relate primarily to the

calculation of the allowance for credit losses the accounting for acquired loans and the related FDIC loss share receivable on covered

loans the valuation of goodwill intangible assets and other purchase accounting adjustments and the valuation of share-based

compensation These significant estimates and assumptions are summarized in the following discussion and are further analyzed in the

footnotes to the consolidated financial statements

Allowance for Credit Losses

The determination of the allowance for credit losses has two components the allowance for legacy credit losses and the allowance for

acquired credit losses The allowance for acquired credit losses is calculated as described in the Accounting for Acquired Loans and

Related FDIC Loss Share Receivable section below The allowance for legacy credit losses which represents managements estimate of

probable losses inherent in the Companys loan portfolio involves high degree of judgment and complexity The Companys policy is

to establish reserves through provisions for credit losses on the consolidated statements of comprehensive income for estimated losses on

delinquent and other problem loans when it is determined that losses are expected to be incurred on such loans Managements

determination of the appropriateness of the allowance is based on various factors requiring judgments and estimates including

managements evaluation of the credit quality of the portfolio determined through the assignment risk ratings and assessments of past

due status past loss experience current economic conditions the volume and type of lending conducted by the Company composition

of the portfolio the amount of the Companys classified assets seasoning of the loan portfolio the status of past due principal and

interest payments and other relevant factors Two areas in which management exercises judgment are the assessment of risk ratings on

the Companys commercial loan portfolio and the application of qualitative adjustments to the quantitative measurements across all

portfolios one risk rating instantaneous shift upwards improvement and downwards degradation would decrease the allowance

for credit losses by $19.0 million and increase the allowance for credit losses by $29.0 million respectively Similarly 10% change in

the qualitative adjustments estimated by management would result in $1.6 million change in the allowance for credit losses Other

changes in estimates may also have significant impact on the consolidated financial statements For further discussion of the allowance

for credit losses see the Asset Quality and Allowance for Credit Losses sections of this analysis and Note and Note of the footnotes

to the consolidated financial statements

Accounting for Acquired Loans the Allowance for Acquired Credit Losses and Related FDIC Loss Share Receivable

The Company accounts for its acquisitions under ASC Topic No 805 Business Combinations which requires the use of the purchase

method of accounting All identifiable assets acquired including loans are recorded at fair value No allowance for credit losses related

to the acquired loans is recorded on the acquisition date as the fair value of the loans acquired incorporates assumptions regarding credit

risk Loans acquired are recorded on the date of acquisition at fair value in accordance with the fair value methodology prescribed in

ASC Topic No 820 exclusive of the shared-loss agreements with the FDIC These fair value estimates associated with acquired loans

include estimates related to market interest rates and undiscounted projections of future cash flows that incorporate expectations of

prepayments and the amount and timing of principal interest and other cash flows as well as any shortfalls thereof

Over the life of the acquired loans the Company continues to estimate the amount and timing of cash flows expected to be collected on

individual loans or on pools of loans sharing common risk characteristics These expected cash flow estimates are updated for new

information on quarterly basis The Company performs detailed credit review on semi-annual basis The Company evaluates

quarterly whether the present value of estimated future cash flows of its loans determined using effective interest rates have decreased

and if so recognizes provisions for credit losses in its consolidated statement of comprehensive income For any increases in cash flows

expected to be collected the Company adjusts the amount of accretable yield recognized on prospective basis over the respective

loans or poo1s remaining life

Because the FDIC will reimburse the Company for certain loans acquired from CSB Orion Century and Sterling should the Company

experience loss an indemnification asset the FDIC loss share receivable is recorded at fair value at the acquisition date The

indenmification asset is recognized at the same time as the indemnified loans and measured on the same basis subject to collectability

or contractual limitations The shared loss agreements on the acquisition date reflect the reimbursements expected to be received from

the FDIC using an appropriate discount rate which reflects counterparty credit risk and other uncertainties

The shared loss agreements continue to be re-measured on the same basis as the related indemnified loans Because the acquired loans

are subject to the accounting prescribed by ASC Topic 310 subsequent changes in estimates underlying the basis of the shared loss

agreements also follow that model Deterioration in actual results from prior estimates of the credit quality of the loans is immediately

recorded as an adjustment to the allowance for credit losses and would immediately increase the basis of the shared loss agreements

with the offset recorded through the consolidated statement of comprehensive income Improvements in the credit quality or cash flows

of loans reflected as an adjustment to yield and accreted into income over the remaining life of the loans decrease the basis of the

shared loss agreements with such decrease being amortized into income Loss assumptions used in the basis of the indemnified loans
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are consistent with the loss assumptions used to measure the indemnification asset Fair value accounting incorporates into the fair value

of the indemnification asset an element of the time value of money which is accreted back into income over the life of the shared loss

agreements

Upon the determination of an incurred loss the indemnification asset will be reduced by the amount owed by the FDIC corresponding

claim receivable is recorded until cash is received from the FDIC

If expected loss seventies for all acquired loans were to increase by 10% and 20% the Company would recognize gross expense to the

provision for credit losses of $21.7 million and $43.3 million respectively which would be offset by an increase of $15.4 million and

$31.4 million respectively in the FDIC loss share receivable respectively

For further discussion of the Companys acquisition and loan accounting see Note and Note of the footnotes to the consolidated

financial statements

Valuation of Goodwill Intangible Assets and Other Purchase Accounting Adjustments

The Company accounts for acquisitions in accordance with ASC Topic No 805 which requires the use of the purchase method of

accounting For purchase acquisitions the Company is required to record the assets acquired including identified intangible assets and

liabilities assumed at their fair value which in many instances involves estimates based on third party valuations such as appraisals or

internal valuations based on discounted cash flow analyses or other valuation techniques The determination of the useful lives of

intangible assets is subjective as is the appropriate amortization period for such intangible assets In addition purchase acquisitions

typically result in recording goodwill

The Company performs goodwill evaluation at least annually As part of its testing the Company first assesses qualitative factors to

determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of reporting unit is less than its carrying amount If the Company

determines the fair value of reporting unit is less than its canying amount using these qualitative factors the Company then compares

the fair value of goodwill with its carrying amount and then measures impairment loss by comparing the implied fair value of goodwill

with the carrying amount of that goodwill Based on managements assessment of the qualitative factors in its goodwill impairment tests

the Company concluded that the fair value of the Companys reporting unit was more likely than not above its carrying amount and

accordingly did not recognize impairment in its tests of goodwill at October 2012 or 2011 For additional information on goodwill and

intangible assets see Note and Note 10 of the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements

FINANCIAL CONDITION

EARNING ASSETS
Interest income associated with earning assets is the Companys primary source of income Earning assets are composed of interest or

dividend-earning assets including loans securities short-term investments and loans held for sale Earning assets averaged $10.8 billion

during 2012 $1.1 billion or 10.8% increase when compared to 2011 The increase from the prior year was primarily the result of

earning assets acquired during 2012 The following discussion highlights the Companys major categories of earning assets
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The year-end mix of eaining assets is shown in the following chart

Other Earning Assets

56%

FDIC Loss Slare

Receivable %6%

2012 YearEnd Earning Assets

Loans and Leases

Companys total lean portfolio increased $1.1 billion or 15.000 to $8.5 billion at Decembei 31 2012 compared to $7.4 billion at

December 31 2011 he increase was driven by non-covered loan grov th of $1 billion during the year but was tempered by

decrease in loans covered by loss share agreements of $241.7 million or 18.l0o Non-covered loan growth included loans acquired from

Florida Gulf of $215.7 million and organic growth of $1.1 billion or 18.8o By loan type the increase was primarily from commercial

loan growth of $800.6 million and consumer loan growth of $371.6 million during 2012 l49 and 25.loo higher respecti\ely than at

the end of 2011

Mortgage Loans 43%
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The major categories of loans outstanding at December 31 2012 and 2011 are presented in the following tables segregated into covered

loans and non-covered loans including non-covered loans acquired from OMINI Cameron and Florida Gulf The carrying amount of the

covered loans and loans acquired from OMNI Cameron and Florida Gulf consisted of loans accounted for in accordance with ASC

Topic 310-30 i.e loans impaired at the time of acquisition and loans subject to ASC Topic 310-30 by analogy only i.e loans

performing at the time of acquisition as detailed in the following table

TABLE 5- SUMMARY OF LOANS

MortgageIn thousands

December 31 2012

Covered loans

Impaired

Performing

Total covered loans

Non-covered loans

Acquired loans

Impaired

Performing

Total non-covered

acquired loans

Other non-covered

loans Legacy loans

Total non-covered loans

Total

Commercial

Real Estate Business

167742 2757

473101 84294

640843 87051

55363 3470

390017 79763

445380 83233

2545320 2367434

2990700 2450667

1-4 Family Construction

20232

166932

187164

330

32427

32757

251262 6021

284019 6021

Consumer and Other

Home Credit

Indirect Equity Card Other

22094 820

152117 906 1761

174211 906 2581

68 4649 318

4951 71626 15337

5019 76275 15655

322966 1000638 51722 202142

327985 1076913 51722 217797

Total

213645

879111

1092756

64198

594121

658319

6747505

7405824

84985803631543 2537718 471183 6021 327985 1251125 52628 220377
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In thousands Commercial Mortgage Consumer and Other

Home Credit

Covered loans

Impaired

Performing

Total covered loans

Non-covered loans

Acquired loans

Impaired

Performing

Total non-covered

acquired loans

54691 4169

718186 104569

772877 108738

4320 26531

496766 68785

501086 95316

Indirect Equity Card Other

29473

163174 969 3831

192647 969 3831

17 1247 2865

11424 74474 13219

250455 750742 47763 130759

261896 826463 47763 146843

Loans in these categories were acquired with evidence of credit deterioration since origination Accordingly assumed credit losses at the purchase date were included in the

balance acquired

December 31 2011 Real Estate Business 1-4 Family Construction

35794

219593

255387

4514

4514

262456 16143

266970 16143

Other non-covered

loans Legacy loans 2089928 1801180

Total non-covered loans 2591014 1896496

Total

Total

124127

1210322

1334449

34980

669182

704162

5349426

6053588

7388037

11441 75721

3363891 2005234

16084

522357 16143 261896 $1019110 $48732 $150674
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Loan Ponfolio Components

The Companys yearend loan portfolio is segregated into various components and markets in the following charts

LOAN PORTFOUO BY TYPE

Forda Markets 3%

Litte Rock 4%

Other Arkansa

Markets

5%\
Birmn

$9

$8

$7

$6

$5

$4

$3

$2

$1

Acquired Loans Legacy Loans

2011

2012

Total Loans

Loan Portfolio by Market

Memphis 4%
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47.9% while the Huntsville Alabama market contributed loan growth of $50.4 million since December 31 2011 In the Companys

more mature markets New Orleans Louisianas commercial loans grew $84.1 million or 7.7% during 2012 Offsetting these increases

were decreases in the Northeast Arkansas and Southwest Louisiana markets due primarily to loan payments

Mortgage Loans

Residential 1-4 family loans comprise most of the Companys mortgage loans The vast majority of the Companys residential 1-4 family

mortgage loan portfolio is secured by properties located in its market areas and originated under terms and documentation which permit

their sale in the secondary market Larger mortgage loans of private banking clients and prospects are generally retained to enhance

relationships and also due to the expected shorter durations and relatively lower servicing costs associated with loans of this size The

Company does not originate or hold high loan to value negative amortization option ARM or other exotic mortgage loans in its

portfolio Beginning in the third quarter of 2012 the Company began to invest in loans that would be considered subprime e.g loans

with FICO score of less than 620 in order to ensure compliance with relevant regulations The Company expects to continue to invest

in subprime loans through additional secondary market purchases as well as direct originations in 2013 albeit up to limited amount

The total amount of subprime loans purchased or originated in the last six months of 2012 was $60.5 million of which $44.9 million is

either directly or indirectly guaranteed by United States Government Agency

The Company continues to sell the majority of conforming mortgage loan originations in the secondary market on servicing-released

basis and recognize the associated fee income rather than assume the interest rate risk associated with these longer term assets The

Company retains servicing on limited portion of these loans upon sale Total residential mortgage loans decreased $61.3 million or

11.4% compared to December 31 2011 Of the total mortgage loan decrease since December 31 2011 $68.2 million was result of

decrease in covered mortgage loans and $21.3 million was result of decrease in non-acquired mortgage loans as existing loans were

paid down and most of the new mortgage loan originations were sold Acquired mortgage loans from Florida Gulf offset the decreases in

the current year The total decrease in mortgage loans was also offset partially by the $60.5 million in subprime loans the Company

purchased from the secondary market during the third and fourth quarters of 2012

Consumer and Credit Card Loans

The Company offers consumer loans in order to provide full range of retail financial services to its customers The Company

originates substantially all of such loans in its primary market areas At December 31 2012 $1.9 billion or 21.8% of the Companys

total loan portfolio was comprised of consumer loans compared to $1.5 billion or 20.0% at the end of 2011 The $371.7 million

increase in total consumer loans compared to December 31 2011 was primarily driven by home equity loan growth of $232.0 million

and indirect automobile loan growth of $66.1 million

Consistent with 2011 home equity loans comprised the largest component of the Companys consumer loan portfolio at December 31
2012 The balance of home equity loans increased 22.8% during 2012 to $1.3 billion at December 31 2012 Non-covered home equity

loans increased $250.5 million during 2012 result of acquired loans from Florida Gulf but also result of the Companys continued

focus on expanding its total consumer portfolio through its additional investment in its consumer business as well as increased activity

from its existing clients The Companys sales and marketing efforts in 2012 have contributed to the growth in non-covered home equity

loans since December 31 2011 Unfunded commitments related to home equity loans and lines were $341.2 million at December 31

2012 an increase of $105.0 million versus the prior year The Company has approximately $384.7 million of loans with junior liens

where the Company does not hold or service the respective loan holding senior lien The Company believes it has addressed the risks

associated with these loans in its allowance for credit losses which is discussed below

Indirect automobile loans comprised the second largest component of the Companys consumer loan portfolio Independent automobile

dealerships originate these loans based upon the Companys credit decisioning The Company relies on the dealerships in part for loan

qualifying information To that extent there is risk inherent in indirect automobile loans associated with fraud or negligence by the

automobile dealership To limit this risk an emphasis is placed on established dealerships that have demonstrated reputable behavior

both within the communities we serve and through long-term relationships with the Company The balance of indirect automobile loans

increased 25.2% during the year from $261.9 million at December 31 2011 to $328.0 million at December 31 2012 as the Company
retained its focus on prime or low risk paper The indirect portfolio increased to 3.9% of the total loan portfolio The organic growth in

the Companys indirect automobile portfolio can be attributed to couple of primary factors During the latter part of 2011 and into

2012 the Company began to sign new dealers after limiting new business during the previous years due to weakened economy In

addition the Company has adjusted its interest rates on these loans to be more aligned with its competitors which has provided the

Company an opportunity to recapture some market share

The Companys credit card loans totaled $52.6 million at December 31 2012 an 8.0% increase from December 31 2011 The increase

in credit card loans was result of an increase in usage by customers during the year Quarter-to-date average credit card balances have

increased from $47.5 million in the fourth quarter of 2011 to $50.1 million in the fourth quarter of 2012

The remainder of the consumer loan portfolio at December 31 2012 was composed of direct automobile loans and other personal loans

and comprised 2.6% of the overall loan portfolio At the end of 2012 the Companys direct automobile loans totaled $60.2 million

$21.6 million increase over December 31 2011 and the Companys other personal consumer loans were $160.1 million 42.9%

increase from December 31 2011 primarily result of acquired Florida Gulf loans
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Loan Maturities

The following table sets forth the scheduled contractual maturities of the Companys loan portfolio at December 31 2011 unadjusted for

scheduled principal reductions prepayments or repricing opportunities Demand loans loans having no stated schedule of repayments

and no stated maturity and overdraft loans are reported as due in one year or less The average life of loan may be substantially less

than the contractual terms because of prepayments As result scheduled contractual amortization of loans is not reflective of the

expected term of the Companys loan portfolio Of the loans with maturities greater than one year approximately 77.8% of the balance

of these loans bears fixed rate of interest

TABLE 7- LOAN MATURITIES BY LOAN TYPE

Dollars in thousands
One Year One Through After

Or Less Five Years Five Years Total

Commercial real estate 1715933 1361372 554238 3631543

Commercial business 1215311 922088 400319 2537718

Mortgage 148121 86715 242368 477204

Consumer 764346 440696 647073 1852115

Total loans 3843711 2810871 1843998 8498580

Mortgage Loans Held for Sale

Loans held for sale increased $114.5 million or 74.8% to $267.5 million at December 31 2012 compared to $153.0 million at

December 31 2011 The increase in the balance during 2012 was result of an increase in origination activity during the year The

Company has originated $2.4 billion in mortgage loans during 2012

Loans held for sale have primarily been fixed-rate single-family residential mortgage loans under contracts to be sold in the secondary

market In most cases loans in this category are sold within
thirty days of closing Buyers generally have recourse to return

purchased loan to the Company under limited circumstances Recourse conditions may include fraud in the origination breach of

representations or warranties and documentation deficiencies At December 31 2012 the Company had $5.1 million in loans that have

recourse conditions for which buyers have notified the Company of potential recourse action The Company has recorded reserve of

$2.4 million for potential repurchases at December 31 2012 During 2012 an insignificant number of loans were returned to the

Company

Asset Quality

The Companys loan portfolio has gradually transitioned from that of thrift to resemble portfolios held by commercial banks This

transition brings the potential for increased risks in the form of potentially higher levels of charge-offs and nonperforming assets and

increase rewards in the form of potentially increased levels of shareholder returns Management has responded as the risks present

within the Companys loan portfolio have evolved by tightening underwriting guidelines and procedures implementing more

conservative loan charge-off and nonaccrual guidelines revising loan policies and developing an internal loan review function As

result of managements enhancements to underwriting loan risk/return dynamics the credit quality of the Companys loan portfolio has

remained favorable when compared to peers Management believes that it has demonstrated proficiency in managing credit risk through

timely identification of significant problem loans prompt corrective action and transparent disclosure Overall asset quality improved

during 2012 primarily as result of decreases in the number and amount of past due loans and nonperforming assets Consistent with

prior years the assets and liabilities purchased and assumed through the Companys four failed bank acquisitions continue to have

disproportionate impact on overall asset quality The Company continues to closely monitor the risk-adjusted level of return within the

loan portfolio

Written underwriting standards established by the Board of Directors and management govern the lending activities of the Company

The commercial credit department in conjunction with senior lending personnel underwrites all commercial business and commercial

real estate loans The Company provides centralized underwriting of all residential mortgage construction and consumer loans

Established loan origination procedures require appropriate documentation including financial data and credit reports For loans secured

by real property the Company generally requires property appraisals title insurance or title opinion hazard insurance and flood

insurance where appropriate

Loan payment performance is monitored and late charges are assessed on past due accounts centralized department administers

delinquent loans Every effort is made to minimize any potential loss including instituting legal proceedings as necessary Commercial

loans of the Company are periodically reviewed through loan review process to provide an independent assessment of loans risks

All other loans are also subject to loan review through periodic sampling process
The Company exercises significant judgment in

determining the risk classification of its commercial loans
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The Company utilizes an asset risk classification system in accordance with guidelines established by the Federal Reserve Board as part

of its efforts to monitor commercial asset quality In connection with examinations of insured institutions both federal and state

examiners also have the authority to identify problem assets and if appropriate classify them There are three classifications for

problem assets substandard doubtful and loss all of which are considered adverse classifications Substandard assets have one

or more defined weaknesses and are characterized by the distinct possibility that the Company will sustain some loss if the deficiencies

are not corrected Doubtful assets have the weaknesses of substandard assets with the additional characteristic that the weaknesses make

collection or liquidation in full questionable and there is high probability of loss based on currently existing facts conditions and

values An asset classified as loss is considered not collectable and of such little value that continuance as an asset of the Company is

not warranted Commercial loans with adverse classifications are reviewed by the Board Risk Committee of the Board of Directors at

least monthly Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when they are 90 days or more past due unless in the judgment of management
the probability of timely collection of interest is deemed to be sufficient to warrant further accrual When loan is placed on nonaccmal

status the accrual of interest income ceases and accrued but unpaid interest attributable to the current year is reversed against interest

income Accrued interest receivable attributable to the prior year is recorded as charge-off to the allowance for credit losses

Real estate acquired by the Company through foreclosure or by deed-in-lieu of foreclosure is classified as other real estate owned

OREO and is recorded at the lesser of the related loan balance the pro-rata carrying value for acquired loans or estimated fair value

less estimated costs to sell

Under generally accepted accounting principles certain loan modifications or restructurings are designated as troubled debt

restructurings TDR5 In general the modification or restructuring of debt constitutes TDR if the Company for economic or legal

reasons related to the borrowers financial difficulties grants concession to the borrower that the Company would not otherwise

consider under current market conditions

Nonperforming Assets

The Company defines nonperforming assets as nonaccrual loans accruing loans more than 90 days past due OREO and foreclosed

property Management continually monitors loans and transfers loans to nonaccrual status when warranted

Loans acquired through failed bank acquisitions referred to as covered loans are covered by loss sharing agreements with the FDIC
whereby the FDIC reimburses the Company for the majority of the losses incurred during the loss share claim period Acquisition date

fair values of loans covered by loss sharing agreements were determined without regard to the loss sharing agreements In addition to

covered loans the Company also accounts for other loans acquired with deteriorated credit quality as well as all loans acquired with

significant discounts that did not exhibit deteriorated credit quality at acquisition in accordance with ASC 10-30 Collectively all

loans accounted for under ASC 310-30 are referred to as purchased impaired loans Application of ASC 310-30 results in significant

accounting differences compared to loans originated or acquired by the Company that are not accounted for under ASC 310-30 At

acquisition purchased impaired loans were individually evaluated and assigned to loan pools based on common risk characteristics

which included loan performance at the time of acquisition loan type based on regulatory reporting guidelines and/or the nature of

collateral The acquisition date fair values of each pool were estimated based on the expected cash flows of the underlying loans

Certain loan level information including outstanding principal balance maturity term to re-price if variable rate loan and interest

rate were used to estimate the expected cash flows for each loan pool ASC 310-30 does not permit cany over or recognition of an

allowance for credit losses at acquisition Credit quality deterioration also referred to as credit losses evident at acquisition with

individual loans was reflected in the acquisition date fair value through the reduction of cash flows expected to be received over the life

of loans provision for credit losses is recognized and an allowance for credit losses is recorded subsequent to acquisition to the event

that re-estimated expected losses exceed losses estimated at acquisition Purchased impaired loans were considered to be performing as

of the acquisition date regardless of their past due status based on their contractual terms In accordance with regulatory reporting

guidelines purchased impaired loans that are contractually past due are reported as past due and accruing based on the number of days

past due

Due to the significant difference in the accounting for covered loans and the related FDIC loss sharing agreements as well as non-

covered acquired loans accounted for as purchased impaired loans and given the significant amount of acquired impaired loans that are

past due but still accruing the Company believes inclusion of these loans in certain asset quality ratios that reflect nonperforming assets

in the numerator or denominator or both results in significant distortion to these ratios In addition because loan level charge-offs

related to purchased impaired loans are not recognized in the finanìcial statements until the cumulative amounts exceed the original loss

projections on pool basis the net charge-off ratio for acquired loans is not consistent with the net charge-off ratio for other loan

portfolios The inclusion of these loans in certain asset quality ratios could result in lack of comparability across quarters or years and

could impact comparability with other portfolios that were not impacted by purchased impaired loan accounting The Company believes

that the presentation of certain asset quality measures excluding either covered loans or all purchased impaired loans as indicated below
and related amounts from both the numerator and denominator provides better perspective into underlying trends related to the quality of

its loan portfolio Accordingly the asset quality measures in the tables below present asset quality information excluding either covered

loans or all purchased impaired loans as indicated within each table and related amounts
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Nonperforming assets excluding purchased impaired loans decreased $2.0 million or 2.6% as compared to December 31 2011 The

decrease resulted from $7.0 million decrease in nonperforming loans primarily attributable to decrease in nonaccrual loans which

was partially offset by $5.0 million increase in OREO The Companys ongoing business strategy of maximizing shareholder return

includes periodic review of the branch network This periodic review resulted in the closure of ten branches during 2012 resulting in

$4.2 million of the total $5.0 million increase in OREO The remaining $0.8 million increase represents real estate acquired through

foreclosure

The following table sets forth the composition of the Companys non-covered nonperforming assets including accruing loans past due

90 or more days and TDRs as of December 31 2012 and December 31 2011

TABLE 8- NONPERFORMING ASSETS AND TROUBLED DEBT RESTRUCTURINGS

EXCLUDING ACQUIRED LOANS

Dollars in thousands December 31 2012 December 31 2011

Nonaccrual loans

Commercial and business banking 32312 42655

Mortgage 8367 4910

Consumer and credit card 7237 6889

Total nonaccrual loans 47916 54454

Accruing loans 90 days or more past due 1371 1841

Total nonperforming loans 49287 56295

OREO and foreclosed property 26380 21382

Total nonperforming assets 75667 77677

55

78021 77732

0.73% 1.05%

0.86%

0.71% 0.86%

150.57% 132.98%

1.10% 1.40%

Troubled debt restructurings in compliance

with modified termst3 2354

Total nonperforming assets and

troubled debt restructurings

Nonperforming loans to total loans

Nonperforming assets to total assets 0.69%

Nonperforming assets and troubled

debt restructurings to total assets

Allowance for credit losses to nonperforming

loans 45

Allowance for credit losses to total loans4X5

Increase Decrease

10343 24.2%

3457 70.4

348 5.1

6538 12.0

470 25.5

7008 12.4

4998 23.4

2010 2.6

2299 4211.9

289 0.4%

Nonperforming loans and assets include accruing loans 90 days or more past
due

OREO and foreclosed property at December 31 2012 and 2011 include $9199000 and $5722000 respectively of former bank

properties
held for development or resale

Troubled debt restructurings in compliance with modified terms for December 31 2012 and December 31 2011 above do not include

$15356000 and $23898000 in troubled debt restructurings included in total nonaccrual loans above

Total loans and total assets exclude loans and assets covered by FDIC loss share agreements and acquired loans discussed below

The allowance for credit losses excludes the portion of the allowance related to covered loans and acquired non-covered loans discussed

below
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Dollars in thousands 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Nonaccrual loans

Cominercialandbusinessbanking 32312 42655 35457 31029 21433

Mortgage 8367 4910 5917 3314 2423

Consumer 7237 6889 8122 5504 3969

Total nonaccrual loans 47916 54454 49496 39847 27825

Accruing loans 90 days or more past due 1371 1841 1455 4960 2481

Total nonperforming loans 49287 56295 50951 44807 30306

Foreclosedproperty 26380 21382 18496 15281 16312

Total nonperforming assets 75667 77677 69447 60088 46618

Troubled debt restructurings in compliance

with modified terms 2354 55 14968

Total nonperforming assets and

troubled debt restructurings 78021 77732 84415 60088 46618

Nonperforrning loans to total loans 0.73% 1.05% 1.14% 1.09% 0.81%

Nonperforming assets to total assets 0.69% 0.86% 0.91% 0.91% 0.83%

Nonperforming assets and troubled

debtrestructuringstototalassets 0.71% 0.86% 1.10% 0.91% 0.83%

Allowance for credit losses to nonperforming

loans 150.57% 132.98% 122.59% 124.14% 134.87%

Allowance for credit losses to total loans 1.10% 1.40% 1.40% 1.36% 1.09%

Nonperforming loans were 0.73% of total legacy loans at December 31 2012 32 basis points lower than at December 31 2011 If

covered loans and acquired loans accounted for in pools that meet nonperfoiming criteria are included nonperforming loans were 6.42%

of total loans at December 31 2012 and 10.13% at December 31 2011 The allowance for credit losses as percentage of

nonperforming loans was 150.6% at December 31 2012 and 133.0% at December 31 2011 Including covered loans and pooled loans

the allowance coverage of total loans was 2.96% at December31 2012 and 2.62% at December31 2011

Nonperforming asset balances as percentage of total assets have remained at relatively low levels Total nonperforming assets were

0.69% of non-covered assets at December 31 2012 17 basis points below December 31 2011 Consistent with the improvement in asset

quality the Companys reserve for credit losses as percentage of loans excluding reserves for acquired loans decreased 30 basis points

to 1.10% at December 31 2012

Loans defined as TDRs not included in nonperforming assets increased to $2.4 million at the end of 2012 Total TDRs not covered by

loss share agreements totaled $17.7 million at December 31 2012 $6.2 million or 26.1% lower than December 31 2011 20 credits

totaling $4.6 million were added as TDRs in 2012 but these additions were offset by loan payments and charge-offs in 2012

The Company had gross charge-offs on non-covered loans of $9.9 million during the twelve months ended December 31 2012

Offsetting these charge-offs were recoveries of $5.3 million As result net charge-offs on non-covered loans during the year were $4.6

million or 0.07% of average loans as compared to net charge-offs of $7.6 million or 0.13% in 2011

At December 31 2012 excluding loans covered by the FDIC loss share agreements the Company had $228.7 million of assets classified

as substandard $2.9 million of assets classified as doubtful and no assets classified as loss before the application of loan discounts to

acquired loans At such date the aggregate of the Companys classified assets was 1.98% of total assets 2.72% of total loans and

3.13% of non-covered loans At December 31 2011 the aggregate of the Companys classified assets $199.9 million was 1.75% of

total assets 2.79% of total loans and 3.40% of non-covered loans The increase in total classified assets was result of Florida Gulf

loans acquired during the current year reserve for credit losses has been recorded for all substandard loans at December 31 2012

according to the Companys allowance policy Excluding purchased impaired loans the Companys classified assets totaled $176.0

million compared to $157.0 million at December 31 2011 The $19.0 million increase was result primarily of credits added during

the current year for $29.5 million and was not an indicator of overall asset quality deterioration

In addition to the problem loans described above excluding covered loans there were $122.1 million of loans classified special mention

at December 31 2012 which in managements opinion were subject to potential future rating downgrades Special mention loans are

defined as loans where known information about possible credit problems of the borrowers cause management to have some doubt as to

the
ability

of these borrowers to comply with the present loan repayment terms and which may result in future disclosure of these loans
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as nonperforming Special mention loans decreased $84.3 million or 40.8% from December 31 2011 many of which moved to

substandard status noted above

Fast Due Loans

Past due status is based on the contractual terms of loans The majority of the Companys non-covered portfolio exhibited an

improvement in past due status from the end of the previous year

At December 31 2012 total past due loans excluding covered loans were 1.71% of total loans decrease of 26 basis points from

December 31 2011 Including covered loans loans past due 30 days or more were 6.76% of total loans before discount adjustments at

December 31 2012 and 10.57% at December 31 2011 Past due non-covered loans including nonaccrual loans increased $7.1 million

or 5.9% from December 31 2011 and can be attributed to the $13.3 million in past due loans acquired from Florida Gulf during 2012

Additional information on the Companys non-covered past due loans is presented in the following table

TABLE 9- PAST DUE NON-COVERED LOAN SEGREGATION

Dollars in thousands December 31 2012

Non-acquired Acquired Total

%of %of %of

Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding

Amount Balance Amount Balance Amount Balance

Accruing loans

30-59 dayspast due 10349 0.15% 10502 1.42% 20851 0.28%

60-89 days past
due 2447 0.04 2499 0.34 4946 0.07

90-ll9dayspastdue 489 0.01 82 0.01 571 0.01

120 days past
due or more 882 0.01 323 0.04 1205 0.02

Total Accruing Loans 14167 0.21 13406 1.81 27573 0.37

Nonaccrual loans 47917 0.71 52376 7.06 100293 1.34

Total past due loans 62084 0.92% 65782 8.87% 127866 1.71%

Dollars in thousands December 31 2011

Non-acquired Acquired Total

%of %of %of
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding

Amount Balance Amount Balance Amount Balance

Accruing loans

30-S9dayspastdue 7329 0.14% 11242 1.45% 18571 0.30%

60-89 days past due 1786 0.03 4844 0.62 6630 0.11

90-119 days past due 1017 0.02 1270 0.17 2287 0.04

l2odayspastdueormore 824 0.01 644 0.08 1468 0.02

Total Accruing Loans 10956 0.20 18000 2.32 28956 0.47

Nonaccrualloans 54454 1.02 37323 4.81 91777 1.50

Total past due loans 65410 1.22% 55323 7.13% 120733 1.97%

For acquired loans balance represents the outstanding balance of loans that would otherwise meet the Companys definition of nonaccrual loans

The $7.1 million increase in non-covered past due loans was the result of an $8.5 million increase in nonaccrual loans offset by $1.4

million decrease in accruing loans past due from 2011 Loans past due at December 31 2012 that were acquired from Florida Gulf

totaled $13.3 million Excluding these acquired loans non-covered loans past due were $114.6 million decrease of $6.2 million or

5.1% from December 31 2011

Commercial nonaccrual loans increased $3.3 million or 4.3% and mortgage nonaccrual loans increased $4.2 million while consumer

nonaccrual loans increased $1.0 million since December 31 2011 The increase in consumer nonaccrual loans was result of the

placement of past due consumer loans on nonaccmal status during 2012 in response to their continued past due status The movement of

these loans to nonaccrual status in the current year helped to drive the decrease in accruing consumer loans past due excluding past due

loans acquired from OMNI Cameron and Florida Gulf from December 31 2011 from $6.4 million to $6.0 million 5.1% decrease

In the Companys non-covered commercial loan portfolio total accruing loans past due increased $0.1 million or 0.3% from December

31 2011 The total increase was result of limited number of past due loans in the Companys legacy portfolio as past due

commercial loans acquired in 2011 and 2012 decreased $3.0 million or 22.8% The $3.1 million increase in legacy commercial loans

was driven by $3.3 million increase in commercial loans past due less than 60 days which the Company does not consider significant

indicator of decline in overall commercial loan credit quality Total commercial loans past due less than 60 days were 0.10% of non

acquired commercial loans at December 31 2012
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Total non-covered mortgage loans past due increased $0.1 million or 3.8% during 2012 Although asset quality has declined in the

mortgage portfolio 69.4% of the past due loans were past due less than 90 days including 25.3% past due less than 60 days At

December 31 2011 those percentages were 49.1% and 33.9% respectively Management is continually monitoring the past due status

of these mortgage loans for indicators of overall asset quality issues Past due loans in the acquired mortgage loan portfolio decreased

$0.4 million from December 31 2011

Covered Loans

The loans and foreclosed real estate that were acquired in the CSB Orion Century and Sterling acquisitions in 2009 and 2010 are

covered by loss share agreements between the FDIC and IBERIABANK which afford IBERIABANK significant loss protection As

result of the loss protection provided by the FDIC the risk of loss on the acquired loans and foreclosed real estate is significantly

different from those assets not covered under the loss share agreements

As described above covered assets were recorded at their acquisition date fair values

Although covered loans are not included in the Companys nonperforming assets in accordance with bank regulatory reporting

standards both acquired loans considered impaired at the time of acquisition and those performing at the time of acquisition that meet

the Companys definition of nonperforming loan at each balance sheet date are discussed below Included in the discussion are all

covered loans that are contractually past due based on the number of days past due Certain measures of the asset quality of covered

loans are discussed below Loan balances are reported before consideration of applied loan discounts as these discounts were recorded

based on the estimated cash flow of the total loan pool and not on specific loan basis The loss share agreements with the FDIC limit

the Companys exposure to loss during the loss claim period to no more than 20% of incurred losses for all covered loans and as little as

5% of incurred losses for certain loans Therefore balances discussed below are for general comparative purposes only and do not

represent the Companys risk of loss on covered assets

TABLE 10- PAST DUE COVERED LOAN SEGREGATION

Dollars in thousands December 31 2012 December 31 2011

%of %of
Outstanding Outstanding

Amount Balance Amount Balance

Accruing loans

30-59 days past due 14799 1.16% 48903 2.76%

60-89 days past due 7303 0.57 12362 0.70

90-119 days past
due 2376 0.18 9306 0.52

120 days past due or more 252 0.02 15942 0.90

TotalAccruingLoans 24730 1.93 86513 4.88

Nonaccrual loans 440575 34.40 627459 35.37

Total past due loans 465305 36.33% 713972 40.25%

For covered loans balance represents the outstanding balance of loans that would otherwise meet the Companys definition of

nonaccrual loans

Total covered loans past due at December 31 2012 totaled $465.3 million before discounts decrease of $248.7 million or 34.8% from

December 31 2011 Past due loans at the end of 2012 included $440.6 million in loans that would otherwise meet the Companys
definition of nonaccrual loans and $24.7 million in accruing loans past due greater than 30 days Of the $24.7 million in accruing loans

past due $22.1 million or 89.4% were past due less than 90 days The indemnification agreements on covered assets include

provision for recapture of portion of interest if the interest is included in total losses on the covered asset

Of the $248.7 million decrease in covered loans past due loans past due 30 to 89 days decreased $39.2 million or 63.9% while

nonperforming loans defined as accruing loans greater than 90 days past due and loans that meet the definition of nonaccrual loans

decreased $209.5 million or 32.1% These decreases were result primarily of payments on the loan balances during the current year

Allowance for Credit Losses

The allowance for credit losses represents managements best estimate of probable credit losses inherent at the balance sheet date

Determination of the allowance for credit losses involves high degree of complexity and requires significant judgment Several factors

are taken into consideration in the determination of the overall allowance for credit losses including qualitative component These

factors include but are not limited to the overall risk profiles of the loan portfolios net charge-off experience the extent of impaired

loans the level of nonaccrual loans the level of 90 days past due loans and the overall percentage level of the allowance The Company
also considers overall asset quality trends changes in lending and risk management practices and procedures trends in the nature and

volume of the loan portfolio including the existence and effect of any portfolio concentrations changes in experience and depth of

lending staff legal regulatory and competitive environment national and regional economic trends and data availability and
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applicability that might impact the portfolio See the Application of Critical Account Policies and Estimates section for more

information

During 2012 the Company did not substantively change any material aspect of its overall approach in the determination of the allowance

for credit losses and there have been no material changes in assumptions or estimation techniques as compared to prior periods that

impacted the determination of the current period allowance

Certain inherent but unconfirmed losses are probable within the loan portfolio The Companys current methodology for determining the

level of losses is based on historical loss rates current credit grades specific allocation and other qualitative adjustments In stable or

deteriorating credit environment heavy reliance on historical loss rates and the credit grade rating process results in model-derived

required reserves that tend to slightly lag behind portfolio deterioration Similar lags can occur in an improving credit environment

whereby required reserves can lag slightly behind portfolio improvement Given these model limitations qualitative adjustment factors

may be incremental or decremental to the quantitative model results

The manner in which the allowance for credit losses is determined is based on the accounting method applied to the underlying loans

The Company delineates between loans accounted for under the contractual yield method primarily legacy loans and loans accounted

for as purchased impaired loans primarily acquired loans

Legacy Loans

Legacy loans represent loans accounted for under the contractual yield method The Companys legacy loans include loans originated by

the Company and acquired loans that are not accounted for as acquired credit impaired loans See the Application of Critical Account

Policies and Estimates for more information

Acquired Loans

Acquired loans which include covered loans and certain non-covered loans represent loans acquired by the Company that are accounted

for in accordance with ASC 310-30 See discussion above as well as the Application of Critical Account Policies and Estimates

section for more information

Loans acquired in business combinations were recorded at their acquisition date fair values which were based on expected cash flows

and included estimates of expected future credit losses Under current accounting principles information regarding the Companys

estimates of loan fair values may be adjusted for period of up to one year as the Company continues to refine its estimate of expected

future cash flows in the acquired portfolio Within one-year period if the Company discovers that it has materially underestimated the

credit losses expected in the loan portfolio based on information available at the acquisition date it will retroactively reduce or eliminate

the gain andlor increase goodwill recorded on the acquisition If the Company determines that losses arose after the acquisition date the

additional losses will be reflected as provision for credit losses

At December 31 2012 the Company had an allowance for credit losses of $168.6 million to reserve for probable losses currently in the

covered loan portfolio arising after the losses estimated at the respective acquisition dates In addition during the year ended December

31 2012 the Company recorded an allowance for credit losses of $8.8 million to reserve for expected losses currently in the non

covered acquired loan portfolios that have arisen after the losses estimated at the respective acquisition dates

Based on facts and circumstances available management of the Company believes that the allowance for credit losses was appropriate at

December 31 2012 to cover probable losses in the Companys loan portfolio However future adjustments to the allowance may be

necessary and the Companys results of operations could be adversely affected if circumstances differ substantially from the

assumptions used by management in determining the allowance for credit losses
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The following tables set forth the activity in the Companys allowance for credit losses for the periods indicated

TABLE 11- SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY IN THE ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Balance beginning of year 193761 136100 55768 $40872 38285

Transfer of balance to OREO 27169 17143

Provision charged to operations 20671 25867 42451 45370 12568

Provision recorded through the FDIC loss share receivable 84085 57121 64922 147

Charge-offs

Commercial and business banking 16747 9200 23634 25204 7696

Mortgage 2376 244 1068 311 128

Consumer 5937 6715 9156 7752 5057

Total charge-offs 25060 16159 33858 33267 12881

Recoveries

Commercial and business banking 3293 5516 4863 1016 1164

Mortgage 38 170 77 67 56

Consumer 1984 2289 1877 1563 1680

Total recoveries 5315 7975 6817 2646 2900

Net charge-offs 19745 8184 27041 30621 9981

Balance end of year $251603 193761 136100 $55768 $40872

Allowance for credit losses to nonperforming assets 88.3% 96.4% 89.9% 92.6% 87.7%

Allowance for credit losses to total loans at end of period2 1.12% 1.24% 1.40% 0.96% 1.09%

Net charge-offs to average loans 0.07% 0.13% 0.47% 0.73% 0.28%

Nonperforming assets include accruing loans 90 days or more past
due

For December 31 2012 2011 2010 and 2009 the allowance for credit losses in the calculation does not include the allowance allocated to covered assets

Net charge-offs exclude charge-offs and recoveries on covered loans
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TABLE 12- SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY BY LOAN TYPE

In thousands December 31 2012

_______________ Non-covered_loans ______________

Covered Legacy Acquired

Loans Loans Loans Total

Balance beginning of year 118900 74861 193761

Provision for credit losses

before benefit attributable to

FDIC loss share agreements 91153 3804 9799 104756

Benefit attributable to FDIC

loss share agreements 84085 84085

Net provision for credit losses 7068 3804 9799 20671

Increase in FDIC loss share

receivable 84085 84085

Transfer of balance to OREO 26343 826 27169

Loan charge-offs 15153 9728 179 25060

Recoveries 19 5274 22 5315

Balance end of year 168576 74211 8816 251603

In thousands December 31 2011

Non-covered loans
______________

Covered Legacy Acquired

Loans Loans Loans Total

Balance beginning of year 73640 62460 136100

Provision for credit losses

before benefit attributable

to FDIC loss share

agreements 63014 19974 82988

Benefit attributable to FDIC

loss share agreements 57121 57121

Net provision for credit losses 5893 19974 25867

Increase in FDIC loss share

receivable 57121 57121

Transfer of balance to OREO 17143 17143

Loan charge-offt 1137 15022 16159

Recoveries 526 7449 7975

Balance end of year 118900 74861 193761
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The following table presents the allocation of the allowance for credit losses and the percentage of the total amount of loans in each loan

category listôd as of the year indicated

TABLE 13- ALLOCATION OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Reserve of Reserve of Reserve of Reserve of Reserve of

Loans Loans Loans Loans Loans

Commercial 71% 73% 73% 73% 59% 69% 78% 65% 78% 63%

Mortgage 10 11 22 10 17 13

Consumer 19 22 16 20 19 21 19 18 19 24

Unallocated

Total allowance for
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

credit losses

The allowance for credit losses was $251.6 million at December 31 2012 or 2.96% of total loans $57.8 million higher than at

December 31 2011 The allowance as percentage of loans was 34 basis points above the 2.62% at December31 2011

The increase in the allowance was primarily related to increased reserves on the covered and acquired loan portfolios but was also

result of reserves on loan growth for non-acquired loans at December 31 2012 The allowance for credit losses on the non-covered

portion of the Companys loan portfolio increased primarily due to loan growth during 2012 as asset quality improved over the prior

year as evidenced by continued lower levels of net charge-offs and past due loans The non-covered allowance for credit losses also

includes reserve of $8.8 million on the Companys non-covered acquired loans to reserve for losses probable in those portfolios at

December 31 2012 above estimated expected credit losses at acquisition

The allowance for credit losses on covered loans increased $49.7 million or 41.8% from December 31 2011 and was primarily the

result of change in expected cash flows on certain of the Companys acquired loan pools during 2012 The reserve was adjusted during

the year to cover the additional expected losses in these poo1s The increase in the allowance on covered loans was tempered partially by

the closure of limited number of commercial and mortgage loan pools With the closure of the loan pools the remaining recorded

investment in the loan pools was charged off against the allowance recorded for the loan pools and certain previously established

reserves were reversed On gross basis the Company recorded an additional $91.2 million in the current year to reserve for these

estimated cash flow changes The allowance on covered loans was reduced however by $26.3 million when loan collateral was moved

to OREO during 2012 and by $15.1 million for net charge-off activity

At December 31 2012 excluding the acquired loan portfolios the allowance for credit losses covers nonperforming loans 1.5 times On

that same basis the allowance for credit losses on non-covered loans covers total past due loans 1.2 times at December 31 2012

Including acquired loans the allowance for credit losses covers 64.9% of total past due and nonaccrual loans an increase compared to

the December 31 2011 coverage of 62.0%

FDIC Loss Share Receivable

As part of the FDIC-assisted acquisitions in 2009 and 2010 the Company recorded $1.0 billion receivable from the FDIC which

represents the fair value of the expected reimbursable losses covered by the loss share agreements The FDIC loss share receivable

decreased $168.8 million or 28.5% during 2012 as the Company claimed reimbursements from the FDIC resulting from loan charge

offs OREO sales and OREO write-downs included in other assets discussed below The loss share receivable also decreased as result

of amortization during the year Offsetting the decreases was an $84.1 million increase to account for either decrease in expected cash

flows from original loss estimates or additional losses on revised estimates on some of the Companys covered loan pools
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The following table sets forth the activity in the FDIC loss share receivable asset for the periods indicated

TABLE 14- FDIC LOSS SHARE RECEIVABLE ACTIVITY

In thousands For the Year Ended December 31

2012 2011

Balance beginning of period 591844 726871

Increase due to credit loss

provision recorded on FDIC

covered loans 84085 57121

Amortization 118100 72086
Submission of reimbursable

losses to the FDIC 123986 117939
Other 10774 2123

Balance end of period 423069 591844

The Company does not anticipate owing any consideration previously received under indemnification agreements to the FDIC under the

clawback provisions of these agreements Of the three agreements with the FDIC that contain clawback provisions cumulative losses

to date under two of these agreements have exceeded the calculated loss amounts which would result in clawback if not incurred The

sum of the historical and remaining projected losses under the remaining agreement is in excess of the clawback amount stated in that

agreement

Refer to the Other Assets discussion below for additional amounts due from the FDIC related to loss share agreements
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In vestment Securities

Investment securities decreased by $47.9 million to $2.0 billion at December 31 2012 The decrease was due to sales of available for

sale investments and maturities and calls of both available for sale and held to maturity investments during the year These sales and

maturities were offset partially by purchases of investment securities during 2012 and acquired securities of $56.8 million from Florida

Gulf As percentage of total assets investment securities decreased to 14.9% of total assets at December 31 2012 from 17.0% at

December 31 2011 Investment securities were 18.1% of average earnings assets in the current year and 20.8% in 2011

The following table shows the canying values of securities by category as of December 1st for the years indicated

In thousands

TABLE 15- CARRYING VALUE OF SECURITIES

Securities available for sale

U.S Government

sponsored enterprise

obligations

Obligations of state and

political subdivisions

Mortgage backed securities

Other securities

Total securities available

for sale

Securities held to maturity

U.S Government-

sponsored enterprise

obligations

Obligations of state and

political subdivisions

Mortgage backed securities

Total securities held to

maturity

Total investment

securities

342488 17% 422800 21%

143805 40169

1317374 66 1263869 63

1538 2956

1805205 90 1729794 86

85172 180479

192764 10 290020 14

1950066 100% 1997969 100% 2019814 100%

241168 15% 76617 9%

50460 44681

1020939 65 706472 79

7909 973

1320476 83 828743 93

155713 10 5031

260361 17 60733

1580837 100% 889476 100%

All of the Companys mortgage-backed securities are agency securities The Company does not hold any Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac

preferred stock corporate equity collateralized debt obligations collateralized loan obligations or structured investment vehicles nor

does it hold any private label collateralized mortgage obligations sub-prime Alt-A or second lien elements in its investment portfolio

At December 31 2012 the Companys investment portfolio did not contain any securities that are directly backed by subprime or Alt-A

mortgages

The following table summarizes activity in the Companys investment securities portfolio during 2012 There were no transfers of

securities between investment categories during the year

TABLE 16- INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO ACTIVITY

In thousands
Available for Sale Held to Maturity

Balance beginning of year 1805205 192764

Purchases 935164 57075

Acquisitions 56841

Sales net of gains 150483

Principal maturities prepayments and calls net of gains 880425 43500
Amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts 19736 1277
Change in market value 1562
Other-than-temporary impairment

Balance end of year 1745004 205062

2011 2010 2009 20082012

285724 15%

127075

1330656 68

1549

1745004 90

69949

88909

46204

205062 10

81053 75768 65540 52745

26539 33773 39108 2957
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Funds generated as result of sales and prepayments are used to fund loan growth and purchase other securities The Company

continues to monitor market conditions and take advantage of market opportunities with appropriate risk and return elements

The Company assesses the nature of the losses in its investment portfolio periodically to determine if there are losses that are deemed

other-than-temporary In its analysis of these securities management considers numerous factors to determine whether there are

instances where the amortized cost basis of the debt securities would not be fully recoverable including but not limited to

the length of time and extent to which the fair value of the securities was less than their amortized cost

whether adverse conditions were present in the operations geographic area or industry of the issuer

the payment structure of the security including scheduled interest and principal payments including the issuers failures to

make scheduled payments if any and the likelihood of failure to make scheduled payments in the future

changes to the rating of the security by rating agency and

subsequent recoveries or additional declines in fair value after the balance sheet date

Management believes it has considered these factors as well as all relevant information available when determining the expected future

cash flows of the securities in question Based on its analysis at December 31 2011 the Company recorded an other-than-temporary

impairment charge of $0.5 million during the fourth quarter of 2011 on one unrated municipal revenue bond During the year

management assessed the operating environment of the bond issuer as adverse and thus concluded the other-than-temporary impairment

charge was warranted The specific impairment was related to the loss of the contracted revenue source required for bond repayment

The additional charge in 2011 brought the total impairment to 50% of the par value of the bond and provided fair value of the bonds

that was consistent with current market pricing Because adverse conditions were noted in the operations of the bond issuer the

Company recorded the other-than-temporary impairment but noted no further deterioration in the operating environment of the bond

issuer No other declines in the market value of the Companys investment securities are deemed to be other-than-temporary at

December 31 2012 and December 31 2011

Note of the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements provides further information on the Companys investment securities

Short-term Investments

Short-term investments result from excess funds that fluctuate daily depending on the funding needs of the Company and are currently

invested overnight in interest-bearing deposit accounts at the FHLB of Dallas and Atlanta the total balance of which earns interest at the

current FHLB discount rate The balance in interest-bearing deposits at other institutions increased $343.7 million or 90.6% from

$379.1 million at December 31 2011 to $722.8 million at December 31 2012 The primary cause of the increase was deposit growth

during 2012 providing available funds to the Company to fund loan growth and pay down its long-term debt all in an attempt to improve

its net interest margin The Companys cash activity is further discussed in the Liquidity section below
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Other Assets

The following table details the changes in other asset balances as of December 1St for the year indicated

TABLE 17-OTHER ASSETS COMPOSITION

In thousands

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Other earning assets

FHLB andFRB stock 46216 60155 57280 61716 29673

Fed funds sold and financing transactions 4875 9038 261421 9866

Other interest-bearing assets 3412 3412 3358 3358 3358

Total earning assets 54503 63567 69676 326495 42897

Non-earning assets

Premises and equipment 303523 285607 208403 137426 131404

Bank-owned life insurance 100556 96876 72536 70813 67921

Goodwill 401872 369811 234228 227080 236761

Core deposit intangibles 19122 24021 22975 26342 16193

Title plant and other intangible assets 7660 7911 6722 6722 6729

Accrued interestreceivable 32183 36006 34250 32869 19633

Other real estate owned 121536 125046 69218 74092 16312

Derivative assets 42119 33026 37320 32697 20559

ReceivableduefromtheFDlC 3259 11363 42494 6817

Investment in new market tax credit entities 135793 118247 112296 104200

Other 48988 76049 49049 68836 22153

Total other assets 1271114 1247530 959167 1114389 580562

Other interest-bearing assets are composed primarily of trust preferred common securities

The $13.9 million decrease in FHLB and FRB stock was the result of $35.4 million in stock repurchases in 2012 The repurchases are

mandatory for eligible stock based on FHLB regulations The repurchases were partially offset by $19.8 million in purchases of stock

and $1.6 million of acquired stock from Florida Gulf during 2012

Fed fl.snds sold and financing transactions represent short-term excess liquidity and the balance varies based on the daily requirements of

short-term liquidity needed by the Company and its subsidiaries for loan growth and other operating activities The Company had $4.9

million in financing transactions outstanding at the end of 2012 whereas there were no fed funds sold or financing transactions at

December 31 2011 There was no change to the balance of other interest-bearing assets from 2011

The $17.9 million increase in premises and equipment in 2012 was result of acquired assets of $13.6 million from Florida Gulf as well

as additional capitalized expenditures at the Companys branches during the current year The investment in additional branch property

is part of the Companys growth strategy and expansion into new markets Total additions from the acquisition and new branch assets

were offset by movement of branches closed during 2012 to OREO and the current year depreciation taken on the assets in service

The $3.7 million increase in the Companys bank-owned life insurance balance was result of the income earned on policies during

2012

The $32.1 million increase in goodwill was result of $32.4 million in goodwill resulting from the Florida Gulf acquisition during the

third quarter of 2012 but was offset partially by adjustments recorded to the acquired goodwill from the OMNI and Cameron

acquisitions during the second quarter of 2011 The goodwill adjustment was recorded to offset the fair value adjustments recorded on

the acquired deferred tax asset and property balances See Note 10 to these consolidated financial statements for additional information

on the changes in goodwill

The $4.9 million decrease in core deposit intangibles was due to amortization expense during the current year There was no core deposit

intangible asset created in the Florida Gulf acquisition in the current year due to the current and projected low interest rate environment

The $3.8 million decrease in accrued interest receivable from December 31 2011 was attributable to both the timing of interest payments

during the year and the decrease in the yields on variable-rate earning assets Partially offsetting these decreases was an increase in

accrued interest from the growth of the Companys interest-earning assets during 2012
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Other real estate includes all real estate other than bank premises used in bank operations that is owned or controlled by the Company

including real estate acquired in settlement of loans and former bank premises no longer used The $3.5 million decrease in the

Companys OREO balance from December 2011 was result of the sale of numerous OREO properties during 2012 but was offset

partially by the movement of $4.2 million in former bank properties to OREO Covered OREO properties were $77.2 million and $84.6

million at December 31 2012 and 2011 respectively which represented decrease of $7.3 million or 8.8% during the current year

Non-covered OREO increased $3.8 million or 9.4% and was primarily result of the former bank properties noted above

The $9.1 million increase in the market value of the Companys derivatives was primarily attributable to additional derivatives from the

Companys interest rate lock commitments and forward sales contracts during the current year The total change in market value was

also result of additional customer derivative and equity-indexed CD derivative product agreements

The balance due to the Company from the FDIC from claims associated with the loss share agreements decreased $8.1 million during the

current year The decrease in the balance was result of the timing of repayment from the FDIC of losses submitted and timing of losses

incurred The Companys submission of losses has remained steady compared to 2011 as the Company continues to manage the covered

assets to ultimate disposition in manner that is least loss to the FDIC The balance due from the FDIC includes the reimbursable portion

of incurred losses net of recoveries as those terms are defined in the respective loss share agreements and reimbursable expenses

which were approximately $3.3 million and $5.8 million at December 31 2012 and 2011 respectively

The $17.5 million increase in the Companys investments in new market tax credits is result of additional investments in tax credit

entities of $21.4 million during the third and fourth quarters of 2012 but was offset partially by the amortization of the tax credits as they

are recognized in the Companys income tax provision calculation

The $27.1 million decrease in other assets since December 31 2011 was primarily the result of decrease of $29.2 million in the

Companys current income tax receivable as result of the income earned during the year Increases in the Companys other assets since

December 31 2011 were driven by the assets acquired from Florida Gulf as the Companys prepaid assets decreased $9.3 million with

the largest decrease coming in the Companys prepaid FDIC insurance assessment of $7.9 million as the Company incurred additional

insurance expense during the year

There was no significant change in the Companys title plant balance since December 31 2011

FUNDING SOURCES
Deposits obtained from clients in its primary market areas are the Companys principal source of hinds for use in lending and other

business purposes The Company attracts local deposit accounts by offering wide variety of accounts competitive interest rates and

convenient branch office locations and service hours Increasing core deposits through acquisitions and the development of client

relationships is continuing focus of the Company Borrowings have become an important funding source as the Company has grown
Other funding sources include short-term and long-term borrowings subordinated debt and shareholders equity Refer to the

Liquidity section below for further discussion of the Companys sources and uses of funding sources The following discussion

highlights the major changes in the mix of deposits and other funding sources during 2012

Deposits
The Companys ability to attract and retain customer deposits is critical to the Companys continued success During 2012 total deposits

increased $1.5 billion or 15.7% totaling $10.7 billion at December 31 2012 as total noninterest-bearing deposits increased $482.6

million and interest-bearing deposits increased $976.7 million or 12.5% from December 31 2011 Acquired Florida Gulf deposits of

$286.0 million accounted for 19.6% of the total growth since the end of 2011 Increases in the Companys core deposit products were

offset by continued decline in total time deposits as higher-priced certificates of deposit CD5 matured and were not renewed due to

continued rate reductions

The following table and chart sets forth the composition of the Companys deposits as of December 1st of the years indicated

TABLE 18- DEPOSIT COMPOSITION BY PRODUCT

Dollars in thoosands

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Noninterest.bearing

deposits 1967662 18% 1485058 16% 878768 11% 874885 11% 620637 16%

Now accounts 2523252 24 1876797 20 1281825 16 1351609 18 821649 20

Moncymarketaccounts 3738480 35 3049151 33 2660702 34 1954155 26 671129 17

Savings accounts 364703 332351 249412 298910 283279

Certificates of deposit 2154180 20 2545656 28 2844399 36 3076589 41 1599122 40

Total deposits 10748277 100% 9289013 100% 7915106 100% 7556148 100% 3995816 100%
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Deposits by Market

Fort Myel

4%

Other
Horidal

Markets

2%

Southeast Forida

5%

From product perspective interest-bearing deposits increased $976.7 million or 12.5s driven by acquired Florida Gulf deposits of

$228.5 million Excluding these acquired deposits interest-bearing deposits increased $748.2 million or 9.6s Growth of $1.4 billion or

26.0c in transaction and limited transaction accounts more than offset the deposit losses from time deposits of $391.5 million The

decrease was seen in many of the Companys markets including the New Orleans Lafayette and Southwest Louisiana markets as well

as Southeast Florida where higher-priced certificates of deposit matured and were either not renewed or renewed at lower interest rates

The 32.5 increase in noninterest-bearing deposits provided the Company with good source of available funds for continued asset

growth Noninterest-bearing deposits increased $482.6 million from December 31 2011 $57.6 million or only ll.9s of the year-to-

date growth was result of acquired deposits from Florida Gulf

Total time deposits decreased $391.5 million or 15.400 during the current year Certificates of deposit in denominations of $100000
and over decreased $231.1 million or 16.8 from $1.4 billion at December 31 2011 to $1.1 billion at December 31 2012 The

Ibllowing table details large-denomination certificates of deposit by remaining maturities at December 3P1 of the years indicated

TABLE 19 REMAINING MATURITY OF CDS $100000 AND OVER

In thousands

2012 2011 2010

months or less 265558 316771 361761

Ovcr 12 months 572734 731996 764771

Over 12 36 months 227072 213865 305257

More than 36 months 81.151 114999 82245

Total 1146515 1377631 1514034

Additional information regarding deposits is provided in Note 12 of the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements

From market perspective total deposit growth was seen primarily in the Companys newer Houston Texas and Mobile Alabama

markets as well as the New Orleans Lafayette and Baton Rouge Louisiana markets Houston experienced growth of $277.8 million

l06.6 above December 31 2011 deposit levels Mobiles total deposits increased $45.7 million or 36.Oo The New Orleans market
increased total deposits 12.5 or $182.3 million during the current year The Lafayette and Baton Rouge Louisiana markets

contributed total deposit growth of $164.9 million and $108.8 million respectively during 2012 Total deposit growth was offset by
deposit runoff in tss of the five primary Florida markets Sarasota $29.6 million or 4.5 and Southeast Florida $11.7 million or

Other Napes

3%

Memphis

3%
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The following table summarizes each outstanding issue of junior subordinated debt For additional information see Note 14 of the

footnotes to the consolidated financial statements

TABLE 21 JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBT COMPOSITION

Dollars in thousands

Date Issued Term Callable After3 Interest Rate4 Amount

Junior subordinated debt

July2001 3Oyears l0years LIBORplus3.300% 8248

November 2002 30 years years LIBOR plus 3.250% 10310

June 2003 30 years years LIBOR plus 3.150% 10310

March 2003 30 years years LIBOR plus 3.150% 6186

March2004 3Oyears loyears LIBORplus2.790% 7732

September 2004 30 years years LIBOR plus 2.000% 10310

October 2006 30 years years LIBOR plus 1.600% 15464

June 2007 30 years years LIBOR plus 1.435% 10310

November 2007 30 years years LIBOR plus 2.750% 12372

November 2007 30 years years LIBOR plus 2.540% 13403

March 2008 30 years years LIBOR plus 3.500% 7217

Balance December 31 2012
111862

Obtained via the OMNI acquisition

Obtained via the American Horizons acquisition

Subject to regulatory requirements

The interest rate on the Companys junior subordinated debt is indexed to LIBOR and is based on the 3-month LIBOR rate At December 31 2012
the 3-month LIBOR rate was 0.3 1%

Shareholders Equity

Shareholders equity provides source of permanent funding allows for future growth and provides the Company with cushion to

withstand unforeseen adverse developments At December 31 2012 shareholders equity totaled $1.5 billion an increase of $47.2

million or 3.2% compared to December 31 2011 The following table details the changes in shareholders equity during the twelve

months ended December 31 2012

TABLE 22- CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

In thousands Amount

Balance beginning of period 1482661
Net income 76395

Other comprehensive income 20

Common stock issued 39203

Treasury stock repurchased 40433
Re issuance of treasury stock under

management incentive plans net of shares

surrendered 2222

Cash dividends declared 40107
Share-based compensation cost 9907

Balance end of period 1529868

In addition to the total comprehensive income earned during 2012 of $76.4 million the increase in total shareholders equity was result

of the issuance of 754334 shares of the Companys common stock on July 31 2012 to acquire all of the outstanding common stock of

the former Florida Gulf shareholders The increases were partially offset by dividend payments to common shareholders of $40.1 million

in the current period or $1.36 per common share The Company paid dividends in all four quarters of 2012 that resulted in payout to

shareholders of over 52% of net income earned during the year

In October 2011 the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 900000 shares of common stock The following table details

these purchases during 2012 and is based on the settlement date of the transactions The average price paid per share includes

commissions paid No shares were repurchased during the months not presented in the table
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TABLE 23- TREASURY SHARE REPURCHASES DURING 2012

Maximum

Total Number of Number of Shares

Total Number of Average Price Shares Purchased as Available for Purchase

Shares Paid Part of Publicly Pursuant to Publicly

Period Purchased Per Share Announced Plan Announced Plan

June 1-30 48188 47.93 48188 851812

August 1-31 748488 47.38 796676 103324

September 1-30 56632 46.97 853308 46692

Total 853308 47.38 853308 46692

CAPITAL RESOURCES
Federal regulations impose minimum regulatory capital requirements on all institutions with deposits insured by the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation The Federal Reserve Board FRB imposes similar capital regulations on bank holding companies

Compliance with bank and bank holding company regulatory capital requirements which include leverage and risk-based capital

guidelines are monitored by the Company on an ongoing basis Under the risk-based capital method risk weight is assigned to

balance sheet and off-balance sheet items based on regulatory guidelines At December 31 2012 the Company exceeded all regulatory

capital ratios

At the end of 2012 the Companys regulatory capital ratios and those of IBERIABANK were in excess of the levels established for

well-capitalized institutions as well as shown in the following table and chart

TABLE 24- REGULATORY CAPITAL RATIOS

Dollars in thousands
Well

At December 31 2012

Capitalized

Entity Minimums Actual Excess Capital

Ratio

Tier Leverage Ratio Consolidated 5.00% 9.70% 574140

IBERIABANK 5.00 8.57 433657

Tier risk-based capital
ratio Consolidated 6.00 12.92 634956

IBERIABANK 6.00 11.41 493695

Total risk-based capital
ratio Consolidated 10.00 14.19 384518

IBERIABANK 10.00 12.68 244337
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In June 2012 the FRB approved three related notices of proposed rulemaking the NPRs relating to implementation of minimum

capital requirements and capital conservation buffer reflecting requirements of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer

Protection Act Dodd-Frank Act and the Base III international capita standards The three NPRs are expected to be published jointly

by the Federal Reserve the FDIC and the Office of the Comptroller of Currency after each agency has completed its approval process

If approved as proposed the NPRs would be effective over phased-in period from 2013 to 2019 The Company is in the
process of

evaluating the impact of the proposed rules on the Company and IBERIABANK

For additional information on the Companys capital ratios see Note 18 to the consolidated financial statements

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The Company reported income available to common shareholders of $76.4 million $53.5 million and $48.8 million for the years ended

December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively Earnings per share EPS on diluted basis were $2.59 for 2012 $1.87 for 2011
and $1.88 for 2010 During 2012 net interest income increased $43.5 million or 12.9% over 2011 as interest income increased $24.9

million or 5.9% and interest expense decreased $18.6 million or 22.7% Net interest income increased as result of additional customer

loan volume in 2012 resulting from both acquisition and organic growth Income available to common shareholders was also positively

impacted by $5.2 million decrease in the Companys provision for credit losses but was negatively impacted by $58.5 million

increase in noninterest expenses the drivers of which are discussed below in the Noninterest Expense section of the discussion

The increase in income before income taxes contributed to an increase in income tax expense of $11.5 million in 2012 over 2011 Cash

earnings defined as net income before the net of tax amortization of acquisition intangibles amounted to $79.7 million $56.9 million

and $52.0 million for the years ended December31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively

The following discussion provides additional information on the Companys operating results for the years ended December 31 2012

2011 and 2010 segregated by major income statement caption

Net Interest Income
Net interest income is the difference between interest realized on earning assets and interest paid on interest-bearing liabilities and is also

the driver of core earnings As such it is subject to constant scrutiny by management The rate of return and relative risk associated with

earning assets are weighed to determine the appropriateness and mix of earning assets Additionally the need for lower cost funding

sources is weighed against relationships with clients and future growth requirements The Companys net interest spread which is the

difference between the yields earned on average earning assets and the rates paid on average interest-bearing liabilities was 3.43%
3.34% and 2.84% during the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively The Companys net interest margin on

taxable equivalent TE basis which is net interest income TE as percentage of average earning assets was 3.58% 3.5 1% and

3.05% for the same periods

16.00%

Regulatory Capital Ratios

14.00%

12.00%

10.00%

8.00%

6.00%

4.00%

2.00%

Required

0.00%

Well-capitalized

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANK Corp

Tier leverage ratio Tier risk-based Total risk-based ratio

ratio
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Net interest income increased $43.5 million or 12.9% in 2012 when compared to 2011 to $381.8 million from $338.3 million The

improvement in net interest income was the result of $1.1 billion increase in average earning assets and decrease in the average cost

of interest-bearing liabilities of 28 basis points but was offset by 7.6% increase in the average balance of interest-bearing liabilities and

19 basis point decrease in earning asset yield The average balance sheet growth over the past twelve months is primarily result of

growth in both the Companys earning assets and noninterest-bearing deposits due to both acquisition-related growth from Florida Gulf

in the third quarter of 2012 and organic growth in the Companys balance sheet

Net interest income increased $56.6 million or 20.1% in 2011 to $338.3 million from $281.6 million in 2010 The improvement in net

interest income was the result of $403.9 million increase in average earning assets an eight basis point increase in the yield on average

earning assets and decrease in the average rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities of 42 basis points Balance sheet growth in 2011 was

primarily result of the Companys OMNI and Cameron acquisitions

Average loans made up 72.4% and 68.9% of average earning assets in 2012 and 2011 respectively Average loans increased $1.1

billion or 16.4% since December 31 2011 and was the result of loan growth in the Companys non-covered loan portfolio Investment

securities made up 18.1% of average earning assets during 2012 compared to 20.8% during 2011 Over the past year management has

focused efforts to reduce its lower-yielding excess liquidity defined as fed funds sold and interest-bearing cash by investing in higher-

yielding loans and investment securities as well as paying down its short- and long-term debt in efforts to improve net interest income

Other significant components of earning assets during 2012 included the Companys FDIC loss share receivable 4.5% of average

earning assets and excess liquidity 3.0% of average earning assets During 2011 the Companys FDIC loss share receivable was 6.6%

of average earning assets with excess liquidity accounting for 2.2% of average earning assets

Average interest-bearing deposits made up 91.8% of average interest-bearing liabilities during 2012 down from 91.9% during 2011

Average short- and long-term borrowings made up 3.3% and 4.9% of average interest-bearing liabilities in 2012 respectively compared

to 2.7% and 5.4% during the year ended December 31 2011

The following table sets forth for the periods indicated information regarding the total dollar amount of interest income of the

Company from earning assets and the resultant average yields ii the total dollar amount of interest expense on interest-bearing

liabilities and the resultant average rates iii net interest income iv net interest spread and net interest margin Information is

based on average daily balances during the indicated periods Investment security market value adjustments and trade-date accounting

adjustments are not considered to be earning assets and as such the net effect is included in nonearning assets Taxable equivalent

yields are calculated using marginal tax rate of 35%
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TABLE 25- AVERAGE BALANCES NET INTEREST INCOME AND INTEREST YIELDS RATES

Dollars in thousands

Earning assets

2012

Average

Average Yield

Balance Interest Rate

201i

Average

Average Yield

Balance Interest Rate

2010

Average

Average Yield

Balance Interest Rate

Loans receivable

Mortgage loans

Commercial loans TE
Consumer and other loans

Total loans

Loans held for sale

Investment securities TE
FDIC loss share receivable

Other earning assets

Total earning assets

Allowance for credit losses

Nonearning assets

Total assets

442088 33247 7.52%

5703163 373497 6.54

1700427 107192 6.30

7845678 513936 6.54

162053 5318 3.28

1959754 41265 2.31

485270 118100 23.94

379660 2781 0.73

10832415 445200 4.16

184127

1448684

12096972

550361 38379 6.97%

4787680 306089 6.41

1399953 91704 6.55

6737994 436172 6.49

81304 3479 4.28

2036071 50716 2.65

648248 72086 10.97

277152 2046 0.74

9780769 420327 4.35

155851

1265272

10890190

809515 $55267 6.83%

3798264 222151 5.93

1139275 75810 6.65

5747054 352228 6.20

98548 3945 4.00

1727531 49407 3.00

927758 13024 1.38

875937 2815 0.32

9376828 396371 4.27

85231

1011545

10303142

Interest-bearing liabilities

Deposits

NOW accounts

Savings and money market

accounts

Certificates of
deposit

Total interest-bearing deposits

Short-term borrowings

Long-term debt

Total interest-bearing liabilities

1323367 $9148 0.69%

2759442 35641 1.29

3096524 50968 1.65

7179333 95757 1.33

216116 814 0.37

593942 18173 3.02

7989391 114744 1.43

Noninterest-bearing demand deposits

Noninterest-bearing liabilities

Total liabilities

Shareholders equity

Total liabilities and

shareholders equity

Net earning assets

Net interest spread

Net interest income TE
Net interest margin TE

1718849

149950

10583455

1513517

12096972

2117759

1205697

161859

9467934

1422256

10890190

1680391

841739

222247

9053377

1249765

10303142

1387437

2035544 7475 0.37%

3661697 17034 0.47

2302081 24855 1.08

7999322 49364 0.62

1554368 7579 0.49%

3186508 21991 0.69

2699279 40984 1.52

7440155 70554 0.95

284201 650 0.22

431133 13436 3.07

8714656 63450 0.73

220146 577 0.26

440077 10938 2.45

8100378 82069 1.01

381750 3.43% 338258 3.34% 281627 2.84%

391409 3.58% 346436 3.51% 289405 3.05%
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The following table sets forth for the periods indicated information regarding the Companys average loan balance and average yields

segregated into the covered and non-covered portfolio Information on the Companys covered loan portfolio is presented both with and

without the yield on the FDIC loss share receivable

TABLE 26- AVERAGE LOAN BALANCE AND YIELDS

Year Ended December 31

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011 2010

Average Average Average Average Average Average

Balance Yield Balance Yield Balance Yield

Non-covered loans TE 6651484 4.63% 5286597 4.93% 4232013 5.05%

Covered loans TEW 1194194 17.22 1451397 12.16 1515041 9.32

FDIC loss share receivable 485270 -23.94 648248 -10.97 927758 -1.38

Net covered loans TE 1679464 5.32 2099645 5.02 2442799 5.25

Total loan portfolio TE 8330948 4.77% 7386242 4.96% 6674812 5.13%

Taxable equivalent yields are calculated using marginal tax rate of 35%

The following table displays the dollar amount of changes in interest income and interest expense for major components of earning

assets and interest-bearing liabilities The table distinguishes between changes attributable to volume changes in average volume

between periods times the average yield/rate for the two periods ii changes attributable to rate changes in average rate between

periods times the average volume for the two periods and iii total increase decrease Changes attributable to both volume and rate

are allocated ratably between the volume and rate categories

TABLE 27- SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME

In thousands

Earning assets

Loans receivable

Mortgage loans

Commercial loans TE
Consumer and other loans

Loans held for sale

Investment securities TE
FDIC loss share receivable

Other earning assets

Total net change in income on earning

assets

Interest-bearing liabilities

Deposits

NOW accounts

Savings and money market accounts

Certificates of deposit

Borrowings

Total net change in expense on interest-

bearing liabilities

2012 2011

Total

Increase

Volume Rate Decrease

7983 2851 5132
60138 7270 67408

18386 2898 15488

2803 964 1839

1136 8315 9451

21881 67895 46014

181 554 735

94270 69397 24873

2024 2128 104

2771 7728 4957

5443 10686 16129

95 2666 2571

743 17876 18619

95013 51521 43492

2011 2010

Chanee Attributable To

Total

Increase

Volume Rate Decrease

18048 1160 16888

66153 17785 83938

18035 2141 15894

724 258 466

8527 7218 1309

5057 64119 59062

1471 702 769

77529 53573 23956

1422 2991 1569

5645 19295 13650

6222 3762 9984

4172 3300 7472

3327 29348 32675

80856 24225 56631Change in net interest spread
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Interest income includes interest income earned on earning assets as well as applicable loan fees earned Interest income that would have

been earned on nonaccrual loans had they been on accrual status is not included in the data reported above

The decrease in yield on total earning assets between 2012 and 2011 was driven by lower yields on the Companys consumer loan and

investment security portfolios as well as higher amortization of the Companys FDIC loss share receivable that results in negative

yield for this asset

For the year ended December 31 2012 the increase in the average balance of the Companys earning assets drove the $24.9 million

increase in interest income as average balance increases in the largest components of earning assets offset rate decreases Average loan

balances increased $1.1 billion or 16.4% over 2011 and can be attributed to the non-covered loan growth since December 31 2011
both from the Florida Gulf acquisition and organic non-covered loan growth Covered loan yields increased 30 basis points and also

contributed to the additional income generated during the current year The amortization of the loss share receivable was $118.1 million

in 2012 an increase of $46.0 million that can be attributed to the related increase in expected cash flow from the covered assets As

expected cash flow on the covered loan and OREO portfolios increases the carrying value of the FDIC loss share receivable decreases

with the difference recorded as an adjustment to earnings Interest income growth however was slowed in the current year by decrease

in the yield on the Companys non-covered loan portfolio of 30 basis points to 4.63% The total yield of the loan portfolio when

including the loss share receivable was 4.77% 19 basis points lower than the same period of 2011 and offset the income earned on loan

volume increases over 2011

Interest income growth was also slowed by 34 basis point decrease in the yield on the Companys investment securities Average

investment securities also decreased $76.3 million during the years ended December 31 2012 when compared to the same period of

2011 as the Company offset the acquired investments from Florida Gulf with sales of investment securities and generally did not invest

the funds received from sales and maturities in additional investment securities Despite the decrease in yield investment securities

yielded 2.31% during the current year well above the yield on interest-bearing cash and fed funds sold of 0.25% for the same period

Driven by decrease of 28 basis points in the rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities during the current year interest expense decreased

$18.6 million or 22.7% from 2011 Despite an increase of $559.2 million in average interest-bearing deposits mostly result of

acquired Florida Gulf deposits interest expense on the Companys deposits decreased 0.0% or $21.2 million from 2011 as the

average rate paid on these deposits decreased to 0.62% for 2012 33 basis point drop Higher-yielding time deposits across many
markets either matured or were repriced during 2012 driving the expense and rate decreases The $2.5 million increase in interest

expense on the Companys long-term debt was result of rate increase of 62 basis points as average long-term debt decreased $8.9

million or 2.0% from 2011

In 2011 the increase in the Companys average earning assets drove the increase in interest income over 2010 as average balance

increases in the commercial and consumer loan portfolios as well as balance increase in the investment portfolio offset rate decreases

across multiple portfolios Average loan balances increased 17.2% over 2010 and can be attributed to the non-covered loan growth both

from the OMNI and Cameron acquisitions and organic non-covered loan growth Loan yields improved 29 basis points which also

contributed to the increase in interest income over 2010

Average investment securities increased $308.5 million during 2011 when compared to the same period of 2010 as the Company

acquired investments from OMINI and Cameron and purchased higher-yielding investment securities with available cash to improve

earning asset yields

Driven by decrease of 42 basis points in the rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities during 2011 interest expense decreased 28.5% from

2010 Despite an increase of $260.8 million in average interest-bearing deposits interest expense on the Companys deposits decreased

$25.2 million from 2010 as the average rate paid on these deposits decreased 38 basis points to 0.95% for the twelve months of 2011

Higher-yielding deposits acquired from the 2009 and 2010 Alabama and Florida acquisitions either matured or were repriced during

2011 contributing to the basis point decrease The decrease in interest expense on the Companys long-term debt was result of

$153.9 million decrease in
average long-term debt from 2010 and rate decrease of 57 basis points

Provision for Credit Losses

Management of the Company assesses the allowance for credit losses monthly and will make provisions for credit losses as deemed

appropriate in order to maintain the appropriateness of the allowance for credit losses Increases in the allowance for credit losses are

achieved through provisions for credit losses that are charged against income Adjustments to the allowance may also result from credit

quality changes associated with loans acquired

On consolidated basis the Company recorded provision for credit losses of $20.7 million for the year ended December 31 2012
$5.2 million or 20.1% decrease from the provision recorded for the same period of 2011 The Companys provision in 2012 primarily

included provision related to non-acquisition loan growth and provisions for changes in expected cash flows on the Companys

acquired loan and covered loan portfolios of $9.8 million and $7.1 million respectively The Companys total provision was limited in
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2012 by an improvement in legacy portfolio asset quality over the past 12 months as multi-year net charge-off trends in this portfolio

continue to show signs of improvement

Non-covered loans past due totaled $127.9 million at December 31 2012 an increase of $7.1 million from December 31 2011

However excluding the past due loans acquired from Florida Gulf total non-covered past due loans decreased $6.2 million or 5.1%

Past due loans including nonaccrual loans were 1.7 1% of total loans before acquired loan discount adjustments at the end of 2012

26 basis point decrease from December 31 2011 Excluding the acquired loans loans past due were 0.92% of total loans at December

31 2012 an improvement of 30 basis points from year-end 2011

Net charge-offs on the consolidated portfolio were $4.8 million year-to-date excluding $14.9 million recorded in 2012 on limited

number of loan poo1 closures net charge-off percentage of 0.06% six basis points lower than the 0.12% in 2011 The net charge-offs

were result of $10.1 million in charge-offs and $5.3 million in recoveries

The Company believes the allowance was appropriate at December 31 2012 and 2011 to cover probable losses in the Companys loan

portfolio The allowance for credit losses as percentage of outstanding loans net of unearned income increased 34 basis points from

2.62% at December 31 2011 to 2.96% at December 31 2012

The Companys allowance for the non-covered portfolio was 1.12% of non-covered loans at December 31 2012 and 1.40% at December

31 2011 On the same basis the Companys allowance at December 31 2012 was 81.3% of total nonperforming loans which compares

favorably to 80.3% of nonperforming loans at the end of 2011 The Companys provision for credit losses covered net charge-offs 2.9

times in 2012

Noninterest Income

The Companys operating results included noninterest income of $176.0 million in 2012 $131.9 million in 2011 and $133.9 million in

2010 The growth of the Companys noninterest income has been management focus in the current year in response to challenging

interest rate environment As result the Company has continued to increase its investment in these revenue streams primarily its

wealth management tmst and brokerage businesses in order to improve its noninterest income Noninterest income as percentage of

total gross revenue defined as total interest and noninterest income during 2012 increased to 28.3% compared to 23.9% of total gross

revenue in 2011 and 25.2% in 2010

The following table illustrates the primary components of noninterest income for the years indicated

TABLE 28- NONINTEREST INCOME

Percent Percent

Dollars in thousands Increase Increase

Decrease

Service charges on deposit accounts

ATM/debit card fee income

Income from bank owned life insurance

Mortgage income

Gain loss on sale of assets

Gain on sale of investments net

Gain on acquisitions

Impairment of investment securities

Title revenue

Broker commission income

Other income

2011

25915 3.6%

11008 18.4

3296 11.6

45177 72.8

943 95.6

3475 8.6

509 100.0

18048 16.3

10224 31.5

14282 41.3

2010

24375 6.3%

10117 8.8

3100 6.3

48007 5.9

76 1344.3

5251 33.8

3781 100.0

517 1.5

18083 0.2

7530 35.8

14239 2.3

Total noninterest income 131859 33.5% 133890 1.5%

Gain on sale of investments includes gains on the calls of held to maturity securities of $35000 $53000 and $80000 for the
years

ended December 31 2012

2011 and 2010 respectively

Service charges on deposit accounts increased $0.9 million in 2012 from the prior year and $1.5 million between 2010 and 2011 due

primarily to an increase in service charge fees and analysis service charges Customers increased as result of the Florida Gulf

acquisition and new branch openings since 2011 as well as the OMNI and Cameron acquisitions in 2011

ATM/debit card fee income decreased $2.0 million in 2012 from 2011 primarily due to decrease in interchange fee income Card

income was negatively impacted in 2012 by the reordering of the posting sequence for electronic debit transactions associated with the

settlement of the Companys class action lawsuit and the implementation of Durbin amendment provisions of the Dodd-Frank Act
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Offsetting these negative factors were increases in transaction volume from the expanded cardholder base and in usage by customers

ATM/debit card fee income increased $0.9 million in 2011 over 2010 and was also primarily the result of the Companys expanded

cardholder base and customer usage

Income eamed from bank owned life insurance increased $0.4 million in 2012 when compared to 2011 and increased $0.2 million from

2010 to 2011 consistent with market performance and current yields The additional policies acquired from OMINI and Cameron in the

second quarter of 2011 contributed to higher revenue over 2010

IMC had its most successful year to-date in terms of production and sales volume which drove the $32.9 million increase in mortgage

loan income over 2011 Sales proceeds increased $751.3 million or 45.9% in the current year In addition to the volume increase

higher margin on the sales of mortgage loans led to higher income in 2012 Average margin on the sale of mortgage loans was 3.05%

during 2012 28 basis point increase over the average margin in 2011 Gains on the sales of mortgage loans decreased $2.8 million in

2011 from 2010 as result of decrease in overall sales volume Sales proceeds decreased $165.8 million or 9.2% from 2010 Partially

offsetting the volume decrease was improved margin on the sales of mortgage loan originations fueled in part by loan refinancing

The Company recorded net gain on the sale of assets during 2012 of less than $0.1 million as result of the disposal of equipment no

longer in use The $0.9 million gain on the sale of assets during 2011 was result of the sale of tax credits and the disposal of former

bank property and equipment no longer in use $0.1 million loss on sales of assets was recorded in 2010 The loss in 2010 was

primarily from the disposal of automobiles at the former Orion branches as well as the sale of modular branch building

Changes in the sales volume of investment securities primarily drove the change in the gains recorded on these sales Gains on

investment sales increased $0.3 million in 2012 when compared to 2011 but decreased $1.8 million between 2010 and 2011 Gains were

recorded on the sale of $150.5 million in available-for-sale securities and the call of $43.5 million of held-to-maturity investments for the

twelve months of 2012 compared to the sale of $126.9 million in securities during 2011 and $243.8 million during 2010

Title income increased $2.9 million during 2012 when compared to the prior year and was the result of favorable mortgage business

environment fueled by low mortgage interest rates Title income remained steady between 2011 and 2010

Similar to IMC the Companys wealth management subsidiaries had very successful revenue growth as total broker commissions

increased $3.2 million compared to 2011 result of the Companys xpanded client base and service offering The Companys other

wealth management income which includes research income syndicate deals and investment banking management and underwriting

fees increased $0.8 million or 8.4% over the comparable 2011 period Sales and trading commissions increased $2.4 million or

348.3% from 2011 Broker commissions increased $2.7 million or 35.8% from 2010 to 2011 result of the Companys expanded

client base including the Companys expansion in Arkansas and Florida in 2011

Other noninterest income increased $5.9 million in 2012 when compared to 2011 Other noninterest income in 2012 was positively

impacted by higher trust department income an increase of $1.9 million or 75.7% which can be attributed to the increased customer

base and growth of the business Income was also positively affected by additional earnings on the Companys deferred compensation

assets and earnings on the Companys investment in new market tax credits Deferred compensation earnings increased $0.7 million

during 2012 while income from new market tax credits increased $0.5 million or 18.2% from 2011 The Company also recorded $2.2

million gain on the redemption of business investment acquired from OMNI in 2011 Other noninterest income remained consistent for

the twelve months of 2011 when compared to the same period of 2010 Other noninterest income in 2011 was positively impacted by

higher trnst department income also result of the increased customer base and growth of the business during that year but was

negatively affected by lower earnings on the Companys deferred compensation assets

Noninterest Expense
The Companys results included noninterest expenses of $432.2 million $373.7 million and $304.2 million for 2012 2011 and 2010

respectively Ongoing attention to expense control is part of the Companys corporate culture However the Companys continued

focus on growth through new branches acquisitions product expansion and operational investments have caused related increases in

several components of noninterest expense Since the end of 2011 the Company acquired eight branches in the Florida Gulf acquisition

and opened an additional 14 branches These additions were offset by the closing or consolidation of 11 branches

Also affecting noninterest expense during the current year were the Companys expenses incurred as part of merger-related activities and

expenses incurred as part of multiple ongoing process improvement projects that are designed to enhance the operational effectiveness

and profitability of the Company The projects costs have been incurred in the current year to improve overall organizational

profitability across multiple markets product lines and departments the benefits of which the Company expects to realize in future

periods
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The following table illustrates the primary components of noninterest expense for the years indicated

TABLE 29- NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Percent Percent

Dollars in thousands Increase Increase

2012 2011 Decrease 2010 Decrease

Salaries and employee benefits 233777 193773 20.6% 161482 20.0%

Occupancy and equipment 54672 49600 10.2 33837 46.6

Franchise and shares tax 3809 4243 10.2 2718 56.1

Communication and delivery 12671 11510 10.1 9643 19.4

Marketing and business development 12546 9754 28.6 6288 55.1

Dataprocessing 15590 14531 7.3 12133 19.8

Printing stationery and supplies 3298 3298 2987 10.4

Amortization of acquisition

intangibles 5150 5121 0.6 4935 3.8

Professional services 21095 15085 39.8 13473 12.0

Net costs of OREO 6352 10029 36.7 3201 213.3

Credit and other loan related expense 18095 15348 17.9 12729 20.6

Insurance 10771 10022 7.5 12469 19.6

Travel and entertainment 9563 7615 25.6 6974 9.2

Othcrexpcnses 24796 23802 4.2 21380 11.3

Total noninterest expense $432185 373731 15.6% $304249 22.8%

Salaries and employee benefits increased $40.0 million in 2012 when compared to 2011 The increase was primarily the result of

increased staffing due to the growth of the Company Current year expenses include the full year impact of additional OMNI and

Cameron personnel as well as personnel from Florida Gulf and the Companys new branches for portion of the year Full-time

equivalent employees increased to almost 2700 at the end of 2012 4.5% increase from the end of 2011 The Company added these

employees as part of the Florida Gulf acquisition but the increase includes additional revenue-producing positions at IBERIABANK and

its mortgage origination subsidiary

Total employee compensation increased $35.5 million or 20.5% while related employee benefits increased 20.6% to $29.3 million for

the year ended December 31 2012 The increase in compensation is result of the increase in headcount due to the growth of the

Company but is also result of frill year of compensation expense from OMINI and Cameron employees in 2012 Employee

compensation in 2012 included $2.1 million of additional share-based incentive compensation due to additional restricted stock phantom

stock and option grants in 2012 Employee compensation also includes commissions and production-related bonuses which increased

$2.3 million or 79.3% from 2011 consistent with the increases in income from these product lines

Employee benefits include payroll taxes medical and dental insurance expenses and retirement contributions The increase in these

benefits was result of $2.7 million in additional hospitalization expense during 2012 partially from an increase in headcount and

partially from higher claims processed in the current year Employee benefits also included $2.1 million or 20.5% increase in total

payroll taxes in 2012

From 2010 to 2011 salaries and employee benefits increased $32.3 million Similar to the change in the current year the increase was

primarily the result of increased staffing due to the growth of the Company Expenses in 2011 included the full impact of additional

Sterling personnel as well as salaries and employee benefits expense and severance expense from the former OMNI and Cameron

employees Salaries and employee benefits in 2011 also included increased share-based incentive compensation due to additional

restricted stock phantom stock and option grants in 2011

Occupancy and equipment expenses were up $5.1 million or 10.2% from 2011 These increased costs include repairs and maintenance

on branches depreciation utilities rentals and property taxes Merger-related expenses from the Florida Gulf acquisition in 2012 were

$0.2 million Excluding the merger-related occupancy and equipment costs occupancy and equipment expense was $10.0 million or

22.5% higher than in 2011 which is consistent with the increase in the size of the Company Depreciation expense increased $4.9

million or 36.1% The higher depreciation expense is result of additional branches opened and the Florida Gulf branches but also

includes accelerated depreciation on the Companys ten branches that closed in 2012 Equipment rental mostly ATM5 building rent

and property taxes increased $1.5 million $0.8 million and $0.8 million respectively and account for most of the remaining increase

over 2011

84



Occupancy and equipment expense increased $15.8 million for the twelve months of 2011 over the comparable 2010 period due

primarily to the cost of facilities associated with the Companys expansion Occupancy expense for 2011 include $5.2 million of

acquisition-related expenses during 2011 which include the frill expensing of vacated lease liabilities acquired from OMNI and

Cameron Similar expenses were only $0.5 million in 2010

Franchise and shares tax expense decreased $0.4 million as result of $0.6 million decrease in share tax expense in 2012 based on the

Companys equity split between the states it operates in As the Companys footprint expands the assessment base for Louisiana shares

tax decreases Franchise and shares tax expense increased $1.5 million during 2011 over 2010 result of higher assessment base for

the shares tax calculation for IBERIABANK The higher assessment resulted from increased equity at IBERIABANK at the end of

December

The Companys expansion from the OMNI Cameron and Florida Gulf acquisitions as well as new branches opened since the end of

2011 led to $1.2 million increase in communication and delivery expenses The increase was the result of an increase in data line and

telephone expenses The increase was consistent with the expansion of the Companys footprint

In 2012 marketing and business development expenses increased $2.8 million over 2011 as result of additional expenses associated

with business development and community relations The Company continues to aggressively market itself in its newer markets

including those in Florida Alabama and Texas Advertising and related expenses increased $1.6 million or 36.4% from the prior year

as result of additional direct mail digital media and newspaper advertising In addition to the Companys general advertising in its

core markets additional advertising expenses during 2012 focused on the Companys l2S anniversary campaign and included

promotional giveaways and focused branch events In 2012 business development expenses increased $1.2 million or 22.6% with the

increase not only the result of the Companys anniversary campaign but also its focused efforts in community reinvestment activities

From 2010 to 2011 marketing and business development expenses increased $3.5 million as result of additional expenses associated

with business development and community relations in the Companys Florida and Alabama markets During 2011 the Company
incurred acquisition-related costs of $0.8 million related to the Companys OMNI and Cameron acquisitions The $0.8 million is an

increase of $0.4 million or 89.3% from the same twelve months of 2010

Data processing expenses increased $1.1 million in 2012 as the Company incurred additional processing charges during 2012 as the

Company increases its branch network and system capabilities and software amortization from system enhancements and upgrades

Merger-related data processing expenses however decreased $2.7 million or 66.4% from 2011 The Companys merger-related

expenses in 2011 included two system conversions OMNI and Cameron Excluding these merger-related expenses data processing

expenses which include computer maintenance and software amortization increased $3.8 million or 36.2% between years

The core deposit intangible assets created in the OMNI and Cameron acquisitions in 2011 contributed to the minimal increase in the

Companys amortization expense over the prior year The core deposit intangible assets created in the Sterling OMNI and Cameron

acquisitions in 2010 and 2011 contributed to the $0.2 million increase in amortization expense of the Companys intangible assets in

2011 when compared to 2010

Due to the growth of the Company over the past 12 months professional services expense in 2012 was $6.0 million higher than in 2011

The continued expansion of the size and breadth of Companys operations requires additional expenditures for legal services consulting

engagements exam and supervisory review and audit services More specifically legal expenses increased $1.8 million in the current

year Legal expenses include those around general matters litigation settlement and collection efforts The Company also incurred

merger-related legal expenses of $0.5 million during 2012

The Companys efforts to improve various Company and business-line specific processes drove the increase in total consulting expenses

of $4.7 million over 2011 The Company expects to see the benefit of these improvements in future periods Offsetting the increase was

decrease in other merger-related professional services which include exam audit and other professional services of $2.4 million in

2012 when compared to 2011

From 2010 to 2011 professional services expenses increased $1.6 million the result of legal audit and consulting expenses incurred as

part of the Companys 0MM and Cameron acquisitions during 2011 Merger-related professional services were $3.4 million during

2011

Net costs of OREO properties decreased $3.7 million in 2012 from 2011 as write-downs taken on OREO properties decreased $0.8

million or 11.6% the gains on the sale of properties increased $3.5 million and property taxes paid on held properties decreased $0.2

million or 12.9% Offsetting these changes were additional insurance and other expenses on these properties driven primarily by the

additional properties in the portfolio during the current year The increased expenses were offset partially by an increase in the income

earned on the properties during 2012 From 2010 to 2011 net costs of OREO properties increased $6.8 million as write-downs taken on

OREO properties increased $4.3 million while gains on the sale of OREO properties for 2011 decreased $1.0 million or 41.5% from the

comparable twelve months of 2010
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Credit and loan related expenses
increased $2.7 million from 2011 to 2012 and $2.6 million between 2010 and 2011 With the

expansion of the Companys loan portfolio expenses incurred for appraisal inspection underwriting certification and collections have

also increased Between 2010 and 2011 the increase was also due to the expanded size of the loan portfolio and the number of loans

with noted credit issues The increase in credit-related expenses stemmed primarily from the Companys covered loan portfolio The

credit quality issues inherent in the portfolio covered by loss share agreements with the FDIC drove appraisal and inspection collections

and credit bureau expenses higher

Insurance expenses increased $0.7 million in 2012 primarily as result of additional deposit insurance in the current year As the

Companys deposit base grows the Companys assessment of deposit insurance from the FDIC will also increase The increase in the

assessment in 2012 stemmed from deposit growth and was not result of change in the Companys assessment rate used by the FDIC

to calculate deposit insurance

In 2012 travel and entertainment expenses increased $1.9 million from 2011 and $0.6 million between 2010 and 2011 Travel costs have

increased steadily as the Company expands its branch network and number of locations Travel
expenses

drove the increase over 2011

as mileage lodging and flight costs have increased due to the number of employees traveling the expanded size of the Companys

footprint and general increase in the cost of travel

Other noninterest expenses in 2012 increased $1.0 million over the twelve months of 2011 and was primarily the result of an increase in

employee development and credit card expenses for the year The additional costs were result of the increased employee and client

base Other noninterest expenses in 2012 include impairment write-downs of $3.5 million on certain branch buildings and equipment

based on updated appraisals on the properties The branches were reviewed for impairment as part of the Companys announced branch

closures and written down to their estimated fair values during the second and third quarters of 2012

In 2011 other noninterest expenses increased $2.4 million over 2010 Outsourced operations increased $1.6 million from 2010 to 2011

at the Companys wealth management subsidiary as operating activities increased in the latter part of 2010 and into 2011 The most

significant reason for the increase in other operating expenses over 2010 was result of $2.6 million settlement liability recorded in the

Companys consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31 2011 which led to the $1.0 million increase in the total

costs of errors fines and losses over 2010 The settlement was related to two class action lawsuits related to overdraft fees for electronic

transfers in high to low processing sequence on the posting of items for processing Offsetting these increases was reduction in credit

card expenses of $0.8 million

Income Taxes

For the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 the Company incurred income tax expense of $28.5 million $17.0 million and

$20.0 million respectively The Companys effective tax rate for those periods was 27.2% 24.1% and 29.1% respectively The

difference between the effective tax rate and the statutory tax rate primarily relates to variances in items that are non-taxable or non

deductible primarily the effect of tax-exempt income the non-deductibility of part of the amortization of acquisition intangibles and

various tax credits The Companys consolidated effective tax rates were also positively impacted by the Companys ICP subsidiary as

well as the holding company as these entities had income tax benefits during the three years from net losses The effective tax rate on

these entities is higher than IBERIABANKs effective tax rate which is affected by the various tax credits

The consolidated effective tax rate in 2012 has increased when compared to the prior year The difference in the effective tax rates for

the periods presented is primarily the result of the relative tax-exempt interest income levels during the respective periods for each of the

Companys subsidiaries The tax rate for the current year is higher than in 2011 as result of the effect of the change in IBERIABANKs

effective tax rate The increase in income before taxes at IBERIABANK in the current year results in higher effective tax rate as the

effect of nontaxable income and other temporary tax differences is diluted In addition in the current year larger percentage of the

year-to-date income before taxes was generated in Alabama Florida and Arkansas which have higher effective rates than Louisiana and

Texas the Companys other primary states with business operations IBERIABANKs effective tax rate was 30.9% and 29.8% for 2012

and 2011 respectively

For more information on the Companys income taxes and effective tax rates see Note 16 of the consolidated financial statements

LIQUIDITY AND OTHER OFF-BALANCE SHEET ACTIVITIES
The Companys liquidity represented by cash and cash equivalents as well as available off balance sheet borrowing sources is product

of its operating investing and financing activities The Company manages its liquidity with the objective of maintaining sufficient finds

to respond to the predicted needs of depositors and borrowers and to take advantage of investments in earning assets and other earnings

enhancement opportunities The primary sources of finds for the Company are deposits borrowings repayments and maturities of loans

and investment securities securities sold under agreements to repurchase as well as funds provided from operations and to lesser

extent off balance sheet borrowing sources Certificates of deposit scheduled to mature in one year or less at December 31 2012 totaled

$1.5 billion Based on past experience management believes that significant portion of maturing deposits will remain with the

Company Additionally the majority of the investment security portfolio is classified by the Company as available-for-sale which
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provides the
ability

to liquidate unencumbered securities as needed Of the $2.0 billion in the investment securities portfolio $237.2

million is unencumbered and $1.7 billion has been pledged to support repurchase transactions public funds deposits and certain long

term borrowings Due to the relatively short implied duration of the investment security portfolio the Company continues to experience

significant cash inflows on regular basis

Net cash inflows totaled $397.7 million during 2012 an increase of $162.2 million from net cash inflows of $235.5 million during the

year ended December 31 2011

The following table summarizes the Companys cash flows for the years ended December 1St for the periods indicated For the 2011 and

2010 periods cash flows from operations and investing activities have been restated from previously issued amounts to reflect the

correction of an error in these line items For description of the Companys determination to correct its consolidated statements of cash

flows for those years see Note to the consolidated financial statements which provides more information on the nature of these

corrections

TABLE 30 CASH FLOW ACTIVITY BY TYPE

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011 2010

Cashflowusedinprovidedbyoperations 12188 15758 214646

Cash flow used in provided by investing activities 527676 25732 57305
Cash flow provided by financing activities 937545 194028 5040

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 397681 235518 162381

The Company had operating cash outflow of $12.2 million for the year ended December 31 2012 $27.9 million more than cash

provided by operations for the same period of 2011 Operating cash flow in the current year was negatively impacted by an increase in

mortgage loan origination activity in the current year

Cash flow from investing activities decreased $553.4 million during 2012 when compared to 2011 Funding loan growth and decrease

in net cash flow from investment securities drove the decrease in cash flow from 2011 Net cash flow from investment security activity

decreased $267.7 million in 2012 as result of higher level of security purchases in 2012 Cash flow used to fund loan growth

increased $309.9 million and also had negative impact on the current period cash flow Positively affecting cash flow in 2011 was the

acquisition of $79.3 million in cash as part of the OMNI and Cameron acquisitions $46.9 million higher than the net cash acquired from

Florida Gulf in 2012

Net financing cash flows however increased $743.5 million during the current year when compared to 2011 primarily due to an

increase in cash from customer deposits that results in $1.0 billion difference in net deposit cash flow between the two periods Net

cash outflow of $159.0 million from short-term borrowings and long-term debt in 2012 offset the cash inflow from deposits in the

current year

From 2010 to 2011 operating cash inflow of $15.8 million was $198.9 million less than for the twelve months of 2010 Operating cash

flow in 2010 was negatively impacted by decrease in net cash provided by mortgage loan sales The operating cash flow in 2010 was

positively affected by decrease in other assets primarily fed funds sold from the prior year

Cash flow from investing activities increased $83.0 million during 2011 when compared to 2010 Positively affecting cash flow was net

cash received in excess of cash paid for acquisitions of $79.3 million $55.2 million higher than in 2010 as well as proceeds from the

disposition of ORFO properties Operating cash flow in 2011 was also positively affected by net cash inflow for investment security

activity 2011 net cash inflow from investment security activity was $353.7 million $757.7 million higher than in 2010 Investing cash

flow in 2011 was also negatively impacted by decrease in reimbursements from the FDIC on assets covered by loss share agreements

Net cash flow from FDIC reimbursements decreased to $139.9 million in 2011 $299.0 million lower than the same period of 2010

Net financing cash flows increased $189.0 million during 2011 when compared to 2010 primarily due to an increase in cash from

customer deposits that results in an $87.3 million difference in net deposit cash flow between the two periods Also contributing to the

difference in financing cash flows between 2011 and 2010 was net cash received from short-term borrowings of $136.8 million in the

current year mostly from $192 million in FHLB advances outstanding at December 31 2011 During 2010 the Company used available

cash to significantly pay down outstanding short- and long-term debt Total net repayments of debt in 2010 were $377.8 million

compared to net cash advances of $92.7 million in the twelve months of 2011

Based on its available cash at December 31 2012 the Company believes it has adequate liquidity to fund ongoing operations The

Company has adequate availability of funds from deposits borrowings repayments and maturities of loans and investment securities to

provide the Company additional working capital if needed
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While scheduled cash flows from the amortization and maturities of loans and securities are relatively predictable sources of finds

deposit flows prepayments of loan and investment securities and thaws on customer letters and lines of credit are greatly influenced by

general interest rates economic conditions competition and customer demand The FHLB of Dallas provides an additional source of

liquidity to make funds available for general requirements and also to assist with the variability of less predictable funding sources At

December 31 2012 the Company had $233.8 million of outstanding long-term advances from the FHLB There were no short-term

FHLB advances outstanding at December 31 2012 Additional advances available at December 31 2012 from the FHLB amounted to

$1.4 billion The Company and IBERIABANK also have various funding arrangements with commercial banks providing up to $130.0

million in the form of federal funds and other lines of credit and at December 31 2012 there were no balances outstanding on these

lines and all of the funding was available to the Company

Liquidity management is both daily and long-term function of business management Excess liquidity is generally invested in short-

term investments such as overnight deposits On longer-term basis the Company maintains strategy of investing in various lending

and investment security products The Company uses its sources of funds primarily to meet its ongoing commitments and fund loan

commitments The Company has been able to generate sufficient cash through its deposits as well as borrowings and anticipates it will

continue to have sufficient funds to meet its ongoing liquidity requirements

In the normal course of business the Company is party to number of activities that contain credit market and operational risk that are

not reflected in whole or in part in the Companys consolidated financial statements Such activities include traditional off-balance sheet

credit-related financial instruments commitments under operating leases and long-term debt The Company provides customers with

off-balance sheet credit support through loan commitments lines of credit and standby letters of credit Many of the unused

commitments are expected to expire unused or be only partially used therefore the total amount of unused commitments does not

necessarily represent future cash requirements The Company anticipates it will continue to have sufficient funds together with available

borrowings to meet its current commitments At December 31 2012 the Companys approved loan commitments outstanding totaled

$192.3 million At the same date commitments under unused lines of credit including credit card lines amounted to $2.4 billion

Included in these totals are commercial commitments amounting to $1.8 billion as shown in the following table

TABLE 31- COMMERCIAL COMMITMENT EXPIRATION PER PERIOD

Less Than Over

Dollars in thousands Year Years Years Years Total

Unused commercial lines of credit 973791 417998 341408 60804 1794001

Unfunded toan commitments 192295 192295

Standby letters of credit 42854 16570 2783 62207

Total 1208940 434568 344191 60804 2048503

The Company has entered into number of long-term leasing arrangements to support the ongoing activities of the Company The

required payments under such commitments and other debt commitments at December 31 2012 are shown in the following table

TABLE 32- CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER DEBT COMMITMENTS

Dollars in

thousands
2018 and

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 After Total

Operating leases 10830 9535 8807 7601 6332 39671 82776

Certifscatesofdeposit 1538582 284154 152020 114232 37387 27805 2154180

Short-term borrowings 303045 303045

Long-tenn debt 30914 111329 1220 26276 50567 203071 423377

Total 1883371 405018 162047 148109 94286 272547 $2963378
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ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT MARKET RISK AND COUNTERPARTY CREDIT RISK
The principal objective of the Companys asset and liability management function is to evaluate the interest rate risk included in certain

balance sheet accounts determine the appropriate level of risk given the Companys business focus operating environment capital and

liquidity requirements and performance objectives establish prudent asset concentration guidelines and manage the risk consistent with

Board approved guidelines Through such management the Company seeks to reduce the vulnerability of its operations to changes in

interest rates The Companys actions in this regard are taken under the guidance of the Senior Management Planning Committee The

Senior Management Planning Committee normally meets monthly to review among other things the sensitivity of the Companys assets

and liabilities to interest rate changes local and national market conditions and interest rates In connection therewith the Senior

Management Planning Committee generally reviews the Companys liquidity cash flow needs maturities of investments deposits

borrowings and capital position

The objective of interest rate risk management is to control the effects that interest rate fluctuations have on net interest income and on

the net present value of the Companys earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities Management and the Board are responsible for

managing interest rate risk and employing risk management policies that monitor and limit this exposure Interest rate risk is measured

using net interest income simulation and
asset/liability net present value sensitivity analyses The Company uses financial modeling to

measure the impact of changes in interest rates on the net interest margin and predict market risk Estimates are based upon numerous

assumptions including the nature and timing of interest rate levels including yield curve shape prepayments on loans and securities

deposit decay rates pricing decisions on loans and deposits reinvestment/replacement of asset and
liability

cash flows and others These

analyses provide range of potential impacts on net interest income and portfolio equity caused by interest rate movements

Included in the modeling are instantaneous parallel rate shift scenarios which are utilized to establish exposure limits These scenarios

are known as rate shocks because all rates are modeled to change instantaneously by the indicated shock amount rather than gradual

rate shift over period of time that has traditionally been more realistic

The Companys interest rate risk model indicated that the Company was asset sensitive in terms of interest rate sensitivity Based on the

Companys interest rate risk model at December 31 2012 the table below illustrates the impact of an immediate and sustained 100 and

200 basis point increase or decrease in interest rates on net interest income

TABLE 33- CHANGE IN NET INTEREST INCOME FROM INTEREST RATE CHANGES

Shift in Interest Rates Change in Projected

in bps Net Interest Income

200 7.9%

100 3.8

100 -0.8

-200 -1.7

The influence of using the forward curve as of December 31 2012 as basis for projecting the interest rate environment would

approximate 0.6% increase in net interest income The computations of interest rate risk shown above do not necessarily include

certain actions that management may undertake to manage this risk in
response to anticipated changes in interest rates and other factors

The interest rate environment is primarily function of the monetary policy of the FRB The principal tools of the FRB for implementing

monetary policy are open market operations or the purchases and sales of U.S Treasury and federal agency securities The FRBs
objective for open market operations has varied over the years but the focus has gradually shifted toward attaining specified level of

the federal funds rate to achieve the long-run goals of price stability and sustainable economic growth The federal funds rate is the basis

for overnight funding and drives the short end of the yield curve Longer maturities are influenced by FRB purchases and sales and also

expectations of monetary policy going forward In response to growing concerns about the banking industry and customer liquidity the

federal funds rate decreased seven times to new all-time low of 0.25% at the end of 2008 The federal funds rate remained at 0.25%

through 2012 and will remain at that rate through at least late 2014 The Companys commercial loan portfolio is also impacted by

fluctuations in the level of the London Interbank Borrowing Offered Rate LIBOR as large portion of this portfolio reprices based on

this index The decrease in the federal funds LIBOR and U.S Treasury rates have resulted in compressed net interest margin for the

Company as assets have repriced more quickly than the Companys liabilities Although management believes that the Company is not

significantly affected by changes in interest rates over an extended period of time any continued flattening of the yield curve will exert

downward pressure on the net interest margin and net interest income The table below presents the Companys anticipated loan

repricing over the next four quarters of 2013

89



TABLE 34- LOAN REPRICING BY LOAN TYPE

Dollars in thousands
Total less than

1Q 2013 2Q 2013 3Q 2013 4Q 2013 one year

Covered loans 385323 90563 86005 72134 634025

Non-covered loans

Commercial loans 3046750 206349 180066 145899 3579064

Mortgage loans 50574 36786 30021 28609 145990

Consumer loans 682019 91932 82111 74711 930773

Total non-covered loans 3779343 335067 292198 249219 4655827

Total loans receivable 4164666 425630 378203 321353 5289852

As part of its asset/liability management strategy the Company has emphasized the origination of commercial and consumer loans

which typically have shorter terms than residential mortgage loans and/or adjustable or variable rates of interest The majority of fixed-

rate long-term residential loans are sold in the secondary market to avoid assumption of the interest rate risk associated with longer

duration assets in the current low rate environment As of December 31 2012 $4.2 billion or 49.3% of the Companys total loan

portfolio had adjustable interest rates IBERIABANK had no significant concentration to any single loan component or industry

segment

The Companys strategy with respect to liabilities in recent periods has been to emphasize transaction accounts particularly noninterest

or low interest-bearing transaction accounts which are significantly less sensitive to changes in interest rates At December 31 2012

80.0% of the Companys deposits were in transaction and limited-transaction accounts compared to 72.6% at December 31 2011

Noninterest bearing transaction accounts totaled 18.3% of total deposits at December 31 2012 compared to 16.0% of total deposits at

December 31 2011

The table below presents the Companys anticipated time deposit repricing over the next four quarters of 2013

TABLE 35-TIME DEPOSIT REPRICING

Dollars in thousands Total less than

IQ 2013 2Q 2013 3Q 2013 4Q 2013 one year

Certificates of deposit 343395 325221 289992 245289 1203897

Individual retirement accounts 34723 39416 31273 27581 132993

Brokered deposits 72714 61217 47023 19935 200889

Total time deposits 450832 425854 368288 292805 1537779

As part of an overall interest rate risk management strategy derivative instruments may also be used as an efficient way to modify the

repricing or maturity characteristics of on-balance sheet assets and liabilities Management may from time to time engage in interest rate

swaps to effectively manage interest rate risk The interest rate swaps of the Company were executed to modify net interest sensitivity to

levels deemed appropriate

IMPACT OF INFLATION AND CHANGING PRICES
The consolidated financial statements and related financial data presented herein have been prepared in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles which generally require the measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of historical

dollars without considering changes in relative purchasing power over time due to inflation Unlike most industrial companies the

majority of the Companys assets and liabilities are monetary in nature As result interest rates generally have more significant

impact on the Companys performance than does the effect of inflation Although fluctuations in interest rates are neither completely

predictable nor controllable the Company regularly monitors its interest rate position and oversees its financial risk management by

establishing policies and operating limits Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or in the same magnitude as the

prices of goods and services since such prices are affected by inflation to larger extent than interest rates Although not as critical to

the banking industry as to other industries inflationary factors may have some impact on the Companys growth earnings total assets

and capital levels Management does not expect inflation to be significant factor in 2013
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MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

To the Board of Directors of

IBERIA BA NK Corporation

The management of IBERIABANK Corporation the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal

control over financial reporting The Companys internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to the Companys

management and board of directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements

All internal control systems no matter how well designed have inherent limitations Therefore even those systems determined to be

effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation

The Companys management assessed the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of December 31

2012 In making this assessment it used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway

Commission COSO in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework Based on our assessment management believes that as of December

31 2012 the Companys internal control over financial reporting is effective based on those criteria

The Companys independent registered public accounting firm has also issued an attestation report on the effectiveness of the

Companys internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2012

Daryl Byrd Anthony Restel

President and Chief Executive Officer Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders

IBERIABANK Corporation

We have audited IBERIABANK Corporations internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2012 based on criteria

established in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway

Commission the COSO criteria IBERIABANK Corporations management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control

over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the

accompanying Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the

Companys internal control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over

financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over

financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

internal control based on the assessed risk and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances We
believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of

financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the

maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention

or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that could have material effect on the

financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also projections

of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion IBERIABANK Corporation maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31 2012 based on the COSO criteria

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States the

consolidated balance sheets of IBERIABANK Corporation as of December 31 2012 and 2011 and the related consolidated statements

of comprehensive income shareholders equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31 2012 and

our report dated March 2013 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

4t4tt

New Orleans Louisiana

March 2013
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders

IBEMABANK Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of IBERIABANK Corporation as of December 31 2012 and 2011 and

the related consolidated statements of comprehensive income shareholders equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the

period ended December 31 2012 These financial statements are the responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility is

to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of

material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as

evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the consolidated financial position of
IBERIABANK Corporation at December 31 2012 and 2011 and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of

the three years in the period ended December 31 2012 in conformity with U.S generally accepted accounting principles

As described in Note to the consolidated financial statements the 2011 and 2010 financial statements have been restated to correct an

error in the consolidated statement of cash flows

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States
IBERIABANK Corporations internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2012 based on criteria established in Internal

Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated

March 2013 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

itt

New Orleans Louisiana

March 12013
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IBERIABANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31 2012 and 2011

Dollars in thousands except share data 2012 2011

Assets

Cashandduefrombanks 248214 194171

Interest-bearing deposits in banks 722763 379125

Total cash and cash equivalents 970977 573296

Securities available for sale at fair value 1745004 1805205

Securities held to maturity fair values of 8211498 and 199100 respectively 205062 192764

Mortgage loans held for sale 267475 153013

Loans covered by loss share agreements 1092756 1334449

Non-covered loans net of unearned income 7405824 6053588

Total loans net of unearned income 8498580 7388037

Allowance for credit losses 251603 193761

Loans net 8246977 7194276

FDIC loss share receivables 423069 591844

Premises and equipment net 303523 285607

Goodwill 401872 369811

Other assets 565719 592112

Total Assets 13129678 11757928

Liabilities

Deposits

Noninterest-bearing 1967662 1485058

Interest-bearing 8780615 7803955

Total deposits 10748277 9289013

Short-term borrowings 303045 395543

Long-term debt 423377 452733

Other liabilities 125111 137978

Total Liabilities 11599810 10275267

Shareholders Equity

Common stock $1 par value 50000000 shares authorized

31917385 and 31163070 shares issued respectively 31917 31163

Additional paid-in capital 1176180 1135880

Retained earnings 411472 375184

Accumulated other comprehensive income 24477 24457

Treasury stock at cost 2427640 and 1789165 shares respectively 114178 84023

Total Shareholders Equity 1529869 1482661

Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity 13129678 11757928

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements
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IBERIABANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Comprehenstve Income

Years Ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2080

Doltars in thonsands except per share data 2012 2011 2010

Interest and Dividend Income

Short-term borrowings

Long-term debt

Total interest expense

Net interest income

Service charges oo deposit accounts

Mortgage income

Titte revenue

ATM/debit card fee income

Income from bank owned life insurance

Gain loss on sale of assess

Gain on acqnisition

Gain on sale of available for sole investments

Derivative losses reclassified from other comprehensive income

Brokee cammissiam

Total noninterest income

Noninterest Expense

Salnries and employee benefits

Net aecupanry and equipment

Fmnehise and shares tax

Communication and delivety

Marketing and basiness development

Data processing

Printing stationery and supplies

Amortization of acquisition intangibles

Professional services

Net costs of GREG property

Credit and other loan related
expense

Insurance

Travel and entertainment

Other
expenses

Total noninteresl expense

Income before income tax expense

513936

5319

33898

7375

It 0100

2781

445200

23936

573

24855

650

13436

63450

381750

20671

361079

436172 353228

3479 3945

44760 44936

5956 4471

72086 13024

2046 2815

420327 396371

28914 43247

656 1542

40984 50968

577 814

10938 18173

82069 114744

338258 281627

25867 42451

312391 239176

Income Available to Common Shareholders Basic

Eaeniags Altacated to Unvested Restricted Stuck

Eamisgs Available to Common Sboeehatdtss Dilated

Earnings pee cnmmnn share Basic

Earnings per common share Dilated

Cash dividends declared per common share

1.90

1.88

1.36

Other comprehensive income

Unrealized gains an secorities

Unrealized holding gains lasses arising daring the period

Other than
temporary impairment realized in net income

Less reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income

Unrealized loss gain on securities before tax

Fair value of derivative instraments designated as cash flow hedges

Change in fair value of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges

doring the period

Less reclassificotion adjustment for losses gains included in net income

Fair value of derivotive instruments designated as cash flow hedges before tax

Other comprehensive income loss before tax

Income tan expense benefit related to items of ether comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income lass net of tax

2103

517

__________________ 5172
7792

19079 51St
1723 1643

17355 4109
15042 11900

5265 4164
9777 7736

76415 63315 41090

The secompanying Notes ace an integral pact of these Consolidated Financial Statements

Loans including fees

Mortgage loans held for sate including fees

Investment secorities

Taxable interest

Tan-exempt interest

Accretion Amortization of FDIC loss share receivable

Other

Total interest and dividend income

Interest Expense

Deposits

NOW and MMDA

Savings

Time deposits

Net interest income after provision far credit lasses

Noninterest Income

26852 25915 24375

79053 45177 48007

20987 18048 18083

8978 11009 10117

3680 3296 3100

42 943 76
3781

3739 3422 5172

1618 1723 1643
13446 10224 7530

21638 15549 15444

179997 131859 133890

233777 193773 161482

54672 49600 33837

3809 4243 2718

12671 11510 9643

t2546 9754 6298

15590 14531 12133

3298 3298 2987

5150 5121 4935

21095 15085 13473

6352 10029 3201

18095 15348 12729

10771 10022 12469

9563 7615 6974

24796 23882 21380

432185 373731 304249

104891 70519 68817

28496 16981 19991

76395 53538 48826

Income tax expense

Net Income

76395 53538 48826

1437 967 971
74958 52571 47855

2.59 1.88

2.59 1.87

1.36 1.36

36328

509

3422
32397

2174

3739

1565

22
1618

1596

31

II

20
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IBERIABANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders Equity

Years Ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010

Additional

Common Paid-In

Accumulated

Other

Retained Comprehensive Treasury

Stock
Dollars in thousands except share and per share data Stock Capital Earnings Income Total

Balance December 31 2009 22107 632086 348724 22416 64015 961318

Net income 48826 48826

Other comprehensive income loss 7736 7736

Cash dividends declared $136
per

share 36495 36495

Reissuance of treasury stock under incentive plan

net of shares surrendered in payment including

tax benefit 154183 shares 611 1378 767

Common stock issued 5973182 shares 5973 323007 328980

Common stock issued for recognition and retention plan 5415 5415

Share-based compensation cost 7797 7797

Balance December 31 2010 28080 956864 361055 14680 57222 1303457

Net income 53538 53538

Other comprehensive income loss 9777 9777

Cash dividends declared $1.36 per share 39409 39409

Reissuance of treasury
stock under incentive plan

net of shares surrendered in payment including

tax benefit 316063 shares 2596 9026 6430

Common stock issued for acquisitions 3083229 shares 3083 178057 181140

Common stock issued for recognition and retention plan 5559 5559

Share-based compensation cost 9114 9114

Treasury stock acquired at cost 900000 shares 41386 41386

Balance December 31 2011 31163 1135880 375184 24457 84023 1482661

Net income 76395 76395

Other comprehensive income loss
20 20

Cash dividends declared $1.36 per
share 40107 40107

Reissuance of treasury stock under incentive plan

net of shares surrendered in payment including

tax benefit 214833 shares 354 2576 2222

Common stock issued for acquisitions 754334 shares 754 38449 39203

Common stock issued for recognition and retention plan 7702 7702

Share-based compensation cost 9907 9907

Treasury stock acquired at cost 853308 shares 40433 40433

Balance December 31 2012 31917 1176180 411472 24477 114178 1529868

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements
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IBERIABANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010

Dollars in thousands

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation
and amortization

Amortization of purchase accounting adjustments

Provision for credit losses

Noncash compensation expense

Gain loss on sale of assets

Loss on impaired securities

Gain on sale of available for sale investments

Gain on sale of OREO

Gain on acquisition

Loss on abandonment of fixed assets

Amortization of premium/discount on investments

Derivative losses gains on swaps

Benefit provision for deferred income taxes

Mortgage loans held for sale

Originations

Proceeds from sales

Gain on sale of loans net

Cash retained from tax benefit associated with share-based payment arrangements

Decrease in other assets

Other
operating activities net

Net Cash Used in Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale

Proceeds from maturities prepayments and calls of securities available for sale

Purchases of securities available for sale

Proceeds from maturities prepayments and calls of securities held to maturity

Purchases of securities held to maturity

FDIC reimbursement of recoverable covered asset losses

Increase in loans receivable net excluding loans
acquired

Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment

Purchases of premises and equipment

Proceeds from
disposition

of real estate owned

Investment in new market tax credit entities

Cash received in excess of cash
paid

for
acquisition

Other investing activities net

Net Cash Used in Provided by Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Increase in deposits net of deposits acquired

Net change in short-term borrowings net of borrowings acquired

Proceeds from long-term debt

Repayments of long-term debt

Dividends paid to shareholders

Proceeds from sale of treasury stock for stock options exercised

Payments to repurchase common stock

Common stock issued

Cash retained from tax benefit associated with share-based payment arrangements

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Net Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period

2743

21013

7527

2432367 1659226 1772486
2388716 1637458 1803214

70811 43955 47689
1221 1454 637

7437 5572 228663

7319 1572 54241

12188 15758 214646

154222 130305 249008

880425 626004 576139

935164 499899 1198853
43535 120075 66091

57075 22803 96375
157694 139852 438870

870577 560635 123295
1274 3227 1324

32825 44055 38063
109067 61713 49072

21368 9425 11875
32425 79288 24134

10691 2085 6518

527676 25732 57305

1174829 174809 87498

102320 136786 43023
24086 3176 45233

80770 47227 380004
40069 38558 34412

2813 6807 1631

42245 43219 1500

328980

1221 1454 637

937545 194028 5040

397681 235518 162381

573296 337778 175397

970977 573296 337778

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Activities

Acquisition of real estate in settlement of loans

Common stock issued in acquisition

Transfers of property into Other Real Estate

Exercise of stock options with payment in company stock

Supplemental Disclosures

Cash paid for

Interest on deposits and borrowings

Income taxes net

99134 104855

39203 181140

106427 104855

16

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements

Restated

2012 2011 2010

76395

21685

47383

20671

9907

42

3739

4985

53538

16772

30653

25867

9114

943
509

3422

1476

18233

11750

48826

11042

52850

42451

7797

76

517

5172

2524

3781

15050

3607

49886

49886

63984

15.957

84452 117810

41.594 24.494
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IBERIABANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of IBERIABANK Corporation the Company and its wholly owned

subsidiaries IBERIABANK Lenders Title Company LTC IBERIA Capital Partners LLC ICP lB Aircraft Holdings LLC
IBERIA Asset Management Inc JAM and IBERIA CDE LLC CDE All significant intercompany balances and transactions have

been eliminated in consolidation All normal recurring adjustments which in the opinion of management are necessary for fair

presentation of the financial statements have been included Certain amounts reported in prior periods have been reclassified to conform to

the current period presentation

NATURE OF OPERATIONS
The Company offers commercial and retail banking products and services to customers throughout locations in six states through

IBERIABANK The Company also operates mortgage production offices in twelve states through IBERJABANK Mortgage Company

IMC and offers frill line of title insurance and closing services throughout Arkansas and Louisiana through LTC and its subsidiaries

ICP provides equity research institutional sales and trading and corporate finance services TB Aircraft Holdings LLC owns fractional

share of an aircraft used by management of the Company and its subsidiaries JAM provides wealth management and trust services for

commercial and private banking clients CDE is engaged in the purchase of tax credits

CORRECTION OF AN ERROR IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Company has corrected its historical consolidated statements of cash flows for the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 for the

impact of an error in reporting certain non-cash activity related to the FDIC loss share receivables between its operating and investing cash

flows The correction did not have an effect on the Companys consolidated balance sheets statements of comprehensive income or

statements of shareholders equity for those years
The error was identified in 2012 through the operation of the Companys internal

controls over financial reporting Using accounting guidance provided in Accounting Standards Codification ASC Topic 250 the

Company assessed these items and determined the error would be considered material to the consolidated statements of cash flows for the

years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 The error also impacts the consolidated statements of cash flows for each quarter in 2012 and

2011 as described in Note 26 As result the information included in these consolidated financial statements and footnotes includes the

effect this correction has on the previously reported financial statements for those years

The following table presents the effect this correction has on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December

2011 and 2010

Dollars in thousands
As Previously

Reported Adjustment As Adjusted

Selected Cash Flow Data

2011

Increase decrease in other assets 51549 57121 5572

Net Cash Used in Provided by Operating Activities 41363 57121 15758

Increase in loans receivable net excluding loans acquired 503514 57121 560635
Net Cash Used in Provided by Investing Activities 82853 57121 25732

2010

Increase decrease in other assets 163741 64922 228663

Net Cash Used in Provided by Operating Activities 149724 64922 214646

Increase in loans receivable net excluding loans acquired 58373 64922 123295
Net Cash Used in Provided by Investing Activities 7617 64922 57305

USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes Actual

results could differ from those estimates Material estimates that are susceptible to significant change in the near term are the allowance for

credit losses valuation of and accounting for loans covered by loss sharing arrangements with the FDIC and the related loss share

receivable valuation of and accounting for acquired loans valuation of goodwill intangible assets and other purchase accounting

adjustments and share-based compensation

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISKS

Most of the Companys business activity is with customers located within the States of Louisiana Florida Arkansas Alabama Texas and

Tennessee The Companys lending activity is concentrated in its market areas in those states The Company has emphasized originations

of commercial loans and private banking loans defined as loans to larger consumer clients Repayments on loans are expected to come
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from cash flows of the borrower and/or guarantor Losses on secured loans are limited by the value of the collateral upon default of the

borrowers The Company does not have any significant concentrations to any one industry or customer

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
For purposes of presentation in the consolidated statements of cash flows cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash interest-bearing

deposits and noninterest-bearing demand deposits at other financial institutions with original maturities less than three months

IBFRIABANK may be required to maintain average balances on hand or with the Federal Reserve Bank to meet regulatory reserve and

clearing requirements At December 31 2012 and 2011 the required reserve balances were $2555000 and $25000 respectively

IBERIABANK had enough cash deposited with the Federal Reserve at December 31 2012 and 2011 to cover the required reserve balance

IN VESTMENT SECURITIES

Debt securities that management has the ability and intent to hold to maturity are classified as held to maturity and carried at cost adjusted

for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts using methods approximating the interest method Securities not classified as held

to maturity or trading including equity securities with readily determinable fair values are classified as available for sale and recorded at

fair value with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported in other comprehensive income Declines in the value of

individual held to maturity and available for sale securities below their cost that are other than temporary are included in earnings as

realized losses In estimating other than temporary impairment losses management considers the length of time and the extent to which

the fair value has been less than cost the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer the intent and ability of the

Company to retain its investment in the issuer for period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value and for

debt securities the recovery of contractual principal and interest Gains or losses on securities sold are recorded on the trade date using the

specific identification method

LOANS HELD FOR SALE

Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair value Net

unrealized losses if any are recognized through valuation allowance that is recorded as charge to income Loans held for sale have

primarily been fixed rate single-family residential mortgage loans under contract to be sold in the secondary market In most cases loans

in this category are sold within
thirty days These loans are generally sold with the mortgage servicing rights released Buyers generally

have recourse to return purchased loan to the Company under limited circumstances Recourse conditions may include early payment
default breach of representations or warranties and documentation deficiencies During 2012 and 2011 an insignificant number of loans

were returned to the Company

LOANS EXCLUDING ACQUIRED LOANS
The Company grants mortgage commercial and consumer loans to customers Except for loans acquired loans receivable that

management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or payoff are stated at the unpaid principal

balances less the allowance for credit losses and net deferred loan origination fees and unearned discounts

Interest income on loans is accrued over the term of the loans based on the principal balance outstanding Loan origination fees net of

certain direct origination costs are deferred and recognized as an adjustment of the related loan yield using the effecrive interest method

The accrual of interest on loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent unless the credit is well-secured and in process of

collection Mortgage credit card and other personal loans are typically charged down to net collateral value less cost to sell no later than

180 days past due Past due status is based on the contractual terms of loans In all cases loans are placed on nonaccrual status or charged
off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is considered doubtful

The Companys covered loan portfolio and non-covered loan portfolio which are delineated between non-covered loans excluding

acquired loans and acquired loans are disaggregated into portfolio segments for purposes of determining the allowance for credit losses

The Companys portfolio segments include commercial real estate commercial business mortgage and consumer The Company further

disaggregates each commercial real estate mortgage and consumer portfolio segment into classes for purposes of monitoring and assessing

credit quality based on certain risk characterisrics Classes within each commercial real estate portfolio segment include commercial real

estate construction and commercial real estate other Classes within each mortgage portfolio segment include mortgage prime and

mortgage subprime Classes within each consumer portfolio segment include indirect auto credit card home equity and consumer
other Each commercial business portfolio segment is also considered class

Credit Quality

The Company utilizes an asset risk classification system in accordance with guidelines established by the Federal Reserve Board as part of

its efforts to monitor commercial asset quality Special mention loans are defined as loans where known information about possible credit

problems of the borrower cause management to have some doubt as to the ability of these borrowers to comply with the present loan

repayment terms and which may result in future disclosure of these loans as nonperforming For assets with identified credit issues the

Company has two primary classifications for problem assets substandard and doubtful Substandard assets have one or more defined

weaknesses and are characterized by the distinct possibility that the Company will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected

Doubtful assets have the weaknesses of substandard assets with the additional characteristic that the weaknesses make collection or

liquidation in full satisfaction of the loan balance outstanding questionable and there is high probability of loss based on currently

existing facts conditions and values Loans classified as Pass do not meet the criteria set forth for special mention substandard or

doubtful classification and are not considered criticized Asset risk classifications are periodically reviewed and changed if in the opinion

of management the risk profile of the customer has changed since the last review of the loan relationship
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loan is considered impaired when based 00 current information and events it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect the

scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement Factors considered by

management in determining impairment include payment status collateral value and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and

interest payments when due Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as

impaired The impairment loss is measured on loan by loan basis for commercial and construction loans by either the present value of

expected future cash flows discounted at the loans effective interest rate the loans obtainable market price or the fair value of the

collateral if the loan is collateral dependent

In general all interest accrued but not collected for loans that are placed on nonaccrual status or charged off is reversed against interest

income The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash-basis method or cost-recovery method until qualifying for return to

accrual status Loans are returned to accrual status when all principal and interest amounts contractually due are brought current and future

payments are reasonably assured

Troubled Debt Restructurings

During the course of its lending operations the Company periodically grants concessions to its customers in an attempt to protect as much

of its investment as possible and minimize risk of loss These concessions may include restructuring the terms of customer loan to

alleviate the burden of the customers near-term cash requirements In order to be considered troubled debt restructuring TDR the

Company must conclude that the restructuring constitutes concession and the customer is experiencing financial difficulties The

Company defines concession to the customer as modification of existing terms for economic or legal reasons that it would otherwise not

consider The concession is either granted through an agreement with the customer or is imposed by court or law Concessions include

modifying original loan terms to reduce or defer cash payments required as part of the loan agreement including but not limited to

reduction of the stated interest rate for the remaining original life of the debt

extension of the maturity date or dates at stated interest rate lower than the current market rate for new debt with similar risk

characteristics

reduction of the face amount or maturity amount of the debt as stated in the agreement or

reduction of accrued interest receivable on the debt

In its determination of whether the customer is experiencing financial difficulties the Company considers numerous indicators including

but not limited to

whether the customer is currently in default on its existing loan or is in an economic position where it is probable the customer

will be in default on its loan in the foreseeable future without modification

whether the customer has declared or is in the process of declaring bankruptcy

whether there is substantial doubt about the customers ability to continue as going concern

whether based on its projections of the customers current capabilities the Company believes the customers future cash flows

will be insufficient to service the debt including interest in accordance with the contractual terms of the existing agreement for

the foreseeable future and

whether without modification the customer cannot obtain sufficient funds from other sources at an effective interest rate equal to

the current market rate for similar debt for nontroubled debtor

If the Company concludes that both concession has been granted and the concession was granted to customer experiencing financial

difficulties the Company identifies the loan as TDR For purposes of the determination of an allowance for credit losses for TDRs the

Company considers loss probable on the loan which is reviewed for specific impairment in accordance with the Companys allowance

for loan loss methodology If it is determined that losses are probable on such TDRs either because of delinquency or other credit quality

indicator the Company establishes specific reserves for these loans For additional information on the Companys allowance for credit

losses see Note to these consolidated financial statements

ACQUIRED LOANS AND RELATED FDIC LOSS SHARE RECEIVABLE

The Company accounts for its acquisitions under the purchase method where all identifiable assets acquired including loans are recorded

at fair value No allowance for credit losses related to the acquired loans is recorded on the acquisition date as the fair value of the loans

acquired incorporates assumptions regarding credit risk

Loans acquired are recorded at fair value in accordance with the fair value methodology consistent with the exit price concept and

exclusive of the shared-loss agreements with the FDIC from certain of the Companys acquisitions in 2010 and 2009 The fair value

estimates associated with the loans include estimates related to discount rates expected prepayments
and the amount and timing of

undiscounted expected principal interest and other cash flows Credit discounts are included in the determination of fair value therefore

an allowance for credit losses is not recorded at the acquisition date At the time of acquisition the Company estimated the fair value of the

total acquired loan portfolio by segregating the total portfolio into loan pools with similar characteristics which included

whether the loan was performing according to contractual terms at the time of acquisition

the loan type based on regulatory reporting guidelines namely whether the loan was mortgage consumer or commercial loan

the nature of collateral

the interest rate type whether fixed or variable rate and

the loan payment type primarily whether the loan was amortizing or interest-only
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From these poois the Company used certain loan information including outstanding principal balance estimated expected losses weighted

average maturity weighted average term to re-price if variable rate loan weighted average margin and weighted average interest rate to

estimate the expected cash flow for each loan pooi

Acquired loans are evaluated at acquisition and classified as purchase impaired or purchased non-impaired Purchased impaired loans

reflect credit deterioration since origination to the extent that it is probable at the time of acquisition that the Company will be unable to

collect all contractually required payments For purchased impaired loans expected cash flows at the acquisition date in excess of the fair

value of loans are recorded as interest income over the life of the loans using level yield method if the timing and amount of future cash

flows is reasonably estimable

Subsequent to acquisition the Company performs cash flow re-estimations at least quarterly for each purchased impaired loan andlor loan

pool Increases in estimated cash flows above those expected at acquisition are recognized on prospective basis as interest income over

the remaining life of the pool Decreases in expected cash flows subsequent to acquisition result in recognition of provision for credit

loss

Acquired loans are placed on nonaccrual status when the Company cannot reasonably estimate cash flows on loan or loan pool

Pursuant to an AICPA letter dated December 18 2009 the AICPA summarized the SEC staffs view regarding the accounting in

subsequent periods for discount accretion associated with loan receivables acquired in business combination or asset purchase Regarding

the accounting for such loan receivables that in the absence of further standard setting the AICPA understands the SEC stuff would not

object to an accounting policy based on contractual cash flows ASC Topic 310-20 approach or an accounting policy based on expected

cash flows ASC 310-30 approach The Company believes analogizing to ASC Topic 310-30 is the more appropriate option to follow in

accounting for the fair value discount However in cases where loan is acquired at premium or slight discount the Company believes

that the contractual yield approach outlined in ASC Topic 10-20 is the more appropriate approach to apply

FDIC loss share receivable

Because the FDIC will reimburse the Company for certain loans acquired in 2009 and 2010 should the Company experience loss an

indemnification asset is recorded at fair value at the acquisition date The indemnification asset is recognized at the same time as the

indemnified loans and measured on the same basis subject to collectability or contractual limitations The shared loss agreements on the

acquisition date reflect the reimbursements expected to be received from the FDIC using an appropriate discount rate which reflects

counterparty credit risk and other uncertainties

The shared loss agreements continue to be measured on the same basis as the related indemnified loans and the loss share receivable is

impacted by changes in estimated cash flows associated with these loans Deterioration in the credit quality of the acquired loans and

related expected cash flows immediately recorded as an adjustment to the allowance for credit losses would immediately increase the loss

share receivable with the offset recorded through the consolidated statement of income Increases in the credit quality of the acquired loans

and related cash flows reflected as an adjustment to yield and accreted into income over the remaining life of the loans decrease the basis

of the shared loss agreements with such decrease being amortized into income over the life of the loan or the life of the shared loss

agreements whichever is shorter Loss assumptions used to measure the basis of the indemnified loans are consistent with the loss

assumptions used to measure the indemnification asset Fair value accounting incorporates into the fair value of the indemnification asset

an element of the time value of money which is accreted back into income over the life of the shared loss agreements

Upon the collection from the FDIC of an incurred loss the indemnification asset will be reduced by the amount owed by the FDIC

corresponding claim receivable is established when loss is incurred and recorded in other assets until cash is received from the FDIC

For further discussion of the Companys acquisitions and loan accounting see Note and Note to the consolidated financial statements

ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES
The allowance for credit losses represents managements best estimate of probable credit losses inherent in the loan portfolios and off-

balance sheet lending commitments at the balance-sheet date The allowance for credit losses is maintained at level the Company

considers appropriate and is based on quarterly assessments and evaluations of the collectability and historical loss experience including

both industry and Company specific considerations While management uses the best information available to establish the allowance for

credit losses future adjustments may be necessary if economic conditions differ substantially from the assumptions used in determining the

allowance or if required by regulators based upon information available to them at the time of their examinations or if mandated by

revisions to new interpretations of or issuance of new accounting standards See Note for an analysis of the Companys allowance for

credit losses by portfolio and portfolio segment and credit quality information by class The entire amount of the allowance for credit

losses is available to absorb losses on any category or lending-related commitment for non-acquired loans The allowance related to

acquired loans represents managements best estimate of cumulative impairment as described further in Purchase Impaired Loans

Acquired Loans

The Companys strategy for credit risk management includes combination of conservative exposure limits which are significantly below

legal lending limits and conservative underwriting documentation and collection standards The strategy emphasizes geographic industry

and customer diversification within the Companys operating footprint regular credit examinations and regular management reviews of

large credit exposures and loans experiencing credit quality deterioration
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The Company has not substantively changed any material aspect in its overall approach of determining the current year allowance for credit

losses There have been no material changes in criteria or estimation techniques as compared to prior periods that impacted the

determination of the current allowance for credit losses

Allowance for credit losses discussion below includes discussion specific to loans accounted for under the contractual yield method

referred to as contractual loans and loans accounted for as acquired credit impaired loans

Contractual Loans Excluding Acquired Loans
Contractual loans represent loans accounted for under the contractual yield method The Companys contractual loans include loans

originated by the Company and acquired loans that are not accounted for as acquired credit impaired loans typically referred to as legacy

loans Credit losses on contractual loans are charged and recoveries are credited to the allowance for credit losses Provisions for loan

losses are based on the Companys review of historical industry and Company specific loss experience and factors that management

determines should be considered in estimating probable credit losses

Loans identified as impaired are subject to individual quarterly review for potential loss The Company considers the current value of

collateral credit quality of any guarantees the guarantors liquidity and willingness to cooperate and other factors when evaluating

whether an individual loan is impaired Other factors may include the industry and geographic location of the borrower size and financial

condition of the borrower cash flow and leverage of the borrower and evaluation of the borrowers management When individual loans

are impaired allowances are estimated based on managements assessment of the borrowers
ability to repay

the loan given the availability

of collateral and other sources of cash flow including evaluation of available legal options Allowances for individually impaired loans are

estimated based on the present value of expected ifiture cash flows discounted at the loans effective interest rate fair value of the

underlying collateral or readily observable secondary market values Collectability of principal and interest is evaluated in assessing the

need for loss accrual

The Company also estimates reserves for collective impairment that reflect an estimated measurement of losses related to loans not subject

to individual review as of the balance sheet date Such loans are grouped in homogenous poois or segments which are consistent with the

segments and classes described above Embedded loss rates are derived from migration analyses which track net charge-off experience

sustained on loans according to their risk grade and may be adjusted for Company-specific and/or industry factors Loss rates are reviewed

quarterly and adjusted as management deems necessary based on changing borrower and/or collateral conditions and actual collections and

charge-off experience

Based on observations made through qualitative review management may apply qualitative adjustments to the quantitatively determined

loss estimates at pool and/or portfolio segment level as deemed appropriate Primary qualitative and enviromnental factors that may not

be directly reflected in quantitative estimates include

asset quality trends

changes in lending and risk management practices and procedures

trends in the nature and volume of the loan portfolio including the existence and effect of any portfolio concentrations

changes in experience and depth of lending staff

legal regulatory and competitive environment

national and regional economic trends

data availability and applicability

Changes in these factors are considered in determining the directional consistency of changes in the allowance for credit losses The

impact of these factors on the Companys qualitative assessment of the allowance for credit losses can change from period to period based

on managements assessment of the extent to which these factors are already reflected in historic loss rates The uncertainty inherent in the

estimation process is also considered in evaluating the allowance for credit losses

Purchased Impaired Loans Acquired Loans

Purchased impaired loans represent loans acquired by the Company which are accounted in accordance with ASC 310-30 Credit losses

incurred subsequent to acquisition are charged to the allowance for credit losses Recoveries are credited to the allowance for credit losses

to the extent the losses were incurred subsequent to acquisition Recoveries related to credit losses incurred prior to acquisition are

reflected as prospective adjustments to yield which are accreted to income over the remaining life of the associated pool of loans

Provisions for credit losses are based on the Companys determination of the timing and amount of expected cash flows Provisions for

credit losses associated with loans covered by loss share agreements with the FDIC are partially offset by increases in the FDIC loss share

receivable

The allowance for credit losses related to loans accounted for as purchased impaired loans is based on managements re-estimation of

expected cash flows for each loan pool An allowance for credit losses is established to the extent that the expected cash flows of loan

pool have decreased since acquisition

OFF-BALANCE SHEET CREDIT RELATED FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Company accounts for its guarantees in accordance with the provisions of ASC Topic 460 In the ordinary course of business the

Company has entered into commitments to extend credit including commitments under credit card arrangements commercial letters of

credit and standby letters of credit Such financial instruments are recorded when they are ifinded

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
ASC Topic 815 requires that all derivatives be recognized as assets or liabilities in the balance sheet at fair value The Company may enter
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into derivative contracts to manage exposure to interest rate risk or to meet the fmancing andlor investing needs of its customers

In the course of its business operations the Company is exposed to certain risks including interest rate liquidity and credit risk The

Company manages its risks through the use of derivative financial instruments primarily through management of exposure due to the

receipt or payment of future cash amounts based on interest rates The Companys derivative financial instruments manage the differences

in the timing amount and duration of expected cash receipts and payments

The primary types of derivatives used by the Company include interest rate swap agreements forward sales contracts interest rate lock

commitments and written and purchased options

Hedging Activities

As part of its activities to manage interest rate risk due to interest rate movements the Company has engaged in interest rate swap
transactions to manage exposure to interest rate risk through modification of the Companys net interest sensitivity to levels deemed to be

appropriate The Company utilizes these interest rate swap agreements to convert portion of its variable-rate debt to fixed rate cash

flow hedge Interest rate swaps are contracts in which series of interest rate flows are exchanged over prescribed period The notional

amount on which the interest payments are based is not exchanged

Because the swap agreements used to manage interest rate risk have been designated as hedging exposure to variable cash flows of

forecasted transaction the effective portion of the derivatives gain or loss is
initially reported as component of other comprehensive

income and subsequently reclassified into earnings when the forecasted transaction affects earnings or when the hedge is terminated The

ineffective portion of the gain or loss is reported in earnings immediately

In applying hedge accounting for derivatives the Company establishes method for assessing the effectiveness of the hedging derivative

and measurement approach for determining the ineffective aspect of the hedge upon the inception of the hedge These methods are

consistent with the Companys approach to managing risk

Other Derivative Instruments

Interest rate swap agreements

In addition to using derivative instruments as an interest rate risk management tool the Company also enters into derivative instruments to

help its commercial customers manage their
exposure to interest rate fluctuations To mitigate the interest rate risk associated with these

customer contracts the Company enters into offsetting derivative contract positions The Company manages its credit risk or potential risk

of default by its commercial customers through credit limit approval and monitoring procedures

For interest rate swap agreements that are not designated as hedging instruments changes in the fair value of the derivatives are recognized

in earnings immediately

Rate lock commitments

The Company enters into commitments to originate loans intended for sale whereby the interest rate on the prospective loan is determined

prior to funding rate lock commitments rate lock is given to borrower subject to conditional performance obligations for

specified period of time that typically does not exceed 60 days Simultaneously with the issuance of the rate lock to the borrower rate

lock is received from an investor for best efforts or mandatory delivery of the loan Under the terms of the best efforts delivery lock the

investor commits to purchase the loan at specified price provided the loan is funded and delivered prior to specified date and provided
that the credit and loan characteristics meet pre-established criteria for such loans Rate lock commitments on mortgage loans that are

intended to be sold are considered to be derivatives Accordingly such commitments are recorded at fair value as derivative assets or

liabilities with changes in fair value recorded in mortgage income

Equity-indexed certficates of deposit

IBERIABANK offers its customers certificate of deposit that provides the purchaser guaranteed return of principal at maturity plus

potential return which allows IBERIABANK to identif3i known cost of funds The rate of return is based on the performance of basket

of publically traded stocks that represent variety of industry segments Because it is based on an equity index the rate of return represents

an embedded derivative that is not clearly and closely related to the host instrument and is to be accounted for separately Accordingly the

certificate of deposit is separated into two components zero coupon certificate of deposit the host instrument and written option

purchased by the depositor an embedded derivative The discount on the zero coupon deposit is amortized over the life of the deposit and

the written option is carried at fair value on the Companys consolidated balance sheet with changes in fair value recorded through

earnings IBERIABANK offsets the risks of the written option by purchasing an option with terms that mirror the written option and that is

also carried at fair value on the Companys consolidated balance sheet

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
Land is carried at cost Buildings furniture fixtures and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation computed on

straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of 10 to 40 years for buildings and to 15 years for furniture fixtures and equipment

Capitalized leasehold improvements are amortized over the length of the initial lease agreement or their useful life whichever is shorter

OTHER REAL ESTATE
Other real estate includes all real estate other than bank premises used in bank operations owned or controlled by the Company including

real estate acquired in settlement of loans Properties are recorded at the balance of the loan which is the pro-rata carrying value of loans

accounted for in accordance with ASC 310-30 or at estimated fair value less estimated selling costs whichever is less at the date acquired

Subsequent to foreclosure management periodically performs valuations and the assets are carried at the lower of cost or fair value less
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estimated selling costs Revenue and expenses from operations gain or loss on sale and changes in the valuation allowance are included in

net expenses from foreclosed assets

For further discussion of the Companys other real estate owned see Note 11 to the consolidated financial statements

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill

Goodwill is accounted for in accordance with ASC Topic 350 and accordingly is not amortized but is evaluated at least annually for

impairment As part of its testing the Company first assesses qualitative factors to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair

value of reporting unit is less than its carrying amount If the Company determines the fair value of reporting unit is less than its

carrying amount using these qualitative factors the Company compares the fair value of goodwill with its carrying amount and then

measures impairment loss by comparing the implied fair value of goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill

Title Plant

The Company records its title plant assets in accordance with ASC Topic 950 Under ASC Topic 950 costs incurred to construct title

plant including the costs incurred to obtain organize and summarize historical information are capitalized until the title plant can be used

to perform title searches Purchased title plant including purchased undivided interest in title plant is recorded at cost at the date of

acquisition For title plant acquired separately or as part of company acquisition cost is measured as the fair value of the consideration

given Capitalized costs of title plant are not depreciated or charged to income unless circumstances indicate that the canying amount of

the title plant has been impaired Impairment identifiers include change in legal requirements or statutory practices identification of

obsolescence and abandonment of the title plant among other identifiers

Intangible assets subject to amortization

The Companys acquired intangible assets that are subject to amortization include core deposit intangibles amortized on straight line or

accelerated basis over 10 year average life and customer relationship intangible asset amortized on an accelerated basis over 9.5 year

life

TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales when control over the assets has been surrendered Control over transferred assets is

deemed to be surrendered when the assets have been isolated from the Company the transferee obtains the right free of conditions

that constrain it from taking advantage of that right to pledge or exchange the transferred assets and the Company does not maintain

effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before their maturity Should the transfer not meet

these three criteria the transaction is treated as secured financing

INCOME TAXES
The Company and all subsidiaries file consolidated federal income tax return on calendar year basis The Company files income tax

returns in the U.S federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions through IBERIABANK LTC and their subsidiaries In lieu of

Louisiana state income tax IBERIABANK is subject to the Louisiana bank shares tax which is included in noninterest expense or income

tax expense in the Companys consolidated financial statements With few exceptions the Company is no longer subject to U.S federal

state or local income tax examinations for years before 2009

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using the
liability or balance sheet method Under this method the net deferred

tax asset or liability is determined based on the tax effects of the temporary differences between the book and tax bases of the various

balance sheet assets and liabilities and gives current recognition to changes in tax rates and laws The measurement of deferred tax assets is

reduced if necessary by the amount of any tax benefits that based on available evidence are not expected to be realized

The Company recognizes interest and penalties accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits if applicable in noninterest expense

STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS

The Company issues stock options and restricted stock under various plans to directors officers and other key employees The Company

accounts for its stock compensation plans in accordance with ASC Topics 718 and 505 Under those provisions the Company has adopted

fair value based method of accounting for employee stock compensation plans whereby compensation cost is measured at the grant date

based on the value of the award and is recognized on straight-line basis over the service period which is usually the vesting period taking

into account retirement eligibility As result compensation expense relating to stock options and restricted stock is reflected in net

income as part of Salaries and employee benefits on the consolidated statements of income The Companys practice has been to grant

options at no less than the fair market value of the stock at the grant date

See Note 19 for additional information on the Companys share-based compensation plans

EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE
Basic earnings per share represents income available to common shareholders divided by the weighted average number of common shares

outstanding during the period Diluted earnings per share reflect additional common shares that would have been outstanding if dilutive

potential common shares in the form of stock options had been issued as well as any adjustment to income that would result from the

assumed issuance Participating common shares issued by the Company relate to unvested outstanding restricted stock awards the

earnings allocated to which are used in determining income available to common shareholders under the two-class method
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See Note for additional information on the Companys calculation of earnings per share

TREASURY STOCK
The purchase of the Companys common stock is recorded at cost At the date of retirement or subsequent reissuance treasury stock is

reduced by the cost of such stock with differences recorded in additional paid-in capital or ref ained earnings as applicable

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue expenses gains and losses be included in net income Although certain

changes in assets and liabilities such as unrealized gains and losses on available for sale securities and cash flow hedges are reported as

separate component of the equity section of the balance sheet such items along with net income are components of comprehensive

income

SEGMENTS
All of the Companys banking operations are considered by management to be aggregated in one reportable operating segment Because

the overall banking operations comprise substantially all of the consolidated operations and none of the Companys other subsidiaries

either individually or in the aggregate meet quantitative materiality thresholds no separate segment disclosures are presented in these

consolidated financial statements The Company has invested in its financial reporting infrastructure to report financial information

associated with performance of lines of business within the banking operating segment The Company anticipates reporting this

information sometime in 2013

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
The Company estimates fair value based on the assumptions market participants would use when selling an asset or transferring liability

and characterizes such measurements within the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used to develop those assumptions and measure

fair value The hierarchy requires the Company to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs The

three levels of inputs used to measure fair value are as follows

Level Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level such as quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in

active markets quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active or other inputs that are observable

or can be corroborated by observable market data

Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the

assets or liabilities This includes certain pricing models discounted cash flow methodologies and similar techniques that use significant

unobservable inputs

description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value follows as well as the classification of such

instruments within the valuation hierarchy

Securities available for sale

Securities are classified within Level where quoted market prices are available in an active market Inputs include securities that have

quoted prices in active markets for identical assets If quoted market prices are unavailable fair value is estimated using quoted prices of

securities with similar characteristics at which point the securities would be classified within Level of the hierarchy Examples may
include certain collateralized mortgage and debt obligations

Mortgage loans held for sale

December 31 2012 the Company has $267475000 of conforming mortgage loans held for sale Mortgage loans originated and held

for sale are carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair value The Company obtains quotes or bids on these loans directly from purchasing

financial institutions Mortgage loans held for sale that were recorded at estimated fair value are included in the table in Note 22

Impaired loans

Loans are measured for impairment using the methods permitted by ASC Topic 310 Fair value measurements are used in determining

impairment using either the loans obtainable market price if available Level or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral

dependent Level Measuring the impairment of loans using the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loans

effective interest rate is not considered fair value measurement Fair value of the collateral is determined by appraisals or independent

valuation

Other real estate owned

Fair values of OREO at December 31 2012 are determined by sales agreement or appraisal and costs to sell are based on estimation per

the terms and conditions of the sales agreement or amounts commonly used in real estate transactions Inputs include appraisal values on

the properties or recent sales activity for similar assets in the propertys market and thus OREO measured at fair value would be classified

within Level of the hierarchy The Company included property write-downs of $6409000 $7250000 and $2943000 in earnings for

the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively
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Derivative financial instruments

The Company utilizes interest rate swap agreements to convert portion of its variable-rate debt to fixed rate cash flow hedge The

Company also enters into commitments to originate loans whereby the interest rate on the prospective loan is determined prior to funding

rate lock commitments Rate lock commitments on mortgage loans that are intended to be sold are considered to be derivatives The

Company offers its customers certificate of deposit that provides the purchaser guaranteed return of principal at maturity plus potential

return which allows the Company to identit known cost of funds The rate of return is based on an equity index and as such represents

an embedded derivative Fair value of interest rate swaps interest rate lock commitments and equity-linked written and purchased options

are estimated using prices of financial instruments with similar characteristics and thus are classified within Level of the fair value

hierarchy

NOTE 2- RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

ASU No 2011-04

In 2012 the Company adopted the provisions of ASU No 2011-04 Fair Value Measurement Topic 820 Amendments to Achieve

Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in US GAAP and IFRSs which changes the wording used to describe

many of the requirements in U.S GAAP for measuring fair value and for disclosing information about fair value measurements The

amendments
clarifSr

that the Company should disclose quantitative information about the unobservable inputs used in fair value

measurement that is categorized within Level of the fair value hierarchy Requiring quantitative information does not change the

objective of the requirement but increases the comparability of disclosures between disclosures under U.S GAAP and IFRSs

The disclosures required by this ASU are incorporated in Notes 22 and 23 in these consolidated financial statements

ASU No 2011-05

In 2012 the Company adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Update ASU No 2011-05 Comprehensive Income Topic 220

Presentation of Comprehensive Income which increases the prominence of items reported in other comprehensive income and eliminates

the option to report other comprehensive income as part of the statement of shareholders equity The ASU requires that all nonowner

changes in shareholders equity be presented in either single continuous statement of comprehensive income or in two separate but

consecutive statements The adoption of this ASU did not change the items that are reported in other comprehensive income or when an

item of other comprehensive income must be reclassified to net income The adoption also did not change the option to present components

of other comprehensive income either net of related tax effects or before related tax effects The tax effect for each component must be

disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements or presented in the statement in which other comprehensive income is

presented The amendments also do not affect how earnings per share is calculated or presented

The Company has chosen to present the nonowner changes in shareholders equity in single continuous statement of comprehensive

income in its consolidated financial statements The adoption of the ASU in the current year affects the format and presentation of its

consolidated financial statements but does not represent departure from currently adopted accounting principles and thus the adoption did

not have an effect on the Companys operating results financial position or liquidity The financial statements for the comparative prior

period have been revised to conform to current period presentation

ASU No 2012-02

In 2012 the Company adopted the provisions of ASU No 2012-02 Intangibles Goodwill and Other Topic 350 Testing Indefinite-

Lived Intangi ble Assets for Impairment which provides the Company with the option to make qualitative assessment about the likelihood

that an indefinite-lived intangible asset is impaired to determine whether it should perform quantitative impairment test The ASU also

enhances the consistency of impairment testing guidance among long-lived asset categories by permitting the Company to assess

qualitative factors to determine whether it is necessary to calculate the assets fair value when testing an indefinite-lived intangible asset for

impairment which is equivalent to the impairment testing requirements for other long-lived assets In accordance with the amendments in

this Update an entity will have an option not to calculate annually the fair value of an indefinite-lived intangible asset if the entity

determines that it is not more likely than not that the asset is impaired Permitting the Company to assess qualitative factors when testing

indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment results in guidance that is similar to the goodwill impairment testing guidance in ASU No

2011-08 The adoption of the ASU in the current year does not represent departure from currently adopted accounting principles and thus

the adoption did not have an effect on the Companys operating results financial position or liquidity

ASU No 2012-06

In 2012 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued ASU No 2012-06 Business Combinations Topic 805 Subsequent

Accounting for an Indemnjflcation Asset Recognized at the Acquisition Date as Result of Government-Assisted Acquisition of

Financial Institution which clarifies the applicable guidance for subsequently measuring an indemnification asset recognized in

government-assisted acquisition of financial institution that includes loss-sharing agreement The ASU addresses the diversity in

practice in the interpretation of the terms on the same basis and contractual limitations used in accounting guidance Accounting

principles require that an indemnification asset recognized at the acquisition date as result of government-assisted acquisition of

financial institution involving an indemnification agreement shall be subsequently measured on the same basis as the indemnified item The

provisions of ASU No 2012-06 clarifi that upon subsequent remeasurement of an indemnification asset the effect of the change in

expected cash flows of the indemnification agreement shall be amortized Any amortization of changes in value is limited to the lesser of

the contractual term of the indemnification agreement and the remaining life of the indemnified assets The ASU does not affect the

guidance relating to the recognition or initial measurement of an indemnification asset
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The provisions in this ASU are effective beginning with the Companys first quarter of 2013 with early adoption permitted Because the

estimated lives of indemnification assets are an accounting estimate the impact of the adoption of ASU No 20 12-06 will be prospective

meaning that changes in the estimated life will impact the future earnings of the Company The rate of amortization of the indemnification

assets by the Company has been estimated over the life of the underlying covered loans using static spread to the rate earned on the

covered loans The adoption of ASU No 20 12-06 will change how the Company amortizes its indemnification assets The Company
currently expects to have higher future amortization in the near term and does not expect material impact on its financial position and
liquidity resulting from the adoption of this ASU

ASU No 2013-02

In February 2013 the FASB issued ASU No 2013-06 Comprehensive Income Topic 220 Reporting of Amounts Reclass/Ied Out of
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income which requires the Company to report the effect of significant reclassifications out of
accumulated other comprehensive income on the respective line items in net income on the Companys consolidated statement of
comprehensive income if the amount being reclassified is required under US GAAP to be reclassified in its entirety to net income The
ASU does not change the current requirements for reporting net income or other comprehensive income in the consolidated financial

statements of the Company but does require the Company to provide information about the amounts reclassified out of accumulated other

comprehensive income by component

The provisions in the ASU are effective prospectively beginning with the Companys first quarter of 2013 with early adoption permitted
The adoption of the ASU affects the format and presentation of its consolidated financial statements and the footnotes to the consolidated
financial statements but does not represent departure from currently adopted accounting principles and thus the adoption will not have an
effect on the Companys operating results financial position or liquidity

NOTE 3-EARNINGS PER SHARE

Share-based payment awards that entitle holders to receive non-forfeitable dividends before vesting are considered participating securities
and thus included in the calculation of basic earnings per share These awards are included in the calculation of basic earnings per share
under the two-class method The two-class method allocates earnings for the period between common shareholders and other security
holders The participating awards receiving dividends will be allocated the same amount of income as if they were outstanding shares

The following table presents the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and
2010

For the Years Ended December 31
Dollars in thousands except per

share data 2012 2011 2010

Income available to common shareholders 76395 53538 48826
Distributed and undistributed earnings to

unvested restricted stock 1443 988 981
Distributed and undistributed earnings to

common shareholders Basic 74952 52550 47845
Undistributed earnings reallocated to

unvested restricted stock
21 10

Distributed and undistributed earnings to

common shareholders Diluted 74958 52571 47855

Weighted average shares outstanding

Basic
29454084 28500420 25681266

Weighted average shares outstanding

Diluted
28957696 28141300 25394120

EamingspercoimnonshareBasic 2.59 1.88 1.90

Earningspercommonshare-Diluted 2.59 1.87 1.88

Earnings per unvested restricted stock share

Basic 2.61 2.04 1.97

Earnings per unvested restricted stock share

-Diluted 2.60 2.00 1.95

Weighted average basic shares outstanding include 552609 484361 and 498692 shares of unvested restricted stock
for the years ended December 312012 2011 and 2010 respectively
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Additional information on the Companys basic earnings per common share is shown in the following table

For the Years Ended December 31

Dollars in thousands except per

share data
2012 2011 2010

Distributed earnings to common shareholders 39349 38681 35772

Undistributed earnings to common

shareholders 35603 13869 12073

Total earnings to common shareholders 74952 52550 47845

Distributed earnings to unvested restricted

stock 758 727 733

Undistributed earnings to unvested restricted

stock 685 261 248

Total earnings allocated to restricted stock 1443 988 981

Distributedearningspercomrnonshare
1.36 1.38 1.42

Undistributed earnings per common share 1.23 .50 .48

Total earnings per common share Basic 2.59 1.88 1.90

Distributed earnings per unvested restricted

stock share
1.37 1.50 1.47

Undistributed earnings per unvested

restricted stock share 1.24 0.54 0.50

Total earnings per unvested restricted stock

share Basic 2.61 2.04 1.97

For the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 the calculations for basic shares outstanding exclude the weighted average

shares owned by the Recognition and Retention Plan RRP of 612097 571262 and 560767 respectively and the weighted average

shares in treasury stock of 1964825 1300222 and 1256418 respectively

The effect from the assumed exercise of 752188 542716 and 477665 stock options was not included in the computation of diluted

earnings per share for years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively because such amounts would have had an antidilutive

effect on earnings per share
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NOTE 4- ACQUISITION AND DISPOSITION ACTIVITY

Acquisition of Florida Gulf Bancorp Inc

On July 31 2012 the Company acquired Florida Gulf Bancorp Inc Florida Gulf the holding company of Florida Gulf Bank
headquartered in Fort Myers Florida with branches in the Fort Myers-Cape Coral FL market The Company acquired Florida Gulf in

order to further expand its banking operations in the Fort Myers Metropolitan area Under terms of the agreement for each share of Florida

Gulf stock outstanding Florida Gulf shareholders received shares of the Companys common stock equal to $23.00 and cash payment for

any fractional share In addition the agreement provides for potential additional cash consideration based on the resolution of certain

identified loans over three-year period after the acquisition The Company acquired all of the outstanding common stock of the former
Florida Gulf shareholders for total consideration of $45339000 which included the fair value of options granted and non-equity
consideration paid which resulted in goodwill of $32420000 as shown in the following table

Dollars in thousands

Number of Shares Amount

Equity Consideration

Common Stock issued 754334 37210

Options issued 32863 651

Total Equity Consideration 37861

Non-Equity Consideration

Change in Control Payments 1342

Cash
4625

Contingent Consideration
ii

Total Non-Equity Consideration
7478

Total Consideration Paid
45339

Fair Value of Net Assets Assumed including

Identifiable Intangible Assets 12919

Goodwill
32420

The acquisition was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with ASC Topic 805 Both the purchased assets

and liabilities assumed were recorded at their respective acquisition date fair values Identifiable intangible assets including core deposit

intangible assets if any were recorded at fair value Because the consideration paid was greater than the net fair value of the acquired

assets and
liabilities the Company recorded goodwill as part of the acquisition The goodwill recognized was the result of the combined

Companies expanded presence in the Fort Myers Florida Metropolitan Statistical Area MSA through the addition of eight branches

and an experienced in-market team that enhances the Companys ability to compete in that market Additionally goodwill was also created

by the expected cost savings that will be recognized in future periods through the elimination of redundant operations Goodwill created in

the acquisition in not deductible for income tax purposes

In accordance with ASC Topic 805 estimated fair values are subject to change up to one year after the acquisition date This allows for

adjustments to the initial purchase entries if additional information relative to closing date fair values becomes available Material

adjustments to acquisition date estimated fair values would be recorded in the period in which the acquisition occurred and as result

previously reported results are subject to change Information regarding the Companys loan discount and related deferred tax asset as well

as income taxes payable and the related deferred tax balances recorded in the acquisition may be adjusted as the Company refines its

estimates of the current and deferred tax balances acquired as well as the fair values of loans acquired and the deferred tax assets created

from the acquisition Determining the fair value of assets and liabilities particularly illiquid assets and
liabilities is complicated process

involving significant judgment regarding estimates and assumptions used to calculate estimated fair value The Company may incur losses

on the acquired loans that are materially different from losses the Company originally projected Fair value adjustments based on updated
estimates could materially affect the goodwill recorded on the acquisition
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The acquired assets and liabilities as well as the adjustments to record the assets and liabilities at their estimated fair values are presented

in the following table

Dollars in thousands

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investment securities

Loans

Other real estate owned

Deferred tax asset

Other assets __________________________ _________________________

Total Assets

Liabilities

Interest-bearing deposits

Noninterest-hearing deposits

Borrowings

Other liabilities ________________________ ________________________

Total Liabilities

Explanation of Certain Fair Value Adjustments

The adjustment represents the write down of the book value of Florida Gulfs investments to their estimated fair value based on fair values on the date

of acquisition

The adjustment represents
the write down of the hook value of Florida Gulfs loans to their estimated fair value based on current interest rates and

expected cash flows which includes estimates of expected credit losses inherent in tbe portfolio

The adjustment represents
the write down of the book value of Florida Gulfs OREO properties to their estimated fair value at the

acquisition
date

based on their appraised value as adjusted for coats to sell

The adjustment represents the deferred tax asset recognized on the fair value adjustments of Florida Gulfs acquired assets and assumed liabilities

The adjustment represents the write down of the book value of Florida Gulfs property equipment and other assets to their estimated fair value at the

acquisition date based on their appraised value

The adjustment is necessary because the weighted average interest rate of Florida Gulfs CDa exceeded the coat of similar funding at the time of

acquisition The fair value adjustment will be amortized to reduce interest expense over the life of the portfolio which is estimated at 60 months

The adjustment is necessary because the interest rate of Florida Gulfs fixed rate borrowings exceeded current interest rates on similar borrowings

The Companys consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31 2012 include the operating results of the

acquired assets and assumed liabilities for the 153 days subsequent to the July 31 2012 acquisition date Due to the system conversion of

the acquired entity in August 2012 and subsequent integration of the operating activities of the acquired branches into existing Company

markets historical reporting for the former Florida Gulf branches is impracticable and thus disclosure of the revenue from the assets

acquired and income before income taxes is impracticable for the 153-day period

Supplemental pro forma information

The following pro forma information for the years ended December 31 2012 and 2011 reflects the Companys estimated consolidated

results of operations as if the acquisition of Florida Gulf occurred at January 2011 unadjusted for potential cost savings

Dollars in thousands except per share data 2012 2011

Interest and noninterest income 630776 568689

Net income 77372 54800

Eamings per share basic 2.59 1.87

Eamings per share diluted 2.58 1.86

Preliminary Fair

Value

Adjustments

As recorded by

IBERIABANKAs Acquired

37050

57162

244485

770

1446

19871

360784

228050

57578

39188

487

321

28734

216

11454

3301

21118

405

1039

1444

37050

56841

215751

554

12900

16570

339666

228455

57578

40227

487

325303 326747
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Acquisitions of OMNI BANCSHARES Inc Cameron Bancshares Inc and certain assets of Florida Trust Company

On May 31 2011 the Company acquired OMNI BANCSHARES Inc OMNI the holding company of OMNI BANK headquartered

in Metairie Louisiana with 14 offices in the New Orleans and Baton Rouge LA markets The Company acquired all of the outstanding

common stock of the fonner OMNI shareholders for total consideration of $46407000 which resulted in goodwill of $63756000

Also on May 31 2011 the Company acquired Cameron Bancshares Inc Cameron the holding company of Cameron State Bank

headquartered in Lake Charles Louisiana with 22 offices and 48 ATMs in the Lake Charles region in order to expand its banking

operations into the Lake Charles Louisiana area The Company acquired all of the outstanding common stock of the former Cameron

shareholders for total consideration of $143241000 which resulted in goodwill of $71417000

On June 14 2011 the Company purchased certain assets of the Florida Trust Company wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bank of Florida

Corporation Florida Trust Company operated offices in Naples and Ft Lauderdale Florida Upon acquisition the Florida Trust Company

became part of the trust and asset management division of IBERIABANK Under terms of the agreement IBERIABANK paid the Bank of

Florida Corporation $700000 and contingent payment of $670000 for the acquisition of substantially all of the assets of Florida Trust

Company The acquisition resulted in additional intangible assets of $1400000 included in the Companys consolidated balance sheet as

of December 31 2011 of which $52000 was goodwill

The acquisitions were accounted for under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with ASC Topic 805 Both the purchased

assets and liabilities assumed were recorded at their respective acquisition date fair values Identifiable intangible assets including core

deposit intangible assets were recorded at fair value Because the consideration paid was greater than the net fair value of the acquired

assets and liabilities the Company recorded goodwill as part of the acquisitions

The acquired assets and liabilities are presented in the following table at fair value at each entitys respective acquisition date The table

also includes intangible assets other than goodwill created in the acquisition namely core deposit intangible assets and customer

relationship intangible asset

Dollars in thousands

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investment securities

Loans

Other real estate owned

Core deposit intangible

Deferred tax asset

Other assets

TotalOMNI

54683

91019

441447

16253

829

33625

43641

681497

506427

129181

58364

4874

698846

Cameron

29191

223685

382074

395

5178

11116

38582

690221

402908

164363

49002

Total Assets

Liabilities

Interest-bearing deposits

Noninterest-bearing deposits

Borrowings

Other liabilities

Total Liabilities

Florida Trust

Company

1348

1348

83874

314704

823521

16648

6007

44741

83571

1373066

909335

293544

107366

6998

1317243

2124

618397
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Branch Dispositions

During the second quarter of 2012 the Company announced plans to close ten branches during 2012 as part of its ongoing business

strategy which includes periodic review of its branch network to maximize shareholder return The Company closed two branches during

the third quarter of 2012 and closed eight branches during the fourth quarter of 2012 In addition the Company announced during the

fourth quarter of 2012 that four additional branches would be closed during the first quarter of 2013 As part of these branch closures the

Company incurred various disposal costs during the third and fourth quarters of 2012 and expects to incur additional costs in the first

quarter of 2013 including personnel termination costs contract termination costs and fixed asset disposals The following table shows the

costs the Company incurred that are included in its statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31 2012

Doflars in thousands except per share data 2012

Employee termination 477

Lease and contract termination 20

Property and equipment impairment 2743

Accelerated depreciation 576

Total 3816

The Company has included former bank properties with book value of $4214000 in OREO as of December 31 2012 The Company

estimates future exit costs which would include additional employee termination costs fixed asset disposals and lease termination costs

will not be material
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NOTE 5-INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The amortized cost and fair values of investment securities with gross unrealized gains and losses consist of the following

Gross Gross Estimated

Dollars in thousands Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value

December 312012

Securities available for sale

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise

obligations 281746 4364 386 285724

Obligations of state and political

subdivisions 120680 6573 178 127075

Mortgage backed securities 1303030 29108 1482 1330656

Other securities 1460 89 1549

Total securities available for sale 1706916 40134 2046 1745004

Securities held to maturity

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise

obligations 69949 1244 71193

Obligations of state and political

subdivisions
88909 4730 113 93526

Mortgage backed securities 46204 728 153 46779

Total securities held to maturity 205062 6702 266 211498

December 31 2011

Securities available for sale

U.S Govermnent-sponsored enterprise

obligations 336859 5633 342488

Obligations of state and political

subdivisions
137503 6500 198 143805

Mortgage backed securities 1289775 28317 718 1317374
Other securities 1460 78 1538

Total securities available for sale 1765597 40528 920 1805205

Securities held to maturity

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise

obligations 85172 1921 87093

Obligations of state and political

subdivisions
81053 3682 57 84678

Mortgage backed securities 26539 800 27339

Total securities held to maturity 192764 6403 57 199110
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At December 31 2012 the Companys exposure to three investment security issuers individually exceeded 10% of shareholders equity

Dollars in thousands
Amortized Cost Market Value

Federal National Mortgage Association Famie Mae 911752 930452

Govemment National Mortgage Association Ginnie Mae 205389 209692

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Freddie Mac 503417 511348

Total 1620558 1651492

Securities with carrying values of $1712860000 and $1698943000 were pledged to secure public deposits and other borrowings at

December 31 2012 and December 31 2011 respectively

Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least quarterly and more frequently when economic or market

concerns warrant such evaluation Consideration is given to the length of time and the extent to which the estimated fair value has been

less than amortized cost the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer and the intent and ability of the Company to

retain its investment in the issuer for period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in estimated fair value above

amortized cost In analyzing an issuers financial condition management considers whether the securities are issued by the federal

government or its agencies and whether downgrades by bond rating agencies have occurred as well as review of issuer financial statements

and industry analysts reports

Information pertaining to securities with gross unrealized losses at December 31 2012 and 2011 aggregated by investment category and

length of time that individual securities have been in continuous loss position follows

Less Thau Twelve Mooths Over Twelve Months Total

Gross Estimated Gross Estimated Gross Estimated

Dollars in thousands Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair

Losses Value Losses Value Losses Value

December 31 2012

Securities available for sale

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise obligations 386 59741 386 59741

Obligations of state and political subdivisions 178 1094 178 1094

Mortgage backed securities 1473 180027 3919 1482 183946

Total securities available fur sale 1859 239768 187 5013 2046 244781

Securities held to maturity

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise obligations

Obligations of state and political subdivisions 113 8242 113 8242

Mortgage backed securities 153 16262 153 16262

Total securities held to maturity 266 24504 266 24504

December 31 2011

Securities available for sale

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise obligations 9996
9996

Obligations of state and political subdivisions 11 1104 187 1085 198 2189

Mortgage backed securities 545 147803 173 21679 718 169482

Total securities available for sale 560 158903 360 $22764 920 181667

Securities held to maturity

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise obligations

Obligations of state and
political

subdivisions 26 2354 31 1297 57 3651

Mortgage backed securities

Total securities held to maturity 26 2354 31 1297 57 3651
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The Company assessed the nature of the losses in its portfolio as of December 31 2012 and 2011 to determine if there are losses that are

deemed other-than-temporary In its analysis of these securities management considered numerous factors to determine whether there were

instances where the amortized cost basis of the debt securities would not be fully recoverable including but not limited to

the length of time and extent to which the estimated fair value of the securities was less than their amortized cost

whether adverse conditions were present in the operations geographic area or industry of the issuer

the payment structure of the security including scheduled interest and principal payments including the issuers failures to make

scheduled payments if any and the likelihood of failure to make scheduled payments in the future

changes to the rating of the security by rating agency and

subsequent recoveries or additional declines in fair value after the balance sheet date

Management believes it has considered these factors as well as all relevant information available when determining the expected future

cash flows of the securities in question Except for the bond discussed below in each instance management has determined the cost basis

of the securities would be
.fully

recoverable Management also has the intent and
ability

to hold debt securities until their maturity or

anticipated recovery if the security is classified as available for sale In addition management does not believe the Company will be

required to sell debt securities before the anticipated recovery of the amortized cost basis of the security

At December 31 2012 49 debt securities had unrealized losses of 0.85% of the securities amortized cost basis and 0.12% of the

Companys total amortized cost basis The unrealized losses for each of the 49 securities relate to market interest rate changes Three of

the 49 securities have been in continuous loss position for over twelve months at December 31 2012 These three securities had an

aggregate amortized cost basis and unrealized loss of $5200000 and $187000 respectively Two of the three securities were issued by

either the Federal National Mortgage Association Fannie Mae Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Freddie Mac or the

Government National Mortgage Association Ginnie Mae The Fannie Mae Freddie Mac and Ginnie Mae securities are rated AA by

SP and Aaa by Moodys One of the securities in continuous unrealized loss position for over twelve months was issued by political

subdivision and discussed in further detail below

At December 31 2011 50 debt securities had unrealized losses of 0.5% of the securities amortized cost basis and 0.1% of the Companys

total amortized cost basis The unrealized losses for each of the 50 securities relate to market interest rate changes 12 of the 50 securities

had been in continuous loss position for over twelve months at December 31 2011 These 12 securities had an aggregate amortized cost

basis and unrealized loss of $24453000 and $391000 respectively The 12 securities were issued by either Federal National Mortgage

Association Fannie Mae Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Freddie Mac or by state and political subdivisions The Fannie

Mae and Freddie Mac securities were rated AA by SP and Aaa by Moodys

During 2011 management assessed the operating environment of bond issuer as adverse and thus concluded that the Company had one

unrated revenue municipal bond that warranted an other-than-temporary impairment charge during the year ended December 31 2011 The

specific impairment was related to the loss of the contracted revenue source required for bond repayment The Company determined the

impairment charge using observable market data for similar assets including third party valuation of the security as well as information

from unobservable inputs including its best estimate of the recoverability of the amortized cost of the security as outlined above Changes

to the unobservable inputs used by the Company would have resulted in higher or lower impairment charge but the unobservable inputs

were not highly sensitive and would not result in material difference in the impairment charge recorded for the year ended December 31

2011 The impairment recorded in 2011 brought the total impairment to 50% of the par value of the bond and provided fair value of the

bonds that was consistent with current market pricing Because adverse conditions were noted in the operations of the bond issuer the

Company recorded the other-than-temporary impairment During the year ended December 31 2012 the Company continued to analyze

the operating enviromnent of the bond as it did in 2011 and noted no further deterioration in the operating environment of the bond issuer

The following table reflects activity during the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 related to credit losses on the other-than-

temporarily impaired investment security where portion of the unrealized loss was recognized in other comprehensive income

Dollars in thousands December 31

2012 2011 2010

Balance begiming of period 1273 764 247
Credit losses on securities not previously

considered other-than-temporarily impaired 517
Credit losses on securities for which OTTI was

previously recognized 509
Reduction for securities sold/settle during the

period

Balance end of period 1273 1273 764

As result of the Companys analysis no other declines in the estimated fair value of the Companys investment securities were deemed to

be other-than-temporary at December 31 2012 or December 31 2011 except where noted above
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The amortized cost and estimated fair value by maturity of investment securities at December 31 2012 are shown in the following table

Securities are classified according to their contractual maturities without consideration of principal amortization potential prepayments or

call options Accordingly actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities

Securities Securities

Available for Sale Held to Maturity

Weighted Estimated Weighted Estimated

Dollars in thousands Average Amortized Fair Average Amortized Fair

Yield Cost Value Yield Cost Value

Withinoneyearorless 1.52% 18409 18541 1.61% 20797 20916

One through five years 1.85 138725 141448 2.04 56358 57708

Afterfivethroughtenyears 2.14 518218 532684 2.50 26215 27500

Overtenyears 1.78 1031564 1052331 2.98 101692 105374

Totals 1.89% 1706916 1745004 2.52% 205062 211498

The following is summary of realized gains and losses from the sale of securities classified as available for sale

Years Ended December 31

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011 2010

Realized gains 3754 3429 5172

Realized losses 15

Net realized gains 3739 3422 5172

In addition to the gains above the Company realized certain immaterial gains on the calls of held to maturity securities

Other Equity Securities

At December 312012 and 2011 the Company included the following securities in Other assets on the Companys consolidated balance

sheets

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011

Federal Home Loan Bank FHLB stock 16860 32145

Federal Reserve Bank FRE stock 28155 26809

First National Bankers Bankshares Inc FNBB stock 899 899

Other investments 302 302

Total equity securities 46216 60155
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NOTE 6- LOANS RECEIVABLE

Loans receivable at December 31 2012 and December 31 2011 consist of the following

Dollars in thousands

2012 2011

Residential mortgage loans

Residential 1-4 family 471183 522357

Construction/ Owner Occupied 6021 16143

Total residential mortgage loans 477204 538500

Commercial loans

Real estate 3631543 3363891

Business 2537718 2005234

Total commercial loans 6169261 5369125

Consumer and other loans

Indirect automobile 327985 261896

Homeequity 1251125 1019110

Other 273005 199406

Total consumer and other loans 1852115 1480412

Total loans receivable 8498580 7388037

In 2009 the Company acquired substantially all of the assets and liabilities of CapitalSouth Bank CSB and certain assets and assumed

certain deposit and other liabilities of Orion Bank Orion and Century Bank Century In 2010 the Company acquired certain assets

and assumed certain deposit and other liabilities of Sterling Bank The loans and foreclosed real estate that were acquired in these

transactions are covered by loss share agreements between the FDIC and IBERLBANK which afford IBERIABANK significant loss

protection Under the loss share agreements the FDIC will cover 80% of covered loan and foreclosed real estate losses up to certain

thresholds for all four acquisitions 80% of losses that exceed the thresholds for Sterling Bank and 95% of losses that exceed those

thresholds for CSB Orion and Century only

Because of the loss protection provided by the FDIC the risks of the CSB Orion Century and Sterling loans and foreclosed real estate are

significantly different from those assets not covered under the loss share agreement Accordingly the Company presents loans subject to

the loss share agreements as covered loans in the information below and loans that are not subject to the loss share agreement as non-

covered loans

Deferred loan origination fees were $14040000 and $9422000 and deferred loan expenses were $5270000 and $4828000 at December

31 2012 and 2011 respectively In addition to loans issued in the normal course of business the Company considers overdrafts on

customer deposit accounts to be loans and reclassifies these overdrafts as loans in its consolidated balance sheets At December 31 2012

and 2011 overdrafts of $3231000 and $1646000 respectively have been reclassified to loans receivable

Loans with carrying values of $1504512000 and $1112214000 were pledged to secure public deposits and other borrowings at

December31 2012 and December31 2011 respectively
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Non-covered Loans

The following is summary of the major categories of non-covered loans outstanding as of December 31 2012 and 2011

Dollars in thousands

Non-covered Loans 2012 2011

Residential mortgage loans

Residential 1-4 family 284019 266970

Construction Owner Occupied 6021 16143

Total residential mortgage loans 290040 283113

Commercial loans

Real estate 2990700 2591014

Business 2450667 1896496

Total commercial loans 5441367 4487510

Consumer and other loans

Indirect automobile 327985 261896

Home equity 1076913 826463

Other 269519 194606

Total consumer and other loans 1674417 1282965

Total non-covered loans receivable 7405824 6053588

The following tables provide an analysis of the aging of non-covered loans as of December 31 2012 and 2011 Because of the difference in

the accounting for acquired loans the tables below further segregate the Companys non-covered loans receivable between loans acquired

from Florida Gulf in 2012 as well as those acquired in 2011 and loans originated by the Company For purposes of the following tables

subprime mortgage loans are defined as the Companys loans that have FICO scores that are less than 620 at the time of ongination or were

purchased outside of business combination

118



Non-covered loans excluding acquired loans

Dollars in thousands

Past Due

Total non- Recorded

Greater covered loans investment 90

30-59 60-89 than 90 Total net of unearned days and

December 312012 days days days past due Current income accruing

Residential

Prime 662 1156 9168 10986 185843 196829 801

Subprime 60454 60454

Commercial

Real Estate

Construction 60 5479 5539 288137 293676

RealEstate-Other 3590 23559 27149 2224495 2251644 83

Commercial

Business 1430 13 3687 5130 2362304 2367434 329

Consumer and Other

Indirect Automobile 1624 326 868 2818 320148 322966

Home Equity 2283 796 5793 8872 991766 1000638 158

Credit Card 130 51 424 605 51117 51722

Other 566 105 310 981 201161 202142

Total 10345 2447 49288 62080 6685425 6747505 1371

Non-covered loans excluding acquired loans

Dollars in thousands

Past Due

Recorded

Greater Total loans net investment

30-59 60-89 than 90 Total past of unearned 90 days and

December 31 2011 days days days due Current income accruing

Residential

Prime 731 325 6009 7065 271534 278599 1099

Subprime

Commercial

Real Estate

Construction 266 2582 2848 273824 276672

Real Estate- Other 880 54 34087 35021 1778235 1813256 636

Commercial

Business 302 277 6642 7221 1793959 1801180 20

Consumer and Other

Indirect Automobile 1232 159 994 2385 248070 250455

Home Equity 3102 717 4955 8774 741968 750742 82

Credit Card 467 107 403 977 46786 47763

Other 349 147 623 1119 129640 130759

Total 7329 1786 56295 65410 5284016 5349426 1841

Past due loans include loans on nonaccrual status as of the period indicated Nonaccrual loans are presented separately in the Nonaccrual Loans

section below
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Dollars in thousands Non-covered acquired loans

Past Due

Recorded

Total non- investment

Greater covered loans 90 days

30-59 60-89 than 90 Total net of unearned and

December 31 2012 days days days past due Current Discount income accruing

Residential

Prime 779 779 30663 1315 32757 779

Subprime

Commercial

Real Estate

Construction 369 4067 4436 29098 3968 29566 4067

Real Estate-

Other 5971 1572 38987 46530 426339 57055 415814 38987

Commercial

Business 1410 524 3953 5887 89490 12144 83233 3953

Consumer and

Other

Indirect

Automobile 171 146 321 4698 5019 146

HomeEquity 2379 382 4354 7115 73658 4498 76275 4354

Credit Card

Other 202 17 495 714 21746 6805 15655 495

Total 10502 2499 52781 65782 675692 83155 658319 52781
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Dollars in thousands Non-covered acquired loans

Past Due

Recorded

Total non- investment

Greater covered loans 90 days

30-59 60-89 than 90 Total net of unearned and

December 31 2011 days days days past due Current Discount income accruing

Residential

Prime 124 60 185 369 4145 4514 185

Subprime

Commercial

Real Estate

Construction 629 3755 4384 61705 6458 59631 3755

Real Estate-

Other 7213 4036 29725 40974 448288 47808 441454 29725

Commercial

Business 183 69 639 891 105796 11371 95316 639

Consumer and

Other

Indirect

Automobile 171 10 258 439 10813 189 11441 258

Home Equity 2509 125 4104 6738 73822 4839 75721 4104
Credit Card

Other 413 545 571 1529 16067 1511 16085 571

Total 11242 4845 39237 55324 720636 71798 704162 39237

Past due information includes loans acquired from 0MM Cameron and Florida Gulf at the gross loan balance prior to application of discounts

at December31 2012 and OMNI and Cameron at December31 2011

Nonacerual Loans

The following table provides the recorded investment of non-covered loans on nonaccrual status at December 31 2012 and 2011
Nonaccrual loans in the table exclude loans acquired

Dollars in thousands

2012 2011

Residential

Prime 8367 4910

Subprime

Commercial

Real Estate Construction 5479 2582

Real Estate- Other 23475 33451

Business 3358 6622

Consumer and Other

Indirect Automobile 868 994

Home Equity 5635 4873

Credit Card 424 403

Other 310 619

Total 47916 54454

The amount of interest income that would have been recorded in 2012 2011 and 2010 if total nonaccrual loans had been current in

accordance with their original terms was approximately $3193000 $4113000 and $2198000 respectively
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Covered Loans

The carrying amount of the acquired covered loans at December 31 2012 and 2011 consisted of loans determined to be impaired at the

time of acquisition which are accounted for in accordance with ASC Topic 310-30 and loans that were considered to be performing at the

acquisition date accounted for by analogy to ASC Topic 310-30 as detailed in the following tables

Dollars in thousands December 31 2012

Covered loans

Acquired

Impaired Loans

Acquired

Performing

Loans

Total Covered

Loans

Residential mortgage loans

Residential 1-4 family

Total residential mortgage loans

20232

20232

166932

166932

187164

187164

Commercial loans

Real estate

Business

Total commercial loans

167742

2757

170499

473101

84294

557395

640843

87051

727894

174211

_____________________ ____________________
3487

___________________ __________________
177698

1092756

The Company has corrected its disclosure of historical covered loan balances by portfolio type for December 31 2011 for the impact of an

error in the allocation of loan discounts in its covered loan portfolio The correction had no effect on the balance of total covered loans

total loans total assets or net income for the periods presented The error was identified in 2012 through the operation of the Companys

internal controls over financial reporting as it related to the Companys loan accounting Using accounting guidance provided in ASC

Topic 250 the Company assessed these items and determined the error although immaterial to the consolidated financial statements for the

year ended December 31 2012 and immaterial to the overall financial statement presentation at December 31 2011 would affect the

comparability of the disclosures provided in these consolidated financial statements As result the information included in these footnotes

includes the effect this correction has on the previously reported disclosures for the December 31 2011 period

The following table presents the effect of this correction for the December 31 2011 period

Dollars in thousands

Covered loans

Residential mortgage loans

Residential 1-4 family

Total residential mortgage loans

Commercial loans

Real estate

Business

Total commercial loans

Consumer and other loans

Home equity

Other

Total consumer and other loans

Acquired Impaired Loans

As

Previously

Reported Adjustment As Adjusted

31809 3985 35794

31809 3985 35794

23127 31564 54691

4053 116 4169

27180 31680 58860

30267 794 29473

116 116

30383 910 29473

89372 34755 124127

December 31 2011

Acquired Performing Loans

As

Previously

Reported Adjustment As Adjusted

184465 35128 219593

184465 35128 219593

704841 13345 718186

144825 40256 104569

849666 26911 822755

204707 41533 163174

6239 1439 4800

210946 42972 167974

1245077 34755 1210322

Total Covered

Loans

255387

255387

772877

108738

881615

192647

4800

197447

1334449

Consumer and other loans

Home equity

Other

Total consumer and other loans

Total covered loans receivable

22094 152117

820 2667

22914

213645

154784

879111

Total covered loans receivable
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FDIC loss share receivable

The following is summary of the year-to-date activity in the FDIC loss share receivable for the periods indicated

Dollars in thousands December 31

2012 2011

Balance beginning of period 591844 726871
Increase due to loan loss provision recorded on

FDIC covered loans 84085 57121

Amortization 118100 72086
Submission of reimbursable losses to the FDIC 123986 117939

Changes due to change in cash flow

assumptions on OREO 10774 781

Other 2904

Balance end of period 423069 591844

The Company does not anticipate owing any consideration previously received under indemnification agreements to the FDIC under the

clawback provisions of these agreements Of the three agreements with the FDIC that contain clawback provisions cumulative losses to

date under two of these agreements have exceeded the calculated loss amounts which would result in clawback if not incurred The sum of

the historical and remaining projected losses under the remaining agreement is in excess of the clawback amount stated in that agreement

ASC 310-30 loans

The Company acquired loans both covered and non-covered through previous acquisitions which are subject to ASC Topic 310-30

The carrying amounts of the loans acquired from Florida Gulf in 2012 and OMNI and Cameron during 2011 are detailed in the following

tables as of the purchase date

Dollars in thousands Acquired

Acquired Performing Total Acquired

2012 Impaired Loans Loans Loan Portfolio

Contractually required principal and interest at acquisition 10203 231695 241898

Nonaccretable difference expected losses and foregone

interest 5239 40431 45670

Cash flows expected to be collected at acquisition
4964 191264 196228

Accretable yield 1190 22899 24089

Basis in acquired loans at acquisition
3774 168365 172139

Dollars in thousands Acquired

Acquired Performing Total Acquired

2011 Impaired Loans Loans Loan Portfolio

Contractually required principal and interest at acquisition 88556 975870 1064426

Nonaccretable difference expected losses and foregone

interest 34824 72827 107651

Cash flows expected to be collected at acquisition 53732 903043 956775

Accretable
yield 7346 139163 146509

Basis in acquired loans at acquisition 46386 763880 8102261

Excludes overdraft balances credit card loans and in-process accounts included in total loans at the acquisition date
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The following is summary of changes in the accretable yields of acquired loans during the years ended December 31 2012 and 2011

Dollars in thousands

Acquired Acquired Total Acquired

December 31 2012 Impaired Loans Performing Loans Loan Portfolio

Balance beginning of period 83834 386977 470811

Acquisition 1190 22899 24089

Net transfers from to nonaccretable difference to

from accretable yield 22016 88786 110802

Accretion 30417 218892 249309

Balance end of period 76623 279770 356393

Dollars in thousands

Acquired Acquired Total Acquired

December 31 2011 Impaired Loans Performing Loans Loan Portfolio

Balance beginning ofperiod 82381 626190 708571

Acquisition 7346 139163 146509

Net transfers from to nonaccretable difference to

from accretable yield 37687 216551 178864

Accretion 43580 161825 205405

Balance end of period 83834 386977 470811

Accretable yield during 2012 decreased primarily as result of the accretion recognized Accretable yield during 2011 decreased primarily

as result of change in expected cash flows on the Companys covered loans during 2011
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Troubled Debt Restructurings

Information about the Companys TDRs at December 31 2012 and 2011 is presented in the following tables The Company excludes as

TDRs modifications of loans that are accounted for within pool under Subtopic 310-30 which include the covered loans above as well as

the loans acquired in the OMINI and Cameron acquisitions completed during 2011 and those acquired from Florida Gulf in 2012

Accordingly such modifications do not result in the removal of those loans from the pool even if the modification of those loans would

otherwise be considered TDR As result all covered loans and loans acquired from OMNI Cameron and Florida Gulf that would

otherwise meet the criteria for classification as troubled debt restructuring are excluded from the tables below

Total TDRs

Dollars in thousands
Accruing Loans

Past Due Greater

Current than 30 Days Nonaccrual TDRs Total TDRs

December 31 2012

Residential

Prime

Commercial

Real Estate 1057 14853 15910

Business 1204 281 1485

Consumer and Other

Indirect Automobile

Home Equity 93 222 315

Credit Card

Other

Total 2354 15356 17710

December 31 2011

Residential

Prime

Commercial

Real Estate 55 21696 21751

Business 1971 1971

Consumer and Other

Indirect Automobile

Home Equity 231 231

Credit Card

Other

Total 55 23898 23953
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Of the $17710000 in total TDRs $4649000 occurred during the current year through modification of the original loan terms Total TDRs

of $23953000 at December 31 2011 included $10567000 of TDRs that occurred during the year ended December 31 2011 The

following table provides information on how the TDRs were modified during the years ended December 31 2012 and 2011

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011

Extended maturities 412

Interest rate adjustment 277 231

Maturity and interest rate adjustment 1249

Movement to or extension of interest-rate only payments 2543 2955

Forbearance 168 7381

Covenant modifications

Other concessions

Total
$4649 10567

Other concessions include concessions or combination of concessions that do not consist of maturity extensions interest rate adjustments

forbearance and covenant modifications
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Infomiation about the Companys non-covered TDRs occurring in these periods as well as non-covered TDRs that subsequently defaulted

during the previous twelve months is presented in the following tables The Company has defined default as any loan with loan

payment that is currently past due greater than 30 days or was past due greater than 30 days at any point during the previous twelve

months

December 31 2012 December 31 2011

Pre- Post- Pre- Post-

modification modification modification modification

In thousands except
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding

number of loans
Number Recorded Recorded Number Recorded Recorded

of Loans Investment Investment of Loans Investment Investment

TDRs occurring during the

year

Residential

Prime

Commercial

Real Estate 14 3852 3312 9265 8365

Business 1215 1188 3001 1971

Consumer and Other

Indirect Automobile

Home Equity
94 51 238 231

Credit Card

Other

Total 20 5161 4551 13 12504 10567

December 31 2012 December 31 2011

Total TDR5 that

subsequently defaulted in the Number Recorded Number Recorded

past 12 months of Loans Investment of Loans Investment

Residential

Prime

Commercial

Real Estate 44 14615 30 21107

Business 1469 1877

Consumer and Other

Indirect Automobile

Home Equity 273

Credit Card

Other

Total 56 16357 36 22984

Recorded investment includes any allowance for credit losses recorded on the TDRs at the dates indicated
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NOTE 7- ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES AND CREDIT QUALITY

summary of changes in the allowance for credit losses for the covered loan and non-covered loan portfolios for the years ended

December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 follows

Dollars in thousands December 312012

Non-covered loans

Excluding

Acquired Acquired Covered

Loans Loans loans Total

Balancebegiimingofperiod 74861 118900 193761

Provision for credit losses

before benefit attributable to

FDIC loss share agreements 3804 9799 91153 104756

Benefit attributable to FDIC

loss share agreements 84085 84085
Net provision for credit

losses 3804 9799 7068 20671

Increase in FDIC loss share

receivable 84085 84085

Transfer of balance to OREO 826 26343 27169

Loans charged-off 9728 179 15153 25060

Recoveries 5274 22 19 5315

Balance end of period 74211 8816 168576 251603

Dollars in thousands December 312011

Non-covered loans

Excluding

Acquired Acquired Covered

Loans Loans loans Total

Balance beginning ofperiod 62460 73640 136100

Provision for credit losses

before benefit attributable to

FDIC loss share agreements 19974 63014 82988

Benefit attributable to FDIC

loss share agreements 57121 57121
Net provision for credit

losses 19974 5893 25867

Increase in FDIC loss share

receivable 57121 57121
Transfer of balance to

OREO 17143 17143

Loans charged-off 15022 1137 16159

Recoveries 7449 526 7975

Balance end of period 74861 118900 193761

128



Dollars in thousands December 312010

Non-covered loans

Excluding

Acquired Acquired Covered

Loans Loans loans Total

Balance beginning of period 55623 145 55768

Provision for credit losses

before benefit attributable to

FDIC loss share agreements 33554 73819 107373

Benefit attributable to FDIC

loss share agreements 64922 64922
Net provision for credit

losses 33554 8897 42451

Increase in FDIC loss share

receivable 64922 64922

Transfer of balance to

OREO

Loans charged-off 33533 325 33858

Recoveries 6816 6817

Balance end of period 62460 73640 136100
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summary of changes in the allowance for credit losses for non-covered loans by loan portfolio type for the years ended December 31

2012 and 2011 is as follows

Dollars in thousands

Commercial Commercial

Real Estate Business Consumer Mortgage Unallocated Total

December 31 2012

Allowance for credit losses

Balance beginning of period 35604 25705 12655 897 74861

Reversal of Provision for

loan losses 1786 4021 5218 2578 13603

Transfer of balance to OREO 292 525 826
Loans charged off 2000 1116 5928 863 9907

Recoveries 3166 111 1981 38 5296

Balance end of period 38264 28721 13917 2125 83027

Allowance on loans

individually evaluated for

impairment 226 449 42 163 880

Allowance on loans

collectively evaluated for

impairment 38038 28272 13875 1962 82147

Loans net of unearned

income

Balance end of period 2990700 2450667 1674417 290040 7405824

Balance end of period Loans

individually evaluated for

impairment 28052 4401 315 1703 34471

Balance end of period Loans

collectively evaluated for

impairment 2962648 2446266 1673102 288337 7371353

Balance end of period Loans

acquired with deteriorated

credit quality 55856 3470 5035 330 64691
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Dollars in thousands

Commercial Commercial

Real Estate Business Consumer Mortgage Unallocated Total

December 31 2011

Allowance for credit losses

Balance beginning ofperiod 31390 16473 13332 1265 62460

Reversal of Provision for

credit losses 6809 9533 3847 215 19974

Loans charged off 7656 471 6673 222 15022

Recoveries 5061 170 2149 69 7449

Balance end of period 35604 25705 12655 897 74861

Allowance on loans

individually evaluated for

impairment 1874 179 133 2186

Allowance on loans

collectively evaluated for

impairment 33730 25526 12655 764 72675

Loans net of unearned

income

Balance end of period 2591013 1896496 1282966 283113 6053588

Balance end of period Loans

individually evaluated for

impairment 34541 6530 231 1009 42311

Balance end of period Loans

collectively evaluated for

impairment 2556472 1889966 1282735 282104 6011277

Balance end of period Loans

acquired with deteriorated

credit quality 4835 26531 4129 35495
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summary of changes in the allowance for credit losses for covered loans by loan portfolio type for the years ended December 31 2012

and 2011 is as follows

Dollars in thousands

Commercial Commercial

Real Estate Business Consumer Mortgage Unallocated Total

December 31 2012

Allowance for credit losses

Balancebeginningofperiod 69175 9788 18753 21184 118900

Reversal of Provision for

credit losses 4970 964 811 323 7068

Increase in FDIC loss share

receivable 51543 3616 15031 13895 84085

Transfer of balance to OREO 11202 2993 825 11323 26343

Loanschargedoff 13631 1513 15153

Recoveries 16 19

Balanceendofperiod 100871 11375 33764 22566 168576

Allowance on loans individually

evaluated for impairment

Allowance on loans collectively

evaluatedforimpairment 100871 11375 33764 22566 168576

Loans net of unearned income

Balance endofperiod 640843 87051 177698 187164 1092756

Balance end of period Loans

individually evaluated for

impairment

Balance end of period Loans

collectively evaluated for

impairment 640843 87051 177698 187164 1092756

Balance end of period Loans

acquired with deteriorated

credit quality 167742 2757 22914 20232 213645
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Dollars in thousands

Commercial Commercial

Real Estate Business Consumer Mortgage Unallocated Total

December 312011

Allowance for credit losses

Balancebeginningofperiod 26439 6657 12201 28343 73640

Reversal of Provision for

credit losses 6762 392 971 2232 5893

Incresse decrease in FDIC

loss share receivable 50079 2899 7188 3045 57121

Transfer of balance to OREO 13316 160 1705 1962 17143

Loans charged off 1073 42 22 1137
Recoveries 284 140 102 526

Balance end of period 69175 9788 18753 21184 118900

Allowance on loans

individually evaluated for

impairment

Allowance on loans

collectively evaluated for

impairment 69175 9788 18753 21184 118900

Loans net of unearned

income

Balance end of period 772877 108738 197447 255387 1334449

Balance end of period Loans

individually evaluated for

impairment

Balance end of period Loans

collectively evaluated for

impairment 772877 108738 197447 255387 1334449

Balance end of period Loans

acquired with deteriorated

credit
quality 54691 4169 29473 35794 124127
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Credit Quality

The Companys investment in non-covered loans by credit quality indicator as of December 31 2012 and 2011 is presented in the

following tables Because of the difference in the accounting for acquired loans the tables below further segregate the Companys non-

covered loans receivable between loans acquired and loans that were not acquired Loan discounts in the table below represent the

adjustment of non-covered acquired loans to fair value at the time of acquisition as adjusted for income accretion and changes in cash flow

estimates in subsequent periods Asset risk classifications for commercial loans reflect the classification as of December 31 2012 and

2011

Dollars in thousands Non-covered loans excluding acquired loans

Commercial Real Estate Construction Commercial Real Estate- Other Commercial Business

Credit quality indicator by

Non-covered commercial

loans net

Non-covered mortgage

293676 276672 2251644 1813256

Mortgage- Subprime

2012 2011

60454

60454

2367434 1801180

loans net

Non-covered consumer

196829 $278599 60454

2011

129640

1119

130759

loans net 1.000638 750.742 $202142 130759

Total

Discount

assetriskclassification 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Pass 269842 249669 2162989 1689455 2295788 1729279

Special Mention 16767 18274 40547 62868 21640 46225

Substandard 7067 8559 47710 55236 49958 25477

Doubtful 170 398 5697 48 199

293676 276672 2251644 1813256 2367434 1801180

Morteaee Prime

Credit risk by payment status 2012 2011

Current 185843 271534

Past due
greater

than 30 days 10986 7065

Total 196829 278599

Discount

Indirect Automobile

2012 2011

320148 248070

2818 2385

322966 250455

Home Equity

Credit risk by payment status

Current

Past due greater than 30 days

Total

Credit risk by payment status

Current

Past due greater than 30 days

Total

Discount

Credit Card

2012 2011

51117 46786

605 977

51722 47763

Consumer Other

2012 2011 2012

991766 741968 201161

8872 8774 981

1000638 750742 202142
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Dollars in thousands Non-covered acquired loans

Credit quality indicator by

asset risk classification

Pass

Special Mention

Substandard

Doubtful

Total

Discount

Non-covered commercial

loans net

Credit risk by payment status

Current

Past due greater than 30 days

Total

Premium discount

Non-covered mortgage

loans net

Commercial Real Estate Construction

2012 2011

25896 51510

2410 9138

5228 5441

33534 66089

3968 6458

29566 59631

Mortgage Prime

2012 2011

30663 4145

779 369

31442 4514

1315

$32757 $4514

Commercial Real Estate- Other

2012 2011

359046 360598

28185 53503

85420 75161

218

472869 489262

57055 47808

415814 441454

Mortgage- Subprime

2012 2011

$-

5-

Commercial Business

2012 2011

86201 94760

2159 7870

4808 4057

2209

95377 106687

12144 11371

83233 95316

Credit risk by payment status

Current

Past due
greater

than 30 days

Total

Premium discount

Non-covered consumer

loans net

Indirect Automobile

2012 2011

4698 10813

321 439

5019 11252

189

$5019 11441

Credit Card

2012 2011

$- $-

5- 5-

Home Equity Consumer Other

2012 2011 2012 2011

$73658 73822 $21746 16067

7115 6738 714 1529

80773 80560 22460 17596

4498 4839 6805 1511

$76275 $75721 $15655 16085

Credit quality information in the table above includes loans acquired at the gross loan balance prior to the application of discounts at

December 31 2012 and 2011

Credit risk by payment status

Current

Past due greater than 30 days

Total

Discount

Non-covered consumer

loans net
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The Companys investment in covered loans by credit quality indicator as of December 31 2012 and 2011 is presented in the following

table Loan discounts in the table below represent the adjustment of covered loans to fair value at the time of acquisition as adjusted for

income accretion and changes in cash flow estimates in subsequent periods The discounts for the December 31 2011 period have been

restated below to reflect the correction of the error discussed in Note to these consolidated financial statements

Dollars in thousands Covered loans

December 312012 Commercial

Credit quality indicator by asset Real Estate- Real Estate-

risk classification Construction Other Business Total

Pass 46201 201261 38552 286014

Special
Mention 9888 65498 8600 83986

Substandard 97315 279171 50018 426504

Doubtful 607 8530 451 9588

Total 154011 554460 97621 806092

Discount 78198

Covered commercial loans net 727894

Mortgage

Credit risk by payment status Prime Subprime Total

Current 183795 183795

Past due
greater

than 30 days 52379 52379

Total 236174 236174

Discount 49010

Covered mortgage loans net 187164

Consumer and Other

Indirect Home

Credit risk by payment status Automobile Credit Card Equity Other Total

Current 841 168728 1155 170724

Past due greater
than 30 days 65 65997 1523 67585

Total 906 234725 2678 238309

Discount 60611

Covered consumer loans net 177698
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Dollars in thousands Covered loans

December 31 2011 Commercial

Credit quality indicator by asset Real Estate- Real Estate-

risk classification Construction Other Business Total

Pass 59936 282974 72563 415473

Special Mention 17336 87409 10965 115710

Substandard 169726 349155 61268 580149

Doubtful 705 22636 4082 27423

Total 247703 742174 148878 1138755

Discount 257140

Covered commercial loans net 881615

Mortgage

Credit risk by payment status Prime Subprime Total

Current 233305 233305

Past Due greater than 30 days 94553 94553

Total 327858 327858

Discount 72471

Covered mortgage loans net 255387

Consumer and Other

Indirect Home

Credit risk by payment status Automobile Credit Card Equity Other Total

Current 875 193366 4880 199121

Past Due greater than 30 days 94 107520 534 108148

Total 969 300886 5414 307269

Discount 109822

Covered consumer loans net 197447
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Impaired Loans

Information on the Companys investment in impaired loans is presented in the following tables as of and for the periods indicated

Dollars in thousands

Unpaid Average Interest

Recorded Principal Related Recorded Income

December 31 2012 Investment Balance Allowance Investment Recognized

With no related allowance recorded

Commercial Loans

Real Estate 26151 26151 34682 168

Business 1824 1824 2621 33

With an allowance recorded

Mortgage Loans

ResidentialPrime 9861 10070 209 7955 131

Residential Subprime

Commercial Loans

Real Estate 3464 3663 199 3678
123

Business 1334 1810 476 1889

Consumer Loans

Indirect automobile 865 868 1514
28

Creditcard 413 424 11 372

Home equity 5860 5951 91 6713
51

Other 307 310 601

Total

Mortgage Loans 9861 10070 209 7955 131

Commercial Loans 32773 33448 675 42870 371

Consumer Loans 7445 7553 108 9200 84

Dollars in thousands

Unpaid Average Interest

Recorded Principal Related Recorded Income

December 31 2011 Investment Balance Allowance Investment Recognized

With no related allowance recorded

Commercial Loans

Real Estate 32267 32267 35673 173

Business 6403 6403 8642 144

With an allowance recorded

Mortgage Loans

ResidentialPrime 4763 4910 147 6163 30

Residential Subprime

Commercial Loans

Real Estate 1430 3304 1874 3315 26

Business 40 219 179 423

Consumer Loans

Indirect automobile 987 994 1399 40

Credit card 391 403 12 440

Home equity 4826 4873 47 5014 59

Other 608 619 11 797

Total

Mortgage Loans 4763 4910 147 6163 30

Commercial Loans 40140 42193 2053 48053 348

Consumer Loans 6812 6889 77 7650 107

As of December 31 2012 and 2011 the Company was not committed to lend additional funds to any customer whose loan was classified
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as impaired or as troubled debt restructuring

NOTE -TRANSFERS AND SERVICING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS INCLUDING MORTGAGE
BANKING ACTIVITY

Commercial Banking Activity

Loans serviced for others consisting primarily of commercial loan participations sold are not included in the accompanying consolidated

balance sheets The unpaid principal balances of loans serviced for others were $257883000 and $198860000 at December 31 2012 and

2011 respectively Custodial escrow balances maintained in connection with the foregoing portfolio of loans serviced for others and

included in demand deposits were immaterial at December 31 2012 and 2011

Mortgage Banking Activity

The Company through its subsidiary IMC originates mortgage loans for sale into the secondary market The loans originated primarily

consist of residential first mortgages that conform to standards established by the GSEs but can also consist ofjunior lien loans secured by
residential property These sales are primarily to private companies that are unaffiliated with the GSEs on servicing released basis The

following table details the mortgage banking activity as of and for the years ended December31

Dollars in thousands

Mortgage loans held for sale 2012 2011 2010

Balance beginning of period 153013 83905 66945

Balance acquired during the period 3385

Originations 2432367 1659226 1772486

Sales 2317905 1593503 1755526

Balance end of period 267475 153013 83905

Dollars in thousands

Detail of mortgage income 2012 2011 2010

Fair value changes of derivatives and

mortgage loans held for sale net 6772 937

Gains on sales 70811 43955 47689

Servicing and other income net 470 285 318

Total mortgage income 78053 45177 48007

For the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 the Company did not actively hedge its mortgage banking activities

Mortgage Servicing Rights

Mortgage servicing rights are amortized over the remaining servicing life of the loans with consideration given to prepayment

assumptions Mortgage servicing rights had the following carrying values at December 31

2012 2011

Gross Net Gross Net

Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated CarryingDollars in thousands
Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount

Mortgage servicing rights 1234 304 930 340 194 146
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The related amortization expense of mortgage servicing intangible assets is as follows

Dollars in thousands Amount

Aggregate amortization expense for

the year ended December 31

2010 125

2011 115

2012 225

Estimated amortization expense for

the year ended December 31
2013 282

2014 230

2015 180

2016 130

2017 83

2018 and thereafter 25

NOTE 9- PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment at December 31 2012 and 2011 consists of the following

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011

Land 81761 70022

Buildings 221022 211521

Furniture fixtures and equipment 101907 89283

Total premises and equipment 404690 370826

Accumulated depreciation 101167 85219

Total premises and equipment net 303523 285607

Depreciation expense was $18286000 $13431000 and $10359000 for the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010

respectively

The Company actively engages in leasing office space available in buildings it owns Leases have different terms ranging from monthly

rental to five-year leases At December 31 2012 income from these leases averaged $131000 per month Total lease income for the years

ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 was $1572000 $1542000 and $1574000 respectively Income from leases is reported as

reduction in occupancy and equipment expense The total allocated cost of the portion of the buildings held for lease at December 31 2012

and 2011 was $9992000 and $8942000 respectively with related accumulated depreciation of $2497000 and $2168000 respectively

The Company leases certain branch and corporate offices land and ATM facilities through non-cancelable operating leases with terms that

range from one to thirty years with renewal options thereafter Certain of the leases have escalation clauses and renewal options ranging

from monthly renewal to 30 years Total rent expense for the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 totaled $10614000

$9803000 and $7108000 respectively

Minimum future annual rent commitments under these agreements for the indicated periods follow

Dollars in thousands

Year ending December 31 Amount

2013 10830

2014 9535

2015 8807

2016 7601

2017 6332

2018 and thereafter 39671

Total 82776
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NOTE 10- GOODWILL AND OTHER ACQUIRED INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill

Changes to the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31 2012 and 2011 are provided in the following table

Dollars in thousands Amount

Balance December 31 2010 234228
Goodwill acquired during the year 135583

Balance December 31 2011 369811
Goodwill acquired during the period 32420
Goodwill adjustment to correct an immaterial

error 359

Balance December 31 2012 401872

The goodwill acquired during the year ended December 31 2011 was result of the OMNI Cameron and Florida Trust Company
acquisitions and the goodwill acquired during the year ended December 31 2012 was result of the Florida Gulf acquisition discussed

further in Note

The goodwill adjustment in 2012 is result of the Companys revised goodwill recorded on its OMNI and Cameron acquisitions The

Company has recorded the adjustment to account for the impact of an immaterial error in accounting for its OMNI and Cameron

acquisitions that resulted in decrease in goodwill of $359000 The Company revised its valuation of acquired deferred tax assets and

property during the first quarter of 2012 as result of information that existed at the acquisition date but was not available during the prior

period The error was identified in 2012 through the operation of the Companys internal controls over financial reporting as it related to

the Companys acquisition accounting

The Company performed the required annual impairment test of goodwill as of October 2012 The Companys annual impairment test

did not indicate impairment at any of the Companys reporting units as of the testing date and subsequent to that date management is not

aware of any events or changes in circumstances since the impairment test that would indicate that goodwill might be impaired

Prior to 2010 the Company recognized goodwill impairment of $9681000 at the Companys LTC subsidiary based on decrease in

operating revenue and income which resulted in the conclusion that the fair value of LTC may have been reduced below its carrying

amount

Title plant

The Company had title plant assets totaling $6722000 at December 31 2012 and 2011 respectively No events or changes in

circumstances occurred during 2012 or 2011 to suggest the carrying value of the title plant was not recoverable

Intangible assets subject to amortization

Definite-lived intangible assets had the following canying values at December 31

2012 2011

Gross Net Gross Net

Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Dollars in thousands

Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount

Core deposit intangibles 45406 26284 19122 45406 21385 24021
Customer relationship

intangible asset 1348 410 938 1348 160 1188

Total 46754 26694 20060 46754 21545 25209
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The related amortization expense of purchase accounting intangible assets is as follows

Dollars in thousands Amount

Aggregate amortization expense for

the year ended December 31

2010 4935

2011 5121

2012 5150

Estimated amortization expense for

the year ended December 31

2013 4721

2014 4346

2015 3546

2016 3177

2017 1694

2018 and thereafter 2576

NOTE 11- OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED

Other real estate owned consists of the following at December 31

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011

Real estate owned acquired by foreclosure 110864 119320

Real estate acquired for development or resale 9199 5722

Other foreclosed property 1473

Total other real estate owned and foreclosed property 121536 125046

At December 31 2012 and 2011 other real estate is segregated into covered and non-covered properties as follows

Dollars in thousands

Non-covered Covered

December 31 2012 properties properties Total

Real estate owned acquired by foreclosure 35080 75784 110864

Real estate acquired for development or resale 9199 9199

Other foreclosed property 14 1459 1473

Total other real estate owned and foreclosed property 44293 77243 121536

Dollars in thousands

Non-covered Covered

December 31 2011 properties properties Total

Real estate owned acquired by foreclosure 34770 84550 119320

Real estate acquired for development or resale 5722 5722

Other foreclosed property

Total other real estate owned and foreclosed property 40496 84550 125046

NOTE 12- DEPOSITS

Deposits at December 31 2012 and 2011 are summarized as follows

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011

Negotiable order of withdrawal NOW 4490914 3361855

Money market deposits accounts MMDA 3738480 3049151

Savings deposits 364703 332351

Certificates of deposit and other time deposits 2154180 2545656

Total deposits 10748277 9289013
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Total time deposits summarized by denomination at December 31 2012 and 2011 are as follows

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011

Time deposits less than $100000 1007665 1168025

Time deposits greater than $100000 1146515 1377631

Total certificates of deposit and other time deposits 2154180 2545656

schedule of maturities of all certificates of deposit as of December 31 2012 is as follows

Dollars in thousands Amount

Year ending December 31

2013 1538582

2014 284154

2015 152020

2016 114232

2017 37387

2018 and thereafter 27805

Total certificates of deposit

2154180
and other time deposits

NOTE 13- SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings at December 31 2012 and 2011 are summarized as follows

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011

Federal Home Loan Bank advances 192000

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 303045 203543

Total short-term borrowings 303045 395543

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase which are classified as secured borrowings generally mature daily Securities sold under

agreements to repurchase are reflected at the amount of cash received in connection with the transaction The Company may be required to

provide additional collateral based on the fair value of the underlying securities

The short-term borrowings at December 31 2011 consisted of one FHLB advance with maturity of days at fixed interest rate of

0.140%

Additional information on the Companys short-term borrowings for the years indicated is as follows

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011 2010

OutstandingatDecember3lst 303045 395543 220328

Maximum month-end outstanding balance 640768 395543 289248

Average daily outstanding balance 284201 220146 216116

Average rate during the year 0.22% 0.26% 0.3 8%

Average rate at year end 0.22% 0.27% 0.24%
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NOTE 14 LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 31 2012 and 2011 is summarized as follows

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011

Federal Home Loan Bank notes IBERIABANK at

2.273 to 7.040% fixed 233812 285930

Notes payable Investment fund contributions IBERIABANK

to 40 year term 0.50 to 5.00% fixed 77703 54941

Junior subordinated debt IBERIABANK Corporation

Statutory
Trust 13 month LIBOR plus 3.25% 10310 10310

Statutory Trust II month LIBORW plus 3.15% 10310 10310

Statutory Trust III month LIBOR1 plus 2.00% 10310 10310

Statutory Trust IV month LIBOR1 plus 1.60% 15464 15464

American Horizons Statutory Trust 13 month LIBORW plus 3.15% 6186 6186

Statutory Trust month LIBORW plus 1.435% 10310 10310

Statutory Trust VI month LIBOR plus 2.75% 12372 12372

Statutory Trust VII month LIBOR plus 2.54% 13403 13403

Statutory Trust VIII month LIBOR plus 3.50% 7217 7217

OMNI Trust 13 month LIBORplus 3.30% 8248 8248

OMNI Trust II month LIBORm plus 2.79% 7732 7732

Total long-term debt 423377 452733

The interest rate on the Companys long-term debt indexed to LIBOR is based on the 3-month LIBOR rate At December 31 2012 the 3-month

LIBOR rate was 0.3 1%

FHLB advance repayments are amortized over periods ranging from two to 30 years and have balloon feature at maturity Advances are

collateralized by blanket pledge of eligible loans subject to contractual adjustments which reduce the borrowing base as well as

secondary pledge of FHLB stock and FHLB demand deposits the amount of which can exceed the amounts borrowed based on

contractually required adjustments Total additional advances available from the FHLB at December 31 2012 were $1350424000 under

the blanket floating lien and an additional $79539000 with pledge of investment securities The weighted average advance rate at

December 31 2012 was 4.3 1%

The Company has various funding arrangements with commercial banks providing up to $130000000 in the form of federal funds and

other lines of credit At December 31 2012 there were no balances outstanding on these lines and all of the funding was available to the

Company

Junior subordinated debt consists of total of $1 11862000 in Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures of the Company issued

to statutory trusts that were funded by the issuance of floating rate capital securities of the trusts Issuances of $10310000 each were

completed in November 2002 June 2003 September 2004 and June 2007 and an issuance of $15464000 was completed in October

2006 The issue of $6186000 completed in March 2003 was assumed in the American Horizons acquisition The Company issued

$25775000 in November 2007 and $7217000 in March 2008 to provide funding for various business activities primarily loan growth

Issuances of $8248000 and $7732000 were assumed in the OMNI acquisition during 2011

The term of the securities is 30 years and they are callable at par by the Company anytime after years Interest is payable quarterly and

may be deferred at any time at the election of the Company for up to 20 consecutive quarterly periods During deferral period the

Company is subject to certain restrictions including being prohibited from declaring and paying dividends to its common shareholders

The debentures qualify as Tier Capital and the capital note qualifies as Tier capital for regulatory purposes
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Advances and long-term debt at December 31 2012 have maturities or call dates in future years as follows

Dollars in thousands Amount

Year ending December 31

2013 30914

2014 111329

2015 1220

2016 26276

2017 50567

2018 and thereafter 203071

Total 423377

NOTE 15 -DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND OTHER HEDGING ACTIVITIES

At December 31 2012 and 2011 the information pertaining to outstanding derivative instruments is as follows

Asset Derivatives
Liability Derivatives

Dollars in thousands
Balance Sheet

Fair Value
Balance Sheet

Fair Value

Location 2012 2011 Location 2012 2011

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments

under ASC Topic 815

Interest rate contracts Other assets 499 71 Other liabilities 1843 3010
Total derivatives designated as hedging

instruments under ASC Topic 815 499 71 1843 3010

Derivatives not designated as hedging

instruments under ASC Topic 815

Interest rate contracts Other assets 25940 25391 Other liabilities 25940 25391

Forward sales contracts Other assets 2774 Other liabilities 343

Written and purchased options Other assets 12906 7564 Other liabilities 8764 6609
Total derivatives not designated as hedging

instrumentsunderASCTopic8l5 41620 32955 35047 32000

Asset Derivatives
Liability Derivatives

Dollars in thousands Notional Amount Notional Amount

2012 2011 2012 2011

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments

under ASC Topic 815

Interest rate contracts 35000 10000 35000 60000
Total derivatives designated as hedging

instruments under ASC Topic 815 35000 10000 35000 60000

Derivatives not designated as hedging

instruments under ASC Topic 815

Interest rate contracts 374536 $293794 374536 293794

Forward sales contracts 212028 53269

Written and purchased options 388793 158164 185885 158164
Total derivatives not designated as hedging

instruments under ASC Topic 815 975357 $451958 613690 451958

At December 31 2012 and 2011 the Company was required to post $2650000 and $1210000 in cash as collateral for its derivative

transactions which is included in interest-bearing deposits in banks on the Companys consolidated balance sheets The Company does not

anticipate additional assets will be required to be posted as collateral nor does it believe additional assets would be required to settle its

derivative instruments immediately if contingent features were triggered at December 31 2012 As permitted by generally-accepted

accounting principles the Company does not offset fair value amounts recognized for the right to reclaim cash collateral or the obligation

to return cash collateral against recognized fair value amounts of derivatives executed with the same counterparty under master netting

agreement
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During the years ended December 31 2012 and 2011 the Company has not reclassified into earnings any gain or loss as result of the

discontinuance of cash flow hedges because it was probable the original forecasted transaction would not occur by the end of the originally

specified term

At December 31 2012 the fair value of derivatives that will mature within the next twelve months is $788000 The Company does not

expect to reclassify any amount from accumulated other comprehensive income into interest income over the next twelve months for

derivatives that will be settled

At December 31 2012 and 2011 and for the years then ended the information pertaining to the effect of the hedging instruments on the

consolidated financial statements is as follows

Location of Gain Amount of Gain

Loss Recognized in Loss Recognized in

Location of Gain Income on Derivative Income on Derivative

Dollars in thousands Amount of Gain Loss Loss Reclassified Amount of Gain Loss Ineffective Portion Ineffective Portion

Recognized in OCI net of from Accumulated Reclassified from and Amount Excluded and Amount Excluded

taxes OCI into Income Accumulated OCI into from Effectiveness from Effectiveness

Effective Portion Effective Portion Income Effective Portion Testing Testing

Derivatives in ASC

Topic 815 Cash Flow

Hedging Relationships 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Other income

Interest rate contracts 874 1911 expense 1618 1723 Other income expense

Total 874 1911 1618 1723

Location of Gain Loss

Recognized in Income Amount of Gain Loss Recognized

Dollars in thousands on Derivatives in Income on Derivatives

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging

Instruments under ASC Topic 815 2012 2011

Interest rate contracts Other income expense

Forward sales contracts Mortgage income 2431

Written and purchased options Mortgage income 7119 937

Total 9549 935

At December 31 2012 and 2011 additional information pertaining to outstanding interest rate swap agreements is as follows

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011

Weighted average pay rate 3.3% 3.8%

Weighted average receive rate 0.3% 0.3%

Weighted average maturity in years 7.1 6.8

Unrealized gain loss relating to interest rate swaps 1344 2939

NOTE 16-INCOME TAXES

The provision for income tax expense consists of the following for the years ended December 31

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011 2010

Current expense 44125 33116 28562

Deferredbenefit 7527 11750 3607

Tax credits 8756 6734 6214

Tax benefits attributable to items charged to equity and goodwill 654 2349 1250

Total income tax expense 28496 16981 19991
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There was balance receivable of $7830000 and $21580000 for federal and state income taxes at December 31 2012 and 2011

respectively The provision for federal income taxes differs from the amount computed by applying the federal income tax statutory rate of

35 percent on income from operations as indicated in the following analysis for the years ended December 31

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011 2010

Federal tax based on statutory rate 36712 24682 24086

Increase decrease resulting from

Effect of tax-exempt income 7558 6633 5935
Interest and other nondeductible

expenses 1847 1487 1295

State taxes 4938 3034 3615

Tax credits 8756 6734 6214
Other 1313 1145 3144

Total income tax expense 28496 16981 19991

Effective rate 27.2% 24.1% 29.1%

The net deferred tax
liability

at December 31 2012 and 2011 is as follows

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011

Deferred tax asset

Allowance for credit losses 78817 56684

Discount on purchased loans 158 153

Deferred compensation 5193 1727

Investments acquired 395

Unrealized loss on cash flow hedges 471 1029

Other 38886 25381

Subtotal 123525 85369

Deferred tax liability

Basis difference in acquired assets 82605 63140

FHLB stock 19 111
Premises and equipment 13050 15580

Acquisition intangibles 11267 7310
Deferred loan costs 3405 1732
Unrealized gain on investments classified as available for 13650 14197

sale

Investments acquired 224
Swap gain

Other 14300 11584

Subtotal 138522 113654

Deferred tax
liability net 14997 28285

Retained earnings at December 31 2012 and 2011 included approximately $21864000 accumulated prior to January 1987 for which no

provision for federal income taxes has been made If this portion of retained earnings is used in the future for any purpose other than to

absorb bad debts it will be added to future taxable income

The Company does not believe it has any unrecognized tax benefits included in its consolidated fmancial statements The Company has not

had any settlements in the current period with taxing authorities nor has it recognized tax benefits as result of lapse of the applicable

statute of limitations

During the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 the Company did not recognize any interest or penalties in its consolidated

financial statements nor has it recorded an accrued liability for interest or penalty payments
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NOTE 17- SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Other Comprehensive income

The following is surrmsary of the tax effects of each component of other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31 for the

periods indicated

Unrealized gain on securities

Unrealized holding losses arising during the period

Other-than-temporary impairment realized in net income

Less reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income
________________ _______________ ________________

Net unrealized losses

Fair value of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges

Change in fair value of derivative instruments designated as cash

flow hedges during the period 22

Less reclassification adjustment for losses included in net income 1618

Fair value of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges 1596

Total other comprehensive income 31

$8
566

558

11

14
1052

1038

20

Fair value of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges

Change in fair value of derivative instruments designated as cash

flow hedges during the period

Less reclassification adjustment for losses gains included in net

income

Fair value of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges

Total other comprehensive income

2011

Tax

Before-Tax Expense

Amount Benefit

Net-of-Tax

Amount

Dollars in thousands

2012

Before-Tax

Amount

2174

3739

1565

Tax

Expense

Benefit

761

1308

547

Net-of-Tax

Amount

1413

2431

1018

Dollars in thousands

Unrealized gain on securities

Unrealized holding gains arising during the period

Other-than-temporary impairment realized in net income

Less reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income

Net unrealized gains

36328 12714 23613

509 178 331

3422 1198 2224

32397 11339 21058

19078 6677 12401

1723 603 1120

17355 6074 11281

15042 5265 9777
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2010

Tax

Dollars in thousands Before-Tax Expense Net-of-Tax

Amount Benefit Amount

Unrealized gain on securities

Unrealized holding losses
arising during the period 2103 736 1367

Other-than-temporary impairment realized in net income 517 180 337

Less reclassification adjustment for gains included in net income 5172 1810 3362

Net unrealized losses 7792 2726 5066

Fair value of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges

Change in fair value of derivative instruments designated as cash

flowhedgesduringtheperiod 5751 2013 3738
Less reclassification adjustment for losses gains included in net

income 1643 575 1068

Fair value of derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges 4108 1438 2670

Total other comprehensive income 11900 4164 7736

Treasury share repurchases

Share repurchases may be made from time to time on the open market or in privately negotiated transactions Such repurchases are

authorized by the Board of Directors through share repurchase program and are executed at the discretion of the management of the

Company The approved share repurchase program does not obligate the Company to repurchase any dollar amount or number of shares

and the program may be extended modified suspended or discontinued at any time Stock repurchases generally are affected through open

market purchases and may be made through unsolicited negotiated transactions The timing of these repurchases will depend on market

conditions and other requirements

In October 2011 the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 900000 shares of common stock The following table details

these purchases during 2012 and is based on the settlement date of the transactions The average price paid per share includes commissions

paid No shares were repurchased during the months not presented in the table

Maximum

Total Number of Number of Shares

Total Number of Average Price Shares Purchased as Available for Purchase

Shares Paid Part of Publicly Pursuant to Publicly

Period Purchased Per Share Announced Plan Announced Plan

June 1-30 48188 47.93 48188 851812

August 1-31 748488 47.38 796676 103324

September 1-30 56632 46.97 853308 46692

Total 853308 47.38 853308 46692

NOTE 18- CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS AND OTHER REGULATORY MATTERS

The Company and IBERIABANK are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal and state banking

agencies Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional discretionary actions by

regulators that if undertaken could have direct material effect on the Companys financial statements Under capital adequacy

guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action the Company and IBERIABANK must meet specific capital

guidelines that involve quantitative measures of their assets liabilities and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory

accounting practices The capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components
risk weightings and other factors Prompt corrective action provisions are not applicable to bank holding companies

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and IBERIABANK to maintain minimum

amounts and ratios of total and Tier capital to risk-weighted assets and of Tier capital to average assets Management believes as of

December 31 2012 and 2011 that the Company and IBERIABANK met all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject
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As of December 31 2012 the most recent notification from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation categorized IBERIABANK as well

capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action To be categorized as well capitalized an institution must maintain

minimum total risk-based Tier risk-based and Tier leverage ratios as set forth in the following table There are no conditions or events

since the notification that management believes have changed either entitys category The Companys and IBERIABANKs actual capital

amounts and ratios as of December 31 2012 and 2011 are presented in the following table

Dollars in thousands

December 31 2012

Tier leverage capital

IBERIABANK Corporation

IBERIABANK

Tier leverage capital

IBERIABANK Corporation

IBERIABANK

Actual

Amount Ratio

In June 2012 the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System the Federal Reserve approved three related notices of proposed

rulemaking the NPR5 relating to implementation of minimum capital requirements and capital conservation buffer reflecting

requirements of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act Dodd-Frank Act and the Basel III international

capital standards The three NPRs are expected to be published jointly by the Federal Reserve the FDIC and the Office of the Comptroller

of Currency after each agency has completed its approval process If approved as proposed the NPRs would be effective over phased-in

period from 2013 to 2019 The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of the proposed rules on the Company and

IBERIABANK

Minimum

Amount Ratio

Well Capitalized

Amount Ratio

Tier risk-based capital

IBERIABANK Corporation

IBERIABANK

Total risk-based capital

IBERIABANK Corporation

IBERTABANK

December 31 2011

1185144 9.70% $488803 4.00% N/A N/A%

1041540 8.57 486307 4.00 607884 5.00

1185144 12.92 366792 4.00 N/A N/A

1041540 11.41 365230 4.00 547845 6.00

1301498 14.19 733583 8.00 N/A N/A

1157412 12.68 730461 8.00 913076 10.00

1164801 10.45% 445905 4.00% N/A N/A%

997277 9.00 443165 4.00 553956 5.00

1164801 14.94 311908 4.00 N/A N/A

997277 12.88 309802 4.00 464703 6.00

1263496 16.20 623816 8.00 N/A N/A

1095322 14.14 619604 8.00 774505 10.00

Tier risk-based capital

IBERTABANK Corporation

IBERIABANK

Total risk-based capital

IBERIABANK Corporation

IBERTABANK
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NOTE 19- SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company has various types of share-based compensation plans These plans are administered by the Compensation Committee of the

Board of Directors which selects persons eligible to receive awards and determines the number of shares andlor options subject to each

award the terms conditions and other provisions of the awards During the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 the

Company did not have any equity awards that were settled in cash

Stock option plans

The Company issues stock options under various plans to directors officers and other key employees The option exercise price cannot be

less than the fair value of the underlying common stock as of the date of the option grant and the maximum option term cannot exceed ten

years The stock options granted were issued with vesting periods ranging from one-and-a half to seven years At December 31 2012
future option or restricted stock awards of 688943 shares could be made under approved incentive compensation plans

The following table represents the compensation expense that is included in salaries and employee benefits expense and related income tax

benefits in the accompanying consolidated statements of comprehensive income related to stock options for the years indicated below

Dollars in thousands except per share data

2012 2011 2010

Compensation expense related to stock options 1873 1343 1301

Income tax benefit related to

stock options 656 470 455

Impact on basic earnings per share 0.04 0.03 0.03

Impact on diluted earnings per share 0.04 0.03 0.03

The Company reported $1221000 $1454000 and $637000 of excess tax benefits as financing cash inflows during the years ended

December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively related to the exercise and vesting of stock option exercises Net cash proceeds from the

exercise of stock options were $2813000 $6807000 and $1631000 for the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010

respectively

The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair value of share-based awards The following weighted-

average assumptions were used for option awards granted during the years ended December Pt of the periods indicated

2012 2011 2010

Expected dividends 2.7% 2.4% 2.3%

Expected volatility 40.1% 35.5% 39.3%

Risk-free interest rate 0.8% 1.5% 2.3%

Expected term in years 5.0 4.0 5.0

Weighted-average grant-date fair value 14.50 12.83 18.11

The assumptions above are based on multiple factors including historical stock option exercise patterns and post-vesting employment

termination behaviors expected future exercise patterns and the expected volatility of the Companys stock price

At December 31 2012 there was $5174000 of unrecognized compensation cost related to stock options which is expected to be

recognized over weighted-average period of 4.7 years
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The following table represents the activity related to stock options during the periods indicated

Outstanding options December31 2009

Granted

Exercised

Forfeited or expired

Outstanding options December31 2010

Granted

Issued in connection with acquisition

Exercised

Forfeited or expired

Outstanding options December31 2011

Granted

Issued in connection with acquisition

Exercised

Forfeited or expired

Outstanding options December 31 2012

Number of shares

1259874

120866

69057

10144

1301539

55121

41975

264647

36368

1097620

230665

32863

92092

32981

1236075

Weighted

average

exercise price

43.05

59.67

23.62

56.57

45.52

55.15

72.35

30.99

57.51

50.14

51.69

41.30

30.43

56.79

51.48

Weighted average

remaining contract

life

4.7 Years

Outstanding exercisable at December 31 2010 938532

Outstanding exercisable at December 312011 789952

Outstanding exercisable at December 31 2012 792444

The following table presents weighted average remaining life as of December 31 2012 for options outstanding within the stated exercise

prices

Exercise Price

Range Per Share

$26.82 to $45.58

$45.59 to $48.35

$48.36 to $51.69

$51.70 to $55.42

$55.43 to $58.34

$58.35 to $111.71

Total options

Options Outstanding

Weighted

Weighted Average

Number of Average Remaining

Options Exercise Price Life

207728 38.74 1.5 years

202608 46.85 2.4 years

188368 50.13 6.0 years

212953 53.22 8.2 years

209705 56.97 4.9 years

214713 62.30 5.4 years

1236075 51.48 4.7 years

Options Exercisable

Weighted

Number Average

of Options Exercise Price

205871 38.71

188217 46.85

81276 49.08

51946 54.43

130710 57.28

134424 63.74

792444 50.05

At December 31 2012 the aggregate intrinsic value of shares underlying outstanding stock options and underlying exercisable stock

options was $2647000 and $2600000 Total intrinsic value of options exercised was $1765000 $6783000 and $2314000 for the

years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively

Restricted stock plans

The Company issues restricted stock under various plans for certain officers and directors supplemental stock benefit plan adopted in

1999 and the 2001 2005 2008 and 2010 Incentive Plans allow grants of restricted stock The plans allow for the issuance of restricted

stock awards that may not be sold or otherwise transferred until certain restrictions have lapsed The holders of the restricted stock receive

dividends and have the right to vote the shares The fair value of the restricted stock shares awarded under these plans is recorded as

unearned share-based compensation contra-equity account The unearned compensation related to these awards is amortized to

compensation expense over the vesting period generally three to seven years The total share-based compensation expense for these

awards is determined based on the market price of the Companys common stock at the date of grant applied to the total number of shares

granted and is amortized over the vesting period As of December 31 2012 unearned share-based compensation associated with these

awards totaled $22421000

41.12

47.64

50.05 3.0 Years
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The following table represents the compensation expense
that was included in salaries and employee benefits expense in the accompanying

consolidated statements of income related to restricted stock grants for the years ended December 31

Dollars in thousands

2012 2011 2010

Compensation expense related to restricted stock 7582 6784 6187

The following table represents unvested restricted stock award activity for the years ended December 31

2012 2011 2010

Balance beginning of year 512112 539195 550518

Granted 176669 139509 122123

Forfeited 13164 35823 8933
Earned and issued 137415 130769 124513

Balance end of year 538202 512112 539195

Phantom stock awards

As part of the 2008 Incentive Compensation Plan and 2009 Phantom Stock Plan the Company issues phantom stock awards to certain key
officers and employees The award is subject to vesting period of five to seven years and is paid out in cash upon vesting The amount

paid per vesting period is calculated as the number of vested share equivalents multiplied by the closing market price of share of the

Companys common stock on the vesting date Share equivalents are calculated on the date of grant as the total awards dollar value

divided by the closing market price of share of the Companys common stock on the grant date Award recipients are also entitled to

dividend equivalent on each unvested share equivalent held by the award recipient dividend equivalent is dollar amount equal to the

cash dividends that the participant would have been entitled to receive if the participants share equivalents were issued in shares of

common stock Dividend equivalents will be deemed to be reinvested as share equivalents that will vest and be paid out on the same date as

the underlying share equivalents on which the dividend equivalents were paid The number of share equivalents acquired with dividend

equivalent is determined by dividing the aggregate of dividend equivalents paid on the unvested share equivalents by the closing price of

share of the Companys common stock on the dividend payment date

The following table represents phantom stock award activity during the periods indicated During the years ended December 31 2012
2011 and 2010 the Company recorded $2185000 $1368000 and $381000 respectively in compensation expense based on the number

of share equivalents vested at the end of the period and the current market price of the Companys stock

Number of share Dividend Total share Value of share

equivalents equivalents equivalents equivalentst0

Balance December31 2009 67361 1886 69247 3726000
Granted 58124 2847 60971 3605000
Forfeited share equivalents 1250 1259 74000
Vested share equivalents 5041 983 6024 356000

Balance December 31 2010 119194 3741 122935 7269000
Granted 131099 6152 137251 6766000
Forfeited share equivalents 5917 179 6096 301000
Vested share equivalents 11455 772 12227 622000

Balance December 312011 232921 8942 241863 11924000
Granted 119038 9152 128190 6297000
Forfeited share equivalents 10949 367 11316 556000
Vested share equivalents 22281 1692 23973 1180000

Balance December 31 2012 318729 16035 334764 16444000

Except for vested share payments which are based on the cash paid at the time of vesting the value of share equivalents is calculated based on the

market price of the Companys stock at the end of the respective periods The market price of the Companys stock was $49.12 $49.30 and $59.13 on

December31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively

401k profit sharing plan

The Company has 401k Profit Sharing Plan covering substantially all of its employees Annual employer contributions to the plan are

set by the Board of Directors The Company made contributions of $1299000 $1177000 and $739000 for the years ended December

31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively The Plan provides among other things that participants in the Plan be able to direct the investment

of their account balances within the Profit Sharing Plan into alternative investment funds Participant deferrals under the salary reduction

election may be matched by the employer based on percentage to be determined annually by the employer
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NOTE 20- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Off-balance sheet commitments

The Company is party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs of

its customers These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit Such commitments involve

to varying degrees elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the consolidated balance sheets The same

credit policies are used in these commitments as for on-balance sheet instruments The Companys exposure to credit loss in the event of

nonperformance by the other parties is represented by the contractual amount of the financial instruments At December 31 2012 the fair

value of guarantees under commercial and standby letters of credit was $622000 This amount represents the unamortized fee associated

with these guarantees and is included in the consolidated balance sheet of the Company This fair value will decrease over time as the

existing commercial and standby letters of credit approach their expiration dates

At December 31 2012 and 2011 the Company had the following financial instruments outstanding whose contract amounts represent

credit risk

Contract Amount

Dollars in thousands 2012 2011

Commitments to grant loans 192295 243458

Unfunded commitments under lines of credit 2372971 1773601

Commercial and standby letters of credit 62207 49530

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the

contract Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of fee Since many

of the commitments are expected to be drawn upon the total commitment amounts generally represent future cash requirements The

Company evaluates each customers creditworthiness on case-by-case basis The amount of collateral if deemed necessary by the

Company upon extension of credit is based on managements credit evaluation of the counterparty

Unfunded commitments under commercial lines-of-credit revolving credit lines and overdraft protection agreements are commitments for

possible future extensions of credit to existing customers Many of these types of commitments do not contain specified maturity date

and may not be drawn upon to the total extent to which the Company is committed

Commercial and standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of customer

to third party These guarantees are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements including commercial paper

issuance bond financing and similar transactions The credit risk involved in issuing letters or credit is essentially the same as that

involved in extending loan facilities to customers and as such are collateralized when necessary generally in the form of marketable

securities and cash equivalents

Legal proceedings

The nature of the business of the Companys banking and other subsidiaries ordinarily results in certain amount of claims litigation

investigations and legal and administrative cases and proceedings all of which are considered incidental to the normal conduct of business

Some of these claims are against entities or assets of which the Company is successor or acquired in business acquisitions and certain of

these claims will be covered by loss sharing agreements with the FDIC The Company has asserted defenses to these litigation and with

respect to such legal proceedings intends to continue to defend itself vigorously litigating or settling cases according to managements

judgment as to what is in the best interest of the Company and its shareholders

The Company assesses its liabilities and contingencies in connection with outstanding legal proceedings utilizing the latest information

available Where it is probable that the Company will incur loss and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated the Company

records liability in its consolidated financial statements These legal reserves may be increased or decreased to reflect any relevant

developments on quarterly basis Where loss is not probable or the amount of loss is not estimable the Company does not accrue legal

reserves While the outcome of legal proceedings is inherently uncertain based on information currently available advice of counsel and

available insurance coverage the Companys management believes that it has established appropriate legal reserves Any liabilities arising

from pending legal proceedings are not expected to have material adverse effect on the Companys consolidated financial position

consolidated results of operations or consolidated cash flows However in the event of unexpected future developments it is possible that

the ultimate resolution of these matters if unfavorable may be material to the Companys consolidated financial position consolidated

results of operations or consolidated cash flows

NOTE 21- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the ordinary course of business the Company has granted loans to executive officers and directors and their affiliates amounting to

$750000 and $1381000 at December 31 2012 and 2011 respectively During the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 total

principal additions were $252000 $931000 and $67000 respectively Total principal payments were $883000 $317000 and $444000

for the years ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010 respectively Unfunded commitments to executive officers and directors and their
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affiliates totaled $390000 and $1 31000 at December 31 2012 and 2011 respectively None of the related party loans were classified as

nonaccrual past due restructured or potential problem loans at December 31 2012 or 2011

Deposits from related parties held by the Company through IBERIABANK at December 31 2012 and 2011 amounted to $6155000 and

$5070000 respectively

NOTE 22- FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Significant

Unobservable

Inputs

Dollars in thousands

Recurring Basis

Description

Assets

December 312011

Quoted Prices in

Active Markets for

Identical Assets

Level

Fair Value Measurements Using

Significant

Other Observable

Inputs

Level

Significant

Unobservable

Inputs

Level

Available -for-sale securities

Derivative instruments

Total

Liabilities

1805205

33026

1838231

1804120 1085

33026

1837146 1085

35010 35010

During 2012 available for sale securities with market value of $1085000 at December 31 2011 were transferred into the Level fair

value measurement category in the table above from the Level category as disclosed at December 31 2011 The security was issued by

municipal entity and was included in the Level category at December 31 2011 because their fair value was based on managements
estimate of the securitys fair value after recording an other-than-temporary impairment during the year ended December 31 2011 At

December 31 2012 the fair value of this security was based on trade price for similar assets namely similar security

Dollars in thousands

Recurring Basis

Description

Assets

December 312012

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices in Significant

Active Markets for Other Observable

Identical Assets Inputs

Level Level

Total

Liabilities

Derivative instruments

Available -for-sale securities 1745004 1745004

Derivative instruments 42119 42119

1.787i23 1787123

36890

Total 36890 36890

Level

36.890

Total

Derivative instruments 35.010 35.010

155



Gains and losses realized and unrealized included in earnings or changes in net assets during 2012 related to assets and liabilities

measured at fair value on recurring basis are reported in noninterest income or other comprehensive income as follows

Other comprehensive

Dollars in thousands Noninterest income income

Total gains losses included in earnings

or changes in net assets 11670

Change in unrealized gains losses relating

to assets still held at December 31 2012 20

Dollars in thousands Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices in Significant Significant

Nonrecurring Basis Active Markets for Other Observable Unobservable

Identical Assets Inputs Inputs

Description December 31 2012 Level Level Level

Assets

Loans 6388 6388

Mortgage loans held for sale 32753 32753

OREO 20427 20427

Total 59568 59568

Dollars in thousands Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices in Significant Significant

Nonrecurring Basis Active Markets for Other Observable Unobservable

Identical Assets Inputs Inputs

Description December 31 2011 Level Level Level

Assets

Loans 2346 2346

OREO 14930 14930

Total 17276 17276

The tables above exclude the initial measurement of assets and liabilities that were acquired as part of the Florida Gulf OMNI Cameron

and Florida Trust Company acquisitions completed in 2012 and 2011 These assets and liabilities were recorded at their fair value upon

acquisition in accordance with generally-accepted accounting principles and were not re-measured during the periods presented unless

specifically required by generally accepted accounting principles Acquisition date fair values represent either Level fair value

measurements investment securities OREO property equipment and debt or Level fair value measurements loans deposits and core

deposit intangible asset

In accordance with the provisions of ASC Topic 310 the Company records loans considered impaired at their estimated fair value loan

is considered impaired if it is probable the Company will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual tenns of the loan

agreement Fair value is measured at the estimated fair value of the collateral for collateral-dependent loans Impaired non-covered loans

with an outstanding balance of $7269000 were recorded at their fair value at December 31 2012 These loans include reserve of

$880000 included in the Companys allowance for credit losses at December 31 2012 Impaired non-covered loans with an outstanding

balance of $4532000 were recorded at their fair value at December 31 2011 These loans include reserve of $2186000 included in the

Companys allowance for credit losses at December 31 2011

During the second quarter of 2012 the Company announced plans to close ten branches during the third and fourth quarters of 2012 as part

of its business strategy The Company has notified customers of these branches and has received the required regulatory approvals to

proceed with closure Seven of the branches are located in Florida two in Louisiana and one in Arkansas Five of these branches are

owned by the Company and five of the branches are leased under operating lease agreements The five branches owned by the Company

had book value of $7778000 at the time of the announcement The Company reviewed the carrying amount of the owned properties and

concluded it exceeded the fair value of these branches at that date As result the Company recorded an impairment loss in other

noninterest expense of $2743000 in its consolidated statement of comprehensive income for year ended December 31 2012 After the
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impairment loss the carrying value of the branches was $4214000 and is included in other real estate owned as real estate acquired for

development or resale component of other assets on the consolidated balance sheet

Fair value of the branches was based on third-party broker opinion of value using both comparable sales and cash flow approach The

Company did not modi the third-party pricing information for unobservable inputs

The Company did not record any liabilities at fair value for which measurement of the fair value was made on nonrecurring basis during

the years ended December 31 2012 and 2011

The Company may elect the fair value option which permits the Company to choose to measure eligible financial assets and liabilities at

fair value at specified election dates and recognize prospective changes in unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value

option has been elected in earnings at each reporting date

has not included any gains or losses in earnings for years ended December 31 2012 and 2011

NOTE 23- FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair value of financial instrument is the current amount that would be exchanged between willing parties other than in

forced liquidation Fair value is best determined based upon quoted market prices However in many instances there are no quoted
market prices for the Companys various financial instruments In cases where quoted market prices are not available fair values are based

on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques Those techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions used

including the discount rate and estimates of future cash flows Accordingly the fair value estimates may not be realized in an immediate

settlement of the instrument ASC Topic 825 excludes certain financial instruments and all non-financial instruments from its disclosure

requirements Accordingly the aggregate fair value amounts presented may not necessarily represent the underlying fair value of the

Company

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it is

practicable to estimate that value

Cash and cash equivalents

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents approximate their fair value

Investment securities

Loans

The fair values of non-covered mortgage loans receivable are estimated based on present values using entry-value rates the interest rate

that would be charged for similar loan to borrower with similar risk at the indicated balance sheet date at December 31 2012 and 2011

weighted for varying maturity dates Other non-covered loans receivable are valued based on present values using entry-value interest rates

at December 31 2012 and 2011 applicable to each category of loans which would be classified within Level of the hierarchy Fair

values of mortgage loans held for sale are based on commitments on hand from investors or prevailing market prices Covered loans are

measured using projections of expected cash flows exclusive of the shared-loss agreements with the FDIC Fair value of the covered loans

included in the table below reflects the current fair value of these loans which is based on an updated estimate of the projected cash flow as

of the dates indicated The fair value associated with the loans include estimates related to expected prepayments and the amount and

timing of undiscounted expected principal interest and other cash flows which also would be classified within Level of the hierarchy

Accrued Interest Receivable and Accrued Interest Payable The carrying amount of accrued interest approximates fair value because of

the short maturity of these financial instruments

FDIC Loss Share Receivable The fair value is determined using projected cash flows from loss sharing agreements based on expected

reimbursements for losses at the applicable loss sharing percentages based on the terms of the loss share agreements Cash flows are

discounted to reflect the timing and receipt of the loss sharing reimbursements from the FDIC The fair value of the Companys FDIC loss

share receivable would be categorized within Level of the hierarchy

Deposits

The fair values of NOW accounts money market deposits and savings accounts are the amounts payable on demand at the reporting date

Certificates of deposit were valued using discounted cash flow model based on the weighted-average rate at December 31 2012 and 2011

for deposits of similar remaining maturities The fair value of the Companys deposits would therefore be categorized within Level of the

fair value hierarchy

Short-term borrowings

The carrying amounts of short-term borrowings maturing within ninety days approximate their fair values
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Long-term debt

The fair values of long-term debt are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses based on the Companys current incremental

borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements The fair value of the Companys long-term debt would therefore be

categorized within Level of the fair value hierarchy

Derivative instruments

Fair values for interest rate swap agreements are based upon the amounts required to settle the contracts Fair values of the derivative

instruments are estimated using prices of financial instruments with similar characteristics and thus the instruments are classified within

Level of the fair value hierarchy

Off-balance sheet items

The Company has outstanding commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit These off-balance sheet financial instruments

are generally exercisable at the market rate prevailing at the date the underlying transaction will be completed At December 31 2012 and

2011 the fair value of guarantees under commercial and standby letters of credit was immaterial

The estimated fair values and carrying amounts of the Companys financial instruments are as follows at December 31

2012 2011

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Dollars in thousands Amount Value Amount Value

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 970977 970977 573296 573296

Investment securities 1950067 1956502 1997969 2004305

Loans and loans held for sale 8766055 8800563 7541050 7916049

FDIC loss share receivable 423069 207222 591844 331946

Derivativeinstruments 42119 42119 33026 33026

Accrued interest receivable 32183 32183 36006 36006

Financial Liabilities

Deposits 10748277 10594885 9289013 9262698

Short-term borrowings 303045 303045 395543 395543

Long-term debt 423377 394490 452733 418069

Derivative instruments 36890 36890 35010 35010

Accruedinterestpayable 6615 6615 6978 6978

The fair value estimates presented herein are based upon pertinent information available to management as of December 31 2012 and

2011 Although management is not aware of any factors that would significantly affect the estimated fair value amounts such amounts

have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these financial statements since that date and therefore current estimates of fair

value may differ significantly from the amounts presented herein

NOTE 24- RESTRICTIONS ON DIVIDENDS LOANS AND ADVANCES

IBERIABANK is restricted under applicable laws in the payment of dividends to an amount equal to current year earnings plus

undistributed earnings for the immediately preceding year unless prior permission is received from the Commissioner of Financial

Institutions for the State of Louisiana Dividends payable by IBERIABANK in 2013 without permission will be limited to 2013 earnings

plus an additional $28120000

Funds available for loans or advances by IBERIABANK to the Company amounted to $129318000 In addition any dividends that may

be paid by IBERIABANK to the Company would be prohibited if the effect thereof would cause IBERIABANKs capital to be reduced

below applicable minimum capital requirements

During any deferral period under the Companys junior subordinated debt the Company would be prohibited from declaring and paying

dividends to common shareholders See Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements for additional information
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NOTE 25- CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Condensed financial statements of IBERIABANK Corporation parent company only are shown below The parent company has no

significant operating activities

Condensed Balance Sheets

December 31 2012 and 2011

Dollars in thousands
2012 2011

Assets

Cash in bank 63207 98390

Investment in subsidiaries 1506671 1434101

Other assets 89966 75061

Total assets 1659844 1607552

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

Liabilities 129976 124891

Shareholders equity 1529868 1482661

Total liabilities and shareholders equity 1659844 1607552

Condensed Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010

Dollars in thousands
2012 2011 2010

Operating income

Dividends from bank subsidiary 70000

Reimbursement of management expenses 94053 74664 41313

Other income 836 1176 1209

Total operating income 163217 73488 42522

Operating expenses

Interest expense 3427 2101 3865

Salaries and employee benefits expense 76527 63505 49816

Other expenses 47309 33546 24744

Total operating expenses 127263 99152 78425

Income loss before income tax expense benefit and

increase in equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries 35954 25664 35903
Incometaxbenefit 11842 8219 12113

Income loss before equity in undistributed

earnings of subsidiaries 47796 17445 23790

Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries 28599 70983 72616

Net income 76395 53538 48826
Preferred stock dividends

Income available to common shareholders 76395 53538 48826
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31 2012 2011 and 2010

Dollars in thousands
2012 2011 2010

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income 76395 53538 48826

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 4926 1071 892
Net income of subsidiaries 28599 70983 72616
Noncash compensation expense 9907 9114 7797

Loss gain on sale of assets

Derivative gains losses on swaps

Cash retained from tax benefit associated with

share-based payment arrangements 1221 1454 637
Other net 10557 23278 5953

Net cash provided by used in operating activities 50860 31992 23478

Cash flows from investing activities

Cash received in excess of cash paid in
acquisition 1272

Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment 10

Purchases of premises and equipment 4173 3655 4586
Capital contributed to subsidiary 2000 12963 94561

Acquisition 733

Net cash used in investing activities 4896 16608 99877

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividends paid to shareholders 40069 38558 34412
Proceeds from long-term debt

Common stock issued 328980

Repayments of long-term debt 2867 13500
Costs of issuance of common stock

Payments to repurchase common stock 42245 43219 1500
Proceeds from sale of

treasury
stock for stock options exercised 2813 6807 1631

Cash retained from tax benefit associated with

share-based payment arrangements 1221 1454 637

Net cash used in provided by financing activities 81147 87016 295336

Net decrease increase in cash and cash equivalents 35183 135616 171981

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 98390 234006 62025

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 63207 98390 234006
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NOTE 26- QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND SELECTED CASH FLOW DATA

UNAUDITED

First Second Third Fourth

Dollars in thousands except per share data Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Year Ended December 31 2012

Total interest income 109187 109283 111951 114779

Total interest expense 17326 16111 15225 14789

Net interest income 91861 93172 96726 99990

Provision for credit losses 2857 8895 4053 4866

Net interest income after provision for loan

losses 89004 84277 92673 95124

Gain loss on sale of investments net 2836 901 41

Other noninterest income 34560 40793 46512 50358

Noninterest expense 99873 109022 109848 113441

Income before income taxes 26527 16949 29378 32037

Income tax expense 7134 4389 8144 8829

Net income 19393 12560 21234 23208

Preferred stock dividends

Income available to common shareholders 19393 12560 21234 23208

Earnings allocated to unvested restricted stock 364 240 406 428

Earnings available to common shareholders Diluted
19029 12320 20828 22780

Earnings per sharebasic 0.66 0.43 0.73 0.79

Earnings per share diluted 0.66 0.43 0.73 0.79

First Second Third Fourth

Dollars in thousands except per share data Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Year ended December 31 2011

Total interest income 99434 97127 111966 111799

Total interest expense 20686 21162 20995 19226

Net interest income 78748 75965 90971 92573

Provision for credit losses 5471 9990 6127 4278

Net interest income after provision for loan

losses 73277 65975 84844 88295

Gain Loss on sale of investments net 47 1428 1206 793

Other noninterest income 28248 29560 35914 34662

Noninterest expense 81732 92706 99566 99726

Income before income taxes 19840 4257 22398 24024

Income tax expense 5193 929 6051 6667

Net income 14647 5186 16347 17357

Preferred stock dividends

Income available to common shareholders 14647 5186 16347 17357

Earnings allocated to unvested restricted stock 291 87 290 307

Earnings available to common shareholders Diluted
14356 5099 16057 17050

Earningspersharebasic 0.54 0.19 0.55 0.59

Eamingspersharediluted 0.54 0.18 0.54 0.59

161



As discussed further in Note the Company has corrected its historical consolidated statements of cash flows for the years ended

December 31 2011 and 2010 for the impact of an error in reporting certain non-cash activity between its operating and investing cash

flows The following table presents the effect of these corrections on the Companys Statements of Cash Flows for the year-to-date periods

ended March 31 June 30 and September30 for the years indicated

Dollars in thousands As Previously

Reported Adjustment As Adjusted

Selected Cash Flow Data

2012

For the Three Months Ended March 31 2012

Increase decrease in other assets 4200 684 4884
Net Cash Used in Provided by Operating Activities 54243 684 54927

Increase in loans receivable net excluding loans acquired 101618 684 102302
Net Cash Used in Provided by Investing Activities 46994 684 47678

For the Six Months Ended June 30 2012

Increase decrease in other assets 11609 10633 976
Net Cash Used in Provided by Operating Activities 19303 10633 29936

Increase in loans receivable net excluding loans acquired 351982 10633 362615
Net Cash Used in Provided by Investing Activities 310258 10633 320891

For the Nine Months Ended September 30 2012

Increase decrease in other assets 23963 33786 9823

Net Cash Used in Provided by Operating Activities 10239 33786 44025

Increase in loans receivable net excluding loans acquired 596443 33786 630229
Net Cash Used in Provided by Investing Activities 304863 33786 338649

2011

For the Three Months Ended March 31 2011

Increase decrease in other assets 4918 6784 11702

Net Cash Used in Provided by Operating Activities 51884 6784 58668

Increase in loans receivable net excluding loans acquired 72086 6784 78870
Net Cash Used in Provided by Investing Activities 1201 6784 7985

For the Six Months Ended June 30 2011

Increase decrease in other assets 23018 26706 3688

Net Cash Used in Provided by Operating Activities 42598 26706 69304

Increase in loans receivable net excluding loans acquired 275961 26706 302667
Net Cash Used in Provided by Investing Activities 19338 26706 7368

For the Nine Months Ended September 30 2011

Increase decrease in other assets 29742 30184 442

Net Cash Used in Provided by Operating Activities 14066 30184 16118

Increase in loans receivable net excluding loans acquired 322254 30184 352438
Net Cash Used in Provided by Investing Activities 215382 30184 185198
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Corporate Information
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terminates plan participation
This plan does not currently

offer participants the ability to purchase additional shares

with optional cash payments

To enroll in the IBERIABANK Corporation Dividend

Reinvestment Plan shareholders must complete an

enrollment form summary of the plan
and enrollment

forms are available from the Registrar and Transfer

Company at the address provided under Shareholders
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Stock Information

At February 21 2013 IBERIABANK Corporation had approximately 2487 shareholders of record This total does not

reflect shares held in nominee or street name accounts through various firms The table below is summary of regular

quarterly cash dividends on and market prices for the Companys common stock in the last two years These market prices

do not reflect retail mark-ups mark-downs or commissions

Securities Listing

IBERIABANK Corporations common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol IBKC In local

and national newspapers the Company is listed under IBERIABANK

Dividend and Repurchase Restrictions

The majority of the Companys revenue is from dividends declared and paid to the Company by IBERIABANK which is subject

to laws and regulations that limit the amount of dividends and other distributions it can pay In addition the Company and

IBERIABANK are required to maintain capital at or above regulatory minimums and to remain well-capitalized under prompt

corrective action regulations The declaration and payment of dividends on the Companys capital stock also is subject to

contractual restrictions See Note 14- Long-Term Debt Note 8- Capital Requirements and Other Regulatory Matters and

Note 24- Restrictions on Dividends Loans and Advances to the Consolidated Financial Statements and Managements

Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations Long-term Debt

Stock Performance Graph

The graph and table shown here which

were prepared by SNL Financial LC

SNL compares the cumulative total

return on our Common Stock over mea

surement period beginning December31

2006 with the cumulative total return

on the stocks included in the National

Association of Securities Dealers Inc

Automated Quotation NASDAQ
Composite Index and ii the cumulative

total return on the stocks included in

the SNL greater than $10 billion Bank

Index All of these cumulative returns

are computed assuming the quarterly

reinvestment of dividends paid during the

applicable period

Index

IBERIABANK corporation

NASDAQ Composite

SNL Bank $IOB

A---SNL Bank $1OB

100.00 105.62 121.93 137.36 117.52 120.34

100.00 60.02 87.24 103.08 102.26 120.42

100.00 55.07 54.99 61.66 46.94 63.94

Market Price
Dividends

High Low Closing Declared

$60.90 $54.82 $60.13 $0.34

$60.96 $54.46 $57.64 $0.34

$59.64 $42.51 $47.06 $0.34

$54.06 $45.40 $49.30 $0.34

Market Price
Dividends

High Low Closing Declared

$55.67 $49.83 $53.47 $0.34

$54.03 $45.53 $50.45 $0.34

$51.87 $44.46 $45.80 $0.34

$50.55 $44.28 $49.12 $0.34
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